
NOTICE OF MEETING 
CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE 

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

Tuesday, July 9, 2019, 4:00 P.M. 
Council Chamber – City Hall – 300 Forest Avenue, Pacific Grove, CA 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

3. BOARD AND STAFF ANNOUNCEMENTS (City-Related Items Only)

4. GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT
General Public Comment must deal with matters subject to the jurisdiction of the City and the Architectural Review
Board (ARB) that are not on the Regular Agenda.  This is the appropriate place to comment as to items on the Consent
Agenda, only if you do not wish to have the item pulled for individual consideration by ARB.  Comments from the
public will be limited to three minutes and will not receive ARB action.  Comments regarding items on the Regular
Agenda shall be heard prior to ARB’s consideration of such items at the time such items are called.  Whenever
possible, written correspondence should be submitted to the Board in advance of the meeting, to provide adequate time
for its consideration.

5. REPORTS OF COUNCIL LIAISON

CONSENT AGENDA 
The Consent Agenda deals with routine and non-controversial matters, and may include action on resolutions, 
ordinances, or other public hearings for which testimony is not anticipated.  The vote on the Consent Agenda shall 
apply to each item that has not been removed.  Any member of ARB, staff, or the public may remove an item from the 
Consent Agenda for individual consideration.  When items are pulled for discussion, they will be automatically placed 
at the end of their respective section within the Regular Agenda. One motion shall be made to adopt all non-removed 
items on the Consent Agenda. Items pulled from this section will be placed under 12. Unfinished and Ongoing 
Business 

6. A. Minutes of the June 11, 2019, ARB Meeting 

Reference:  Laurel O’Halloran, Staff liaison 
Recommended Action: Approve minutes. 
CEQA:  Does not constitute a “Project” as defined by CEQA Guidelines Section 
15378. 

REGULAR AGENDA 

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS
For public hearings involving a quasi-judicial determination by ARB, the proponent of an item may be given 10 minutes
to speak and others in support of the proponent’s position may be given three minutes each.  A designated spokesperson
for opposition to the item may be given 10 minutes to speak and all others in opposition may be given three minutes
each.  Very brief rebuttal and surrebuttal may be allowed in the sole discretion of ARB.  In public hearings not
involving a quasi-judicial determination by the Board, all persons may be given three minutes to speak on the matter.
Public hearings on non-controversial matters or for which testimony is not anticipated may be placed on the Consent
Agenda, but shall be removed if any person requests a staff presentation or wishes to be heard on the matter.

A. Vacant parcel immediately south of 511 17th Street, on the easterly side of 17th Street

between Spruce Ave and Junipero Ave | AP/TP-D 19-0163 | APN 006-475-014

Description: The construction of a new 1,155 sq. ft. two-story, single-family residence on
a currently vacant lot.
Zone District/General Plan Designation: R-1 / Residential Medium Density (up to 17.4
units per acre) 

Page 1 of 121



Pacific Grove Architectural Review Board Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 2 

July 9, 2019 

Coastal Zone: No      Archaeological Zone: No  Historic Resources Inventory: No 
Area of Special Biological Significance: Yes 
CEQA Status: Exempt per Section 15303 (a) – New Construction 
Applicant/Owner: Charles Van Vliet (Applicant) / Jim MacArthur (Owner) 
Recommendation: Approve the project as proposed based on findings, conditions of 
approval, and a Class 3, §15303(a) CEQA exemption 

Staff Reference: Alex Othon, Assistant Planner | aothon@cityofpacificgrove.org 

B. 1205 Ocean View Boulevard | AP 18-1031 | APN 006-012-017

Description: The complete exterior remodel of an existing two-story residence at the 
corner of Ocean View Blvd. and Coral St. The existing residence was built in the 1980s 
and is currently a ranch style house with a mansard roof design.
Zone District/General Plan Designation: R-1-H / Medium Density
Coastal Zone: No      Archaeological Zone: Yes     Historic Resources Inventory: No 
Area of Special Biological Significance: Yes 
CEQA Status: Exempt per Section 15301(a)(1) – Existing Facilities 
Applicant/Owner: Mark Mueckenheim/Stacey Tang 
Recommendation: Approve the project as proposed based on findings, conditions of 
approval, and a Class 1, §15301(a)(1) CEQA exemption 

Staff Reference: Laurel O’Halloran, Assoc. Planner | lohalloran@cityofpacificgrove.org 

C. 301 Grand Avenue | AP/UP 19-0173 | APNs 006-278-006, -012

Description: An Architectural Permit and Use Permit for the development of three (3) new
second-story, income-qualified affordable residential units over the parking area approved
under the previous permit.
Zone District/General Plan Designation: C-D / Commercial
Coastal Zone: No      Archaeological Zone: No     Historic Resources Inventory: No 
Area of Special Biological Significance: Yes 
CEQA Status: Exempt per Section 15332 – In-fill Development 
Applicant/Owner: Safwat Malek for Manal Mansour and Ayman Adeeb, owner(s) 
Recommendation: Approve the project as proposed based on findings, conditions of 
approval and a Class 32, §15332 CEQA exemption. 
Staff Reference: Alyson Hunter, Assoc. Planner | ahunter@cityofpacificgrove.org 

8. ARB Discussion

A. Story Pole Discussion

Staff Reference: Laurel O’Halloran, Associate Planner
Recommended Action: Receive information for discussion 
CEQA Status:  Does not constitute a “Project” as defined by CEQA Guidelines 
Section 15378. 

ADJOURNMENT 

NOTICE OF ADA COMPLIANCE:  Pursuant to Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act (Codified At 42 United States 
Code Section 12101 and 28 Code of Federal Regulations Part 35), and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, the City of 
Pacific Grove does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, ancestry, sex, disability, age or sexual 
orientation in the provision of any services, programs, or activities.  The City of Pacific Grove does not discriminate against 
persons with disabilities.  City Hall is an accessible facility.   A limited number of assisted listening devices will be available at 
this meeting.   Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to this meeting or provide the requested agenda format.

Page 2 of 121

This item was continued from the May 14, 2019 Architectural Review Board hearing.

mailto:aothon@cityofpacificgrove.org
mailto:lohalloran@cityofpacificgrove.org
mailto:ahunter@cityofpacificgrove.org


MINUTES 
CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE 

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 

Tuesday, June 11, 2019, 4:00 P.M. 
Council Chamber – City Hall – 300 Forest Avenue, Pacific Grove, CA 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

Board Members Present: Sarah Boyle, Chair; Jeff Edmonds, Vice-Chair; Michael Gunby, 
Secretary; Terrence Coen, Jen Vietengruber, Garrett Van Zanten. One vacancy.  

Absent: None 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

On a motion by Gunby, seconded by Edmonds, the Board voted 6-0-0 (One vacancy) to 

approve the agenda.  

Motion passed. 

3. BOARD AND STAFF ANNOUNCEMENTS (City-Related Items Only)

None. 

4. GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT
General Public Comment must deal with matters subject to the jurisdiction of the City and the Architectural Review
Board (ARB) that are not on the Regular Agenda.  This is the appropriate place to comment as to items on the Consent
Agenda, only if you do not wish to have the item pulled for individual consideration by ARB.  Comments from the
public will be limited to three minutes and will not receive ARB action.  Comments regarding items on the Regular
Agenda shall be heard prior to ARB’s consideration of such items at the time such items are called.  Whenever
possible, written correspondence should be submitted to the Board in advance of the meeting, to provide adequate time
for its consideration.

None. 

5. REPORTS OF COUNCIL LIAISON

Mayor Peake provided an update on the actions taken at recent City Council meetings. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

6. A. Minutes of the May 14, 2019, ARB Meeting 

Reference:  Alyson Hunter, Staff liaison  
Recommended Action: Approve minutes.  
CEQA:  Does not constitute a “Project” as defined by CEQA Guidelines Section 

Item No. 6A

Page 3 of 121



Pacific Grove Architectural Review Board Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 3 

June 11, 2019 

15378. 

On a motion by Member Gunby, seconded by Member Coen, the Board voted 6-0-0 (One 

vacancy) to approve the consent agenda.  

Motion passed.  

REGULAR AGENDA 

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS
For public hearings involving a quasi-judicial determination by ARB, the proponent of an item may be given 10 minutes 
to speak and others in support of the proponent’s position may be given three minutes each.  A designated spokesperson 
for opposition to the item may be given 10 minutes to speak and all others in opposition may be given three minutes 
each.  Very brief rebuttal and surrebuttal may be allowed in the sole discretion of ARB.  In public hearings not involving a 
quasi-judicial determination by the Board, all persons may be given three minutes to speak on the matter.  Public 
hearings on non-controversial matters or for which testimony is not anticipated may be placed on the Consent Agenda, 
but shall be removed if any person requests a staff presentation or wishes to be heard on the matter. 

A. 1235 Surf Avenue | AP / AUP / TPD 19-0179 | APN 006-013-002

Description: Demolition of an existing 1,673 square foot two-story single-family
residence and construction of a new 3,233 square foot two-story, single-family
residence with a second story deck. The project also includes the removal and of
three Monterey Cypress trees at the rear of the lot.
Zone District/General Plan Designation: R-1-H / Residential Medium Density (up to
17.4 units per acre) 
Coastal Zone: No      Archaeological Zone: Yes       Historic Resources Inventory: Yes 
Area of Special Biological Significance: Yes 
CEQA Status: Exempt per Section 15301(l) – Existing Facilities and Section 15303 (a) – 
New Construction 
Applicant/Owner: James Newhall Smith (Applicant) for Melissa McCleskey & Mark 
Fuqua (Owners) 
Staff Reference: Alex Othon, Assistant Planner | aothon@cityofpacificgrove.org 
Alex Othon, Assistant Planner, provided a staff report. 

The project architect, James Smith, spoke and answered Board Members questions. 

The property owner, Melissa McCleskey, spoke and answered Board Member questions. 

The Chair opened the floor to public comment. 

The following members of the public spoke on the project: Lisa Ciani, Lynn Neeson 

The Chair closed the floor to public comment and the Board discussed the item. 

On a motion by Member Edmonds, seconded by Member Coen, the Board voted 6-0-

0 (One vacancy)  to approve the project subject to findings, conditions of approval, 

and Class 1 & 3 CEQA exemptions, with the added conditions that the tree protection 

area for the remaining Cypress tree be as close to one foot beyond the drip line as 

possible, and that the three replacement trees on site be chosen from the list of  

protected trees and approved by a licensed arborist.  

Motion passed. 

Item No. 6A

Page 4 of 121

mailto:aothon@cityofpacificgrove.org


Pacific Grove Architectural Review Board Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 3 

June 11, 2019    

 

 
Michael Gunby, Secretary 

 B. 510 Evergreen Road | AP 19-0217 | APN 006-422-022 
  Description: Architectural Permit (AP) 19-0217 for the construction of a new, one-

story 3,349 sf residence. No trees are proposed to be removed. 
  Zone District/General Plan Designation: R-1-B-3 / Res. Low Density (up to 5.4 units per 

acre) 
  Coastal Zone: No      Archaeological Zone: No       Historic Resources Inventory: No 
  Area of Special Biological Significance: No 
  CEQA Status: Exempt per Section 15303(a) – New Construction 
  Applicant/Owner: Anne Marie & Andrew Miller, owner 
  Staff Reference: Alyson Hunter, Associate Planner | ahunter@cityofpacificgrove.org 
  Alyson Hunter, Associate Planner, provided a staff report.  

 
Dan Fletcher, representing the applicants, spoke and answered Board Member 
questions.  
 
The Chair opened the floor to public comment. 
 
The following members of the public spoke on the item: Lisa Ciani 
 
The Chair closed the floor to public comment and the Board discussed the item. 
 
On a motion by Member Gunby, seconded by Member Edmonds, the Board 

voted 6-0-0 (One vacancy) to approve the project subject to findings, 

conditions of approval, and a Class 3 CEQA exemption.  

 

Motion passed. 

 
8. FULL PRESENTATIONS 

  None 
 
ADJOURNMENT – 4:44pm. 
 

APPROVED BY ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD 
 

 
 

 

 

 
Date 

Item No. 6A

Page 5 of 121

mailto:ahunter@cityofpacificgrove.org


 

 

 

Page 6 of 121



CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE 
300 Forest Avenue, Pacific Grove, California 93950 

AGENDA REPORT 

TO: Chair Boyle and Members of the Architectural Review Board 

FROM: Alex Othon, Assistant Planner 

MEETING DATE: July 9th, 2019 

PERMIT 
APPLICATION NO.: 

Architectural Permit (AP) & Tree Permit with Development 
(TPD) Application No. 19-0163 

LOCATION: 
Vacant parcel immediately south of 511 17th Street, on the 
easterly side of 17th Street between Spruce Ave and Junipero Ave. 
APN 006-475-014  

ZONING/ 
LAND USE: 

Residential Single Family (R-1) / Residential Medium (RM) 
Density, up to 17.4 dwelling units per acre  

SUBJECT: The development of a new 1,155 sq. ft. two-story single-family 
residence in the R-1 zoning district.  

APPLICANT/OWNER: Charles Van Vliet (Architect) on behalf of Jim MacArthur 
(Owner) 

CEQA STATUS: Categorical Exemption §15303, Class 3, New Construction 

RECOMMENDATION 
Approve the project subject to the recommended findings, conditions, and a Class 3 Section 
15303(a) CEQA exemption.  

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
The proposed project consists of the development of a new two-story single-family residence, 
1,155 sq. ft. in size. The 2,100 square foot lot is immediately adjacent to 511 17th Street, facing 
easterly towards 17th Avenue, between Spruce Avenue and Junipero Avenue. The proposed 
development includes a driveway, however no off street parking is required due to the lot size. 
No exceptions to the zoning standards are requested. The property is planned and zoned for 
single-family residential uses. Pruning of existing trees will be required. 

BACKGROUND  
May 14th, 2019 Architectural Review Board Meeting 
This item was heard by the Architectural Review Board at the May 14th, 2019 meeting. The 
item was continued by the Board to allow for a redesign in light of the comments made by the 
Board and members of public.  

Item No. 7A 
Page 1 of 29

Page 7 of 121



 

 
Site Description 
The property is approximately 2,100 square feet in size and is currently vacant. The site is 
surrounded by one- and two-story single family dwellings and duplexes. Due to the size of the 
lot, no off-street parking is required per Pacific Grove Municipal Code (PGMC 23.16.070); 
however the project does include one uncovered parking space. The site is in the Area of 
Special Biological Significance. 
 
DISCUSSION  
Applicable General Plan Policies 
The Pacific Grove General Plan provides a framework for future growth and development 
within the City. The Land Use Element includes goals and polices that call for the orderly, well-
planned, and balanced development, consistent with the historic nature of Pacific Grove, the 
capacity of the City’s infrastructure, and ability to assimilate new growth. This residential 
project helps the City achieve several of its housing goals as stated in the General Plan and is in 
compliance with the Residential Medium Density land use designation. 
 
Applicable Zoning Code Regulations 
General Plan policies are implemented through the R-1 zoning district which allows single-
family residential development in areas with adequate public services.  

The proposed project is in full compliance with the zoning regulations set forth in PGMC 23.16. 
This includes but is not limited to the setback requirements, allowable site coverage and height 
limit. The project is also in full compliance with the parking requirements listed under 
23.16.070(a) which requires no off street parking due to the size of the lot. The maximum Gross 
Floor Area allowed for this lot is 1,155 square feet, when complete the project will be at the 
maximum allowed square footage.   

Architecture and Design Considerations 
The proposed two-story residence will be of a craftsman style with a 5:12 pitch gable roof with 
a maximum height of 22’ 8” above finished grade. In light of the comments received at the May 
14th hearing, the exterior finishes have been revised. The new exterior finishes include Hardie 
board lap siding, wood clad windows, a composition shingle roof, wood capped anodized steel 
railing and concrete landings. The second level deck wraps around the west, north, and east 
sides of the home. The deck has been redesigned with a solid guardrail instead of an open 
railing. The driveway and parking area will consist of Belgrade “Drain Stone” pavers in order to 
capture as much stormwater as possible. The project also includes a covered porch on the east 
elevation. The eave and landing project into the front yard setback which is allowed per PGMC 
Section 23.64.160.  

The City of Pacific Grove maintains a set of Architectural Design Guidelines to help guide 
residential development. The proposed home will be in general conformance with the following 
Design Guidelines: 

Item No. 7A 
Page 2 of 29

Page 8 of 121



 

Guideline No. 1 
The mass and height of a new building should blend well with neighboring structures and not 
overwhelm them with disproportionate size or a design that is out of character.  
The proposed two-story home will not be disproportionate to the surrounding residences, which 
are an eclectic mix of one- and two-story homes. 
 
Guideline No. 25. 
If a building would be larger than seen traditionally in the area, consider methods to reduce 
its perceived size. 
The proposed second story will be significantly smaller than the first level of the home and 
offset from the north wall of the first story in order to reduce the bulk and mass of the structure.   

Guideline No. 29 
Design new roofs to appear similar in scale to those seen traditionally in the neighborhood. 
The proposed roof will match several others in the neighborhood in material, design, and roof 
pitch.  
 
Guidelines No. 35 
Design a façade to appear similar in scale and character to those in its context.  
A number of homes in the neighborhood are built with craftsman style porches on the front 
façade; the proposed home will use the same design concept with an open porch supported by 
columns.   
 
Guideline No. 37 
In developing a design concept, consider the materials used in other buildings in the 
neighborhood.  
The surrounding neighborhood is a mix of architectural styles; however the majority are 
craftsman homes. The proposed exterior finishes of this home will complement the architectural 
style of the neighborhood.  
 
TREES 
While there are no trees on the lot, the lot adjacent to the south (606 & 608 Junipero) does have 
two large oak trees, approximately 30 inches in diameter, which hang over the subject property 
and will need to be trimmed prior to construction. The City Arborist has reviewed the arborist 
report provided by the applicant and has approved the tree trimming once a building permit has 
been issued.  
 
WATER 
Water availability must be established prior to the issuance of a Building Permit for the 
proposed residence.  
 
CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE 
The subject lot was determined to be a legal lot and was issued a Certificate of Compliance on 
November 6th, 2018. 

Item No. 7A 
Page 3 of 29

Page 9 of 121



 

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW 
The project qualifies for a Class 3 exemption from CEQA requirements, pursuant to Section 
15303(a) – New Construction. The proposed construction does not present any unusual 
circumstances that would result in a potentially significant impact to the environment. The 
proposed alterations do not constitute a substantial adverse impact, thus conforming to the 
requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA).  
 
This Class of exemption is subject to exceptions from the exemption under 15300.2 of the 
CEQA Guidelines pertaining to location, cumulative impacts, significant effects, scenic 
highways, hazardous waste sites, and historical resources. Staff finds that none of these 
exceptions applies and that the proposed project qualifies for the Class 3 exemption. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

 
A. Permit Application 
B. Project Data Sheet 
C. Draft Permit  

 D. CEQA Documentation 
E. Arborist Report  
F. Residential Water Release Form 
G.  Final Determination of Lot Status 

 H.  Project Plans  
 
 
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:  
 
 
 
______________________________________ 

Alex Othon  
Assistant Planner  
 
 
 
 
 

Item No. 7A 
Page 4 of 29

Page 10 of 121



Item No. 7A 
Page 5 of 29

Page 11 of 121



Item No. 7A 
Page 6 of 29

Page 12 of 121



Item No. 7A 
Page 7 of 29

Page 13 of 121



MACARTHUR RESIDENCE PROJECT DATA   
 

 
 
 

PROJECT ADDRESS: 
 

 
 

APN: 
 

OWNER: 
 
 
 

CONTACT INFO: 
VOICE:  

FAX: 
EMAIL 

  
SCOPE : 

 
 

ZONING: 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 
 
 

CONSTRUCTION TYPE: 
 

OCCUPANCY: 
 

PARKING: 
 
 

FIRE DEPARTMENT: 
 

AUTOMATIC SPRINKLERS EXISTING: 
 

SPRINKLERS REQUIRED: 
 

WILDLAND URBAN INTERFACE CODES REQUIRED: 
 ZONE: 

 
UTILITY  PROVIDERS  

WATER: 
SEWER: 

OTHER ELEC / GAS: 
  

WATER MNGMNT AGENCY: 
 

PLANNING AREA: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
ADJACENT AND DIRECTLY SOUTH OF 511 17TH ST, 
PACIFIC GROVE, CA 
     
 
006-475-014 
 
 JAMES MACARTHUR, TRUSTEE FOR, PG MACARTHUR 
TRUST - DATED 12/20/17 
PO BOX 91472, SAN DIEGO, CA 92169 
 
 
619-846-1550  
815 572-5600 (FAX) 
jim_macarthur@hotmail.com 
     
CONSTRUCTION OF A  NEW 1,155 SF TWO STORY SFD 
WITH ONE OFF ROAD PARKING SPACE 
 
R1 
 
LOT BLOCK 
 
 
VB        
 
R-3/U 
       
ONE OFF ROAD 
 
  
PG / MONTEREY FIRE DISTRICT 
 
NO  
 
YES 
 
YES / NO W.U.I.  
S.R.A. / L.R.A.  
 
 
CAL AM  
PG     
PG&E  
 
MPWMD 
 
GREATER MONTEREY PENINSULA 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Item No. 7A 
Page 8 of 29

Page 14 of 121



MACARTHUR RESIDENCE PROJECT DATA   
 

 
 
 
 

PROJECT AREAS 
 
 

SITE COVERAGE 
 
 
 

 
    

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

GROSS  FLOOR AREA 
 
 
 
 

 
 

PROPOSED BUILDING COVERAGE  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
LOT SIZE                             2,100 S.F.  0.0482 AC. 
 
PROPOSED SFD                   800 S.F. 
FRONT PORCHE       53 SF 
FRONT DECK            70 SF 
REAR PORCH                        160 SF. 
PERMEABLE DRIVEWAY             0 SF. 
PERMIABLE PATHS                     0 SF                           . 
TOTAL PROPOSED COVERAGE    083 S.F 51.5% 
 
MAX. ALLOWABLE SITE COVERAGE  60% 1260  S.F.                                                
 
 
UPPER LEVEL          355 SF. 
MAIN LEVEL                         800 SF.  
TOTAL GROSS FLOOR AR        1155 SF.     
 
MAX. ALLOWABLE GFA                      1155 S.F.                                                
 
 
BUILDI NG FOOTPRINT LIVING         800 SF. 
 
TOTAL ALLOWABLE  45% X 2100=        945 SF. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item No. 7A 
Page 9 of 29

Page 15 of 121



 

CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE 
Community Development Department – Planning Division 
300 Forest Avenue, Pacific Grove, CA 93950 
T : 831.648.3183 • F : 831.648.3184 • www.ci.pg.ca.us/cdd 

 
ARCHITECTURAL PERMIT (AP) & TREE PERMIT WITH DEVELOPMENT (TPD) 19-0163 

FOR A PROPERTY LOCATED AT PARCEL NUMBER 006-475-014 TO ALLOW THE CONSTRUCTION OF 
A NEW TWO-STORY, SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENCE OF 1,155 SQUARE FEET ON A CURRENTLY 

VACANT LOT 
FACTS 
1. The subject site is located on a vacant parcel immediately adjacent to 511 17th St, on the easterly side of 17th Ave 

between Spruce and Junipero Ave, Pacific Grove, 93950 (APN 006-475-014) 
2. The subject site has a designation of Medium Density Residential (17.4 du/ac) on the adopted City of Pacific 

Grove General Plan Land Use Map. 
3. The project site is located in the R-1 zoning district. 
4. The subject site is 2,100 square feet. 
5. The subject site is currently vacant. 
6. This project has been determined to be CEQA Exempt under CEQA Guidelines 15303 – New Construction 
7. The lot was determined to be a separate parcel through a Certificate of Compliance, issued November 6, 2018. 
FINDINGS 
1. The proposed development will meet the development regulations set forth in the R-1 zoning district including 

setbacks and height requirements; 
 
2. The architecture and general appearance of the completed project is compatible with the neighborhood because 

the proposed exterior will be compatible with the size, scale and proportions of the existing residence and other 
residences in the neighborhood, in that the proposal is consistent with Architectural Review Guidelines Nos. 1, 
25, 29, 35, and 37;  

 
3. The completed project will neither be detrimental to the orderly and harmonious development of the city nor 

impair the desirability of investment or occupation in the neighborhood because the project will be improving the 
subject property, and 

 
4. The Staff have been guided by and made reference to applicable provisions of the Architectural Review 

Guidelines in making its determinations on single-family residences. 
PERMIT 
Architectural Permit (AP) #19-0163 to allow: 

The construction of a new two-story single-family residence of 1,155 square feet on a currently vacant lot.  
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 
1. Permit Expiration.  This permit shall expire and be null and void if a building permit has not been applied for 

within two (2) years from and after the date of approval.  Application for extension of this approval must be made 
prior to the expiration date.  

2. Construction Compliance.  All construction must occur in strict compliance with the proposal as set forth in the 
application, subject to any special conditions of approval herein. Any deviation from approvals must be reviewed 
and approved by staff, and may require Architectural Review Board approval. 

3. Terms and Conditions.  These terms and conditions shall run with the land, and it is the intention of the CDD 
Director and the Permittee to bind all future owners and possessors of the subject property to the terms and 
conditions, unless amended. Amendments to this permit may be achieved only if an application is made and 
approved, pursuant to the Zoning Code. 

4. Public Works, Fire and Building.  Review and approval by the Public Works, Fire and Building Departments 
are required prior to issuance of a building permit.  Work taking place in the public right-of-way shall require an 
encroachment permit prior to issuance of the building permit.   

Item No. 7A 
Page 10 of 29

Page 16 of 121



 

Page 2 of 3  Permit No. AP 19-0163 
 

 
5. Conformance to Plans.  Development of the site shall conform to approved plans for “MacArthur Residence” 

dated April 19th, 2019, on file with the Community Development Department and to the Building Code, with the 
exception of any subsequently approved changes. 
 

6. Tree Protection Standards During Construction.  Pursuant to Municipal Code Chapters 12.20 and 12.30, and 
the Urban Forestry Standards, all trees that are otherwise protected and will be impacted as a result of 
Development, both proposed for pruning or removal and where the development will impact the critical root zone 
of the tree are protected.  Prior to issuance of the building permit, the Project Arborist shall review grading, 
drainage, utility, building and landscape plans to determine impacts to individual Trees, and to determine required 
minimum tree protection standards during construction. 

 
7. Curbs and Sidewalks.  Install curbs and sidewalks along all public street frontages. 

 
8. Lighting. All exterior lighting must conform to Architectural Review Guidelines Nos. 10,11,12 

 
9. Water. Evidence of adequate potable water shall be provided prior to the issuance of Building Permit(s). If water 

is not available, the property shall be added to the water wait list.  
 
10. Story Poles and Netting. Following the 10 day appeal period all story poles and netting are required to be 

removed. 
 

11. Building Plans. All conditions of approval for the Planning permit(s) shall be printed on a full size sheet and 
included with the construction plan set submitted to the Building Department. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD OF THE CITY OF 
PACIFIC GROVE: 
 
1. The Board determines that each of the Findings set forth above is true and correct, and by this reference 

incorporates those Findings as an integral part of this Permit. 
 

2. The Board authorizes Approval of AP/TPD 19-0163 to allow the construction of a new two-story single-family 
residence of 1,155 square feet on a currently vacant lot. 

 
3. This permit shall become effective upon the expiration of the 10-day appeal period. 

 
4. This permit shall not take effect until the owner acknowledges and agrees to all terms and conditions and agrees 

to conform to and comply with those terms and conditions. 
 

Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Architectural Review Board of the City of Pacific Grove on the 9th day 
of July, 2019, by the following vote: 

AYES:   

NOES:   

ABSENT:                                                

APPROVED: 
 

     _______________________________ 
        Sarah Boyle, Chair 
The undersigned hereby acknowledge and agree to the approved terms and conditions, and agree to fully conform to, and 
comply with, said terms and conditions. 

Item No. 7A 
Page 11 of 29

Page 17 of 121



 

Page 3 of 3  Permit No. AP 19-0163 
 

 
 
 
Jim MacArthur, OWNER  Date 
 

Item No. 7A 
Page 12 of 29

Page 18 of 121



Item No. 7A 
Page 13 of 29

Page 19 of 121



Item No. 7A 
Page 14 of 29

Page 20 of 121

Ch
Typewriter
Jim MacArthur

Ch
Typewriter
(trustee for, PG MacArthur Trust - dated 12/20/17)

Ch
Typewriter
PO Box 91472, San Diego CA 92169

Ch
Typewriter
(619)846-1550

Ch
Typewriter
jim_macarthur@hotmail.com

Ch
Typewriter
Adjacnet and directly south of 511of 17 st, Pacific Grove

Ch
Typewriter
006         475        014

Ch
Typewriter
1,155 sf

Ch
Typewriter
1

Ch
Typewriter
n/a

Ch
Typewriter
Charles van Vliet

Ch
Typewriter
(831)241-0206

Ch
Typewriter
Proposed new 1,155 sf. SFD  on an existing divided lot with an appliction towards a water rights allocation

Ch
Typewriter
charles@charlesvanvliet.com

Ch
Typewriter
131 Shady Shady Lane

Ch
Typewriter
1

Ch
Typewriter
2

Ch
Typewriter
1

Ch
Typewriter
2.6

Ch
Typewriter
1

Ch
Typewriter
2

Ch
Typewriter
1

Ch
Typewriter
1.5

Ch
Typewriter
2

Ch
Typewriter
1

Ch
Typewriter
1

Ch
Typewriter
1

Ch
Typewriter
-0.5 

Ch
Typewriter
Cal-Am (not yet allocated)

Ch
Oval

Ch
Line

Ch
Line

Ch
Typewriter
13.6

Ch
Typewriter
13.6

Ch
Typewriter
1

Ch
Typewriter
Charles van Vliet

Ch
Typewriter
Monterey CA.

Ch
Typewriter
03/02/2019

Ch
Typewriter
1

Ch
Typewriter
1 

Ch
Typewriter
1

Ch
Typewriter
3

Ch
Typewriter
    



Item No. 7A 
Page 15 of 29

Page 21 of 121



Item No. 7A 
Page 16 of 29

Page 22 of 121



Item No. 7A 
Page 17 of 29

Page 23 of 121



Item No. 7A 
Page 18 of 29

Page 24 of 121



Item No. 7A 
Page 19 of 29

Page 25 of 121



Item No. 7A 
Page 20 of 29

Page 26 of 121



Item No. 7A 
Page 21 of 29

Page 27 of 121



Item No. 7A 
Page 22 of 29

Page 28 of 121



Item No. 7A 
Page 23 of 29

Page 29 of 121



PROPOSED PERMEABLE  
DRIVEWAY PARKING

PROPOSED SFD

S
E

T
 B

A
C

K

3
' -

 0
"

S
E

T
 B

A
C

K

3
' -

 0
"

13' - 3 3/4"

1
7
 T

H
. 
S

T
R

E
E

T

NEIGHBORING RESIDENCE

FR
O

N
T 

PO
R

C
H

REAR PORCH

21' - 10"

26' - 3"

SET BACK

15' - 0"

SET BACK

10' - 0"

SET BACK

SE
T 

BA
C

K

SE
T 

BA
C

K

N
19

 2
2'

E 
   

   
30

.0
'

N78 38W   70.0'

160 SF

59
 S

F

11' - 3"

3' - 4 3/4"

3' - 0"

E
X

T
E

N
T

 O
F

 C
A

N
O

P
E

 F
R

O
M

 L
O

T
 L

IN
E

2
5

' -
 0

"

30" (OAK?) TREE
E

X
T

E
N

T
 O

F
 C

A
N

O
P

E
 F

R
O

M
 L

O
T

 L
IN

E

1
7

' -
 0

"

17' - 3"

30" (OAK?) TREE

N78 38W   70.0'

N
19

 2
2'

E 
   

   
30

.0
'

FR
O

N
T 

D
EC

K 
1155 SF

50
 S

F

4'
 A

S 
BU

IL
T 

 F
EN

C
E 

TO
 B

E 
R

EM
O

VE
D

D

OUTLINE OF 
UPPER LEVEL

REAR DECK
241 SF

PACIFIC GROVE

1
7
th

 S
tr

e
e
t

1
6t

h
 S

tr
e
e
t

Spruce Ave.

3
' -

 6
"

D

255 SF

4
' -

 0
"

PROPOSED PERMEABLE FLAGSTONE WALK

355 SF

PROPOSED 
PERMEABLE WALK   

SIDE DECK

1
0

' -
 0

"

61 SF

SL
O

PE
 

G
R

AD
E 

@
 5

%
 

AW
AY

 F
R

O
M

 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E

SLOPE GRADE @ 5%  
AWAY FROM 
STRUCTURE

SLOPE GRADE @ 
5%  AWAY FROM 
STRUCTURE

SL
O

PE
 G

R
AD

E 
@

 
5%

 A
W

AY
 F

R
O

M
 

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E

(N)ELECTRIC METER

EXTERIOR TANKLESS 
HOTWATER HEATER(N)GAS METER

96 SF

3
' -

 1
"

UTILITY POLE

T
O

 E
A

V
E

 O
H

3
' -

 0
"

80'78'

R
O

LL
ED

 C
O

N
C

. G
U

TT
ER

7
' -

 5
 3

/4
"

TREE CANOPIES

18' - 6 1/2"

2
2

' -
 2

 1
/4

"

PL PL

13' - 3 3/4"

15' - 0"

10' - 0"

3' - 3 3/4"

EXISTING GRADE

SE
T 

BA
C

K

3' - 0"

3' - 6 3/4"

SE
T 

BA
C

K
(619)846-1550

JIM MACARTHUR
PO Box 91472, 

San Diego, CA 
92169

12/04/2018

OWNER

M
A

C
A

R
T

H
U

R
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E

Adjacent and directly 
South of 511 17th St, 
Pacific Grove, CA

SHEET #

START DATE:

PROJECT ADDRESS

006-475-014-000A.P.N.

SHEET TITLE

REVISIONS

DATE:ISSUE

Charles van Vliet • 831.241.0206 • charles@charlesvanvliet.com

02/11/2019JIM MACARTHUR

03/07/2019PACIFIC GROVE PLANNING

03/07/2019JIM MACARTHUR

DATE:#

03/26/2019PACIFIC GROVE PLANNING

03/25/2019JIM MACARTHUR

06/04/2019JIM MACARTHUR

06/25/2019JIM MACARTHUR

A1.1

COVER
N

O
R

T
H

MACARTHUR RESIDENCE
PROJECT DATA

LOT SIZE                                          2,100 S.F.  0.0482 AC.
PROPOSED SFD                     800 S.F.
FRONT PORCHE   59 SF
FRONT DECK          50 SF
REAR PORCH                160 SF.
PERMEABLE DRIVEWAY     0 SF.
PERMIABLE PATHS                          0 SF                           .
TOTAL PROPOSED COVERAGE     1069 SF.    50.5%

MAX. ALLOWABLE SITE COVERAGE    60% 1260 S.F.                                                

UPPER LEVEL 355 SF.
MAIN LEVEL                       800 SF.TOTAL GROSS 
FLOOR AREA                                  1155 SF.    

MAX. ALLOWABLE GFA                     1155 S.F.                                                

BUILDI NG FOOTPRINT LIVING 800 SF.

TOTAL ALLOWABLE  45% X 2100=   945 SF.

ADJACENT AND DIRECTLY SOUTH OF 511 17TH ST, 
PACIFIC GROVE, CA

006-475-014

OWNER: JAMES MACARTHUR, TRUSTEE FOR, PG 
MACARTHUR TRUST - DATED 12/20/17
PO BOX 91472, SAN DIEGO, CA 92169

619-846-1550 
815 572-5600 (FAX)
jim_macarthur@hotmail.com

CONSTRUCTION OF A  NEW 1,155 SF TWO STORY SFD 
WITH ONE OFF ROAD PARKING SPACE

R1

LOT BLOCK

VB       

R-3/U

ONE OFF ROAD

PG / MONTEREY FIRE DISTRICT

NO 

YES

FULL BATHROOMS: 2
HALF BATHROOMS: 0
BEROOMS 2
TOTAL ROOMS: 4
NUMBER OF FIREPLACES 1

YES / NO W.U.I. 

S.R.A. / L.R.A. 

CAL AM 
PG    
PG&E 

MPWMD

GREATER MONTEREY PENINSULA

PROJECT ADDRESS:

APN:

OWNER:

CONTACT INFO:
VOICE:

FAX:
EMAIL

SCOPE :

ZONING:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

CONSTRUCTION TYPE:

OCCUPANCY:

PARKING:

FIRE DEPARTMENT:

AUTOMATIC 
SPRINKLERS EXISTING:

SPRINKLERS REQUIRED:

DESCRIPTION

WILDLAND URBAN 
INTERFACE CODES 

REQUIRED:

ZONE:

UTILITY  PROVIDERS 
WATER:
SEWER:

OTHER ELEC / GAS:

WATER MNGMNT 
AGENCY:

PLANNING AREA:

  

SITE COVERAGE

GROSS  FLOOR AREA

PROPOSED BUILDING 
COVERAGE 

  

PROJECT LOCATION

VACINITY MAP

EXISTING LOT

PROPOSED  VIEW 1

PROPOSED  VIEW 2

PERMEABLE 
SURFACE 
(PLANTING)

PERMEABLE 
SURFACE 
(PLANTING)

SHEET DIRECTORY

A1.1 COVER
A2.1 UPPER LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
A2.2 MAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
A2.5 ROOF PLAN
A3.1 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A5.1 BUILDING SECTIONS

SITE PLAN

SCALE 1:60

SITE ELEVATION

1

DRIVEWAY AND PATHWAY PAVER INSTALLATION (NTS) BELGRADE "DRAIN STONE" PAVERS

1

1

12

2

1 2

2

2

2

1 03/24/2019

2 04/19/2019

Item No. 7A 
Page 24 of 29

Page 30 of 121



UPPER LEVEL

355 SF
(58 SF STAIRWELL)

`

241 SF

SIDE DECK
61 SF

50 SF

OPEN TO 
BELOW

`

REAR DECK

FRONT  DECK BATH
/SHWR

11' - 0"

2' - 0 1/2"

05

D

D

2
' -

 4
 1

/2
"

1
' -

 1
0

"
3

' -
 2

"

5' - 1 1/2"

1
A5.1

5
' -

 8
"

H

9
' -

 1
0

"
1

0
' -

 0
 1

/4
"

10' - 11 3/4"

6' - 11 3/4" 6' - 9 1/4"

19' - 3 3/4"

4' - 4 1/4"

4' - 4"

25' - 9 3/4"

50 SF

STAIR
58 SF

DIRECT VENT 
GAS FIRE 
PLACE

FIRE PLACE VENT

1
3

' -
 6

 3
/4

"

1' - 3 1/4"

3'6" H PONY  WALL

1
3

' -
 0

"
6

' -
 1

0
"

3
' -

 8
"

3
' -

 8
"

27' - 0 3/4"

4
A5.1

3
A5.1

4' - 2"

2
A5.1

1
9

' -
 1

0
"

7' - 9"

7' - 2 3/4"

3
' -

 1
1

 1
/4

"

NEW 2X4 INTERERIOR PARTITION

NEW.. 2X6 EXTERERIOR WALL

WALL LEGEND

- NI

- NX

(619)846-1550

JIM MACARTHUR
PO Box 91472, 

San Diego, CA 
92169

12/04/2018

OWNER

M
A

C
A

R
T

H
U

R
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E

Adjacent and directly 
South of 511 17th St, 
Pacific Grove, CA

SHEET #

START DATE:

PROJECT ADDRESS

006-475-014-000A.P.N.

SHEET TITLE

REVISIONS

DATE:ISSUE

Charles van Vliet • 831.241.0206 • charles@charlesvanvliet.com

02/11/2019JIM MACARTHUR

03/07/2019PACIFIC GROVE PLANNING

03/07/2019JIM MACARTHUR

DATE:#

03/26/2019PACIFIC GROVE PLANNING

03/25/2019JIM MACARTHUR

06/04/2019JIM MACARTHUR

06/25/2019JIM MACARTHUR

A2.1

UPPER LEVEL
FLOOR PLAN

3/8" = 1'-0"1 UPPER LEVEL FLOOR PLAN

FRENCH DOORS

EXTERIOR WOOD FRAME FULL GLAZING

DOOR SCHEDULE

04

01

05

ENTRY  HALF GLAZING

36"X80"

DESCRIPTIONNO. DIMS THICKNESS

36"X80"

60"X80"

1 3/4"

1 3/4"

1 3/4"

WINDOW SCHEDULE

DESCRIPTIONTYPE. MATERIALHEIGHTWIDTH HEAD HEIGHT

CASMENT DBL W/ TRIMA 60" WOOD CLAD48" 80"

FIXED W/ TRIMC 30" WOOD CLAD30"

FIXED W/ TRIMB 66" WOOD CLAD38"

FIXED  W/ TRIMD 34" WOOD CLAD48"

CASEMENT W/ TRIM / (TEMPERED)E 24" WOOD CLAD36"

80"

80"

180"

80"

DBL BIFOLD WOOD LOVERED03 60"X80" 1 3/8"

VAULTED CEILING

VELUX FLAT GLASS SKYLITEG 36" ANNODIZED ALUMINUM48"

02 INTRERIOR 4 PANEL WOOD PAINT GRADE 30"X80" 1 3/8"

1

1

1

1

H 60" 24" WOOD CLAD80"FIXED W/ TRIM

1

2

1 03/24/2019

2 04/19/2019

Item No. 7A 
Page 25 of 29

Page 31 of 121



`

30' - 4 1/2"

1
6

' -
 0

"

REAR PORCH

9' - 3"

3' - 0"

BEDROOM 2

2' - 8 1/2"

800 SF

CLOS

OUTLINE OF 
UPPER LEVEL

160 SF

A

A

B

02

03

2' - 1"

3' - 1"

FR
O

N
T 

PO
R

C
H

5
' -

 8
 1

/2
"

3
' -

 0
 1

/2
"

MAIN LEVEL

BATH / 
SHOWER

14' - 5" 15' - 11 1/2"

2
' -

 6
"

6
' -

 0
"

5
' -

 7
"

BR
EA

KF
AS

T  
BA

R

5
' -

 0
"

2
' -

 1
0

 1
/2

"
2

' -
 2

"

7' - 9"

4
' -

 0
"

A

1
A5.1

2
3

' -
 0

"

3
' -

 8
"

5
' -

 1
0

"

01

C

3
' -

 6
"

1
0

' -
 0

"

1' - 1"

2
' -

 1
1

 1
/2

"

E

DW/

1' - 3" 1' - 3"

FAU

7' - 9"5' - 0"

(N)ELECTRIC METER

EXTERIOR TANKLESS 
HOTWATER HEATER(N)GAS METER

38' - 1 1/2"

4
A5.1

3
A5.1

1
3

' -
 0

"

4' - 10" 5' - 7" 9' - 6"

59
 S

F

2
A5.1

12' - 4 1/2"3' - 3 1/2"

02

DRYER VENT

11' - 0"

9
' -

 2
 3

/4
"

12

02

03

2

NEW 2X4 INTERERIOR PARTITION

NEW.. 2X6 EXTERERIOR WALL

WALL LEGEND

- NI

- NX

(619)846-1550

JIM MACARTHUR
PO Box 91472, 

San Diego, CA 
92169

12/04/2018

OWNER

M
A

C
A

R
T

H
U

R
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E

Adjacent and directly 
South of 511 17th St, 
Pacific Grove, CA

SHEET #

START DATE:

PROJECT ADDRESS

006-475-014-000A.P.N.

SHEET TITLE

REVISIONS

DATE:ISSUE

Charles van Vliet • 831.241.0206 • charles@charlesvanvliet.com

02/11/2019JIM MACARTHUR

03/07/2019PACIFIC GROVE PLANNING

03/07/2019JIM MACARTHUR

DATE:#

03/26/2019PACIFIC GROVE PLANNING

03/25/2019JIM MACARTHUR

06/04/2019JIM MACARTHUR

06/25/2019JIM MACARTHUR

A2.2

MAIN LEVEL
FLOOR PLAN

3/8" = 1'-0"3 MAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLAN

FRENCH DOORS

EXTERIOR WOOD FRAME FULL GLAZING

DOOR SCHEDULE

04

01

05

ENTRY  HALF GLAZING

36"X80"

DESCRIPTIONNO. DIMS THICKNESS

36"X80"

60"X80"

1 3/4"

1 3/4"

1 3/4"

WINDOW SCHEDULE

DESCRIPTIONTYPE. MATERIALHEIGHTWIDTH HEAD HEIGHT

CASMENT DBL W/ TRIMA 60" WOOD CLAD48" 80"

FIXED W/ TRIMC 30" WOOD CLAD30"

FIXED W/ TRIMB 66" WOOD CLAD38"

FIXED  W/ TRIMD 34" WOOD CLAD48"

CASEMENT W/ TRIM / (TEMPERED)E 24" WOOD CLAD36"

80"

80"

180"

80"

DBL BIFOLD WOOD LOVERED03 60"X80" 1 3/8"

VELUX FLAT GLASS SKYLITEG 36" ANNODIZED ALUMINUM48"

02 INTRERIOR 4 PANEL WOOD PAINT GRADE 30"X80" 1 3/8"

H 60" 24" WOOD CLAD80"FIXED W/ TRIM

1 03/24/2019

2 04/19/2019

Item No. 7A 
Page 26 of 29

Page 32 of 121



5"
 / 

1'
-0

"
5"

 / 
1'

-0
"

G

1
A5.1

REAR DECK

SIDE DECK 

FRONT 
DECK

S/L

S/L

5"
 / 

1'
-0

"

O
H

1
' -

 0
"

OH

5' - 7 1/4"

OH

1' - 0"

G

D/S 

3
A5.1

OH

1' - 0"

O
H

1
' -

 0
"

2
A5.1

D/S TO DRAIN TILES

DRAIN TILE TO STREET SWALE & 
STORM WATER DRAIN +/-1/4:12

DRAIN TILE TO STREET SWALE & 
STORM WATER DRAIN +/-1/4:12

D/S TO DRAIN TILES D/S TO DRAIN TILES

D/S TO DRAIN TILES

..

..

.

.

(619)846-1550

JIM MACARTHUR
PO Box 91472, 

San Diego, CA 
92169

12/04/2018

OWNER

M
A

C
A

R
T

H
U

R
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E

Adjacent and directly 
South of 511 17th St, 
Pacific Grove, CA

SHEET #

START DATE:

PROJECT ADDRESS

006-475-014-000A.P.N.

SHEET TITLE

REVISIONS

DATE:ISSUE

Charles van Vliet • 831.241.0206 • charles@charlesvanvliet.com

02/11/2019JIM MACARTHUR

03/07/2019PACIFIC GROVE PLANNING

03/07/2019JIM MACARTHUR

DATE:#

03/26/2019PACIFIC GROVE PLANNING

03/25/2019JIM MACARTHUR

06/04/2019JIM MACARTHUR

06/25/2019JIM MACARTHUR

A2.5

ROOF PLAN

3/8" = 1'-0"1 ROOF PLAN

1

1

2

1 03/24/2019

2 04/19/2019

Item No. 7A 
Page 27 of 29

Page 33 of 121



01

02

04

07

03

0209

01

05

08

05

Grade
45' - 6"

MAIN LEVEL
FLOOR

46' - 6"

MAIN PLATE
54' - 6"

UPPER LEVEL
FLOOR

55' - 6"

UPPER PLATE
63' - 6"

RIDGE
68' - 2"

01

02

06

03 07

80' - 0" 

81' - 0" 

89' - 0"       

98' - 0"       

102' - 8"       

90' - 0"       

8
' -

 0
"

8
' -

 0
"

07

04

04

08

05

Grade
45' - 6"

MAIN LEVEL
FLOOR

46' - 6"

MAIN PLATE
54' - 6"

UPPER LEVEL
FLOOR

55' - 6"

UPPER PLATE
63' - 6"

RIDGE
68' - 2"

02

04

05

04

03 03

80' - 0"

81' - 0"

89' - 0"       

98' - 0"       

102' - 8"       

90' - 0"       

8
' -

 0
"

8
' -

 0
"

03

1010

08

05

03

04

?

05

03

04

(619)846-1550

JIM MACARTHUR
PO Box 91472, 

San Diego, CA 
92169

12/04/2018

OWNER

M
A

C
A

R
T

H
U

R
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E

Adjacent and directly 
South of 511 17th St, 
Pacific Grove, CA

SHEET #

START DATE:

PROJECT ADDRESS

006-475-014-000A.P.N.

SHEET TITLE

REVISIONS

DATE:ISSUE

Charles van Vliet • 831.241.0206 • charles@charlesvanvliet.com

02/11/2019JIM MACARTHUR

03/07/2019PACIFIC GROVE PLANNING

03/07/2019JIM MACARTHUR

DATE:#

03/26/2019PACIFIC GROVE PLANNING

03/25/2019JIM MACARTHUR

06/04/2019JIM MACARTHUR

06/25/2019JIM MACARTHUR

A3.1

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

1/4" = 1'-0"1 NORTH ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"2 SOUTH ELEVAION

1/4" = 1'-0"3 WEST  ELEVATON

1/4" = 1'-0"4 EAST ELEVATON

1 CLASS A COMPOSITION SHINGLE ROOFING

2 HORIZONTAL HARDIE BOARD LAP w/ CORNER TRIM

3 PAINTED GALVANIZED GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS 

4 NEW WOOD CLAD WINDOWS AND DOORS  

5 WOOD CAPPED ANNODIZED STEEL RAILING w/ 4x4 wood posts

6 CONCRETE LANDINGS WITH TILED TOP SURFACE

7. VELUX OPERATIONAL TRIPLE GLAZED FLAT GLASS SKYLITE

8. CAMFERED 6X6 WOOD POST ON  BRICK CLAD BASE POST

9 PRIVACY RAILING

10. SHAKE SHINGLED WALL

EXTERIOR FINISHES LEGEND

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2 04/19/2019

Item No. 7A 
Page 28 of 29

Page 34 of 121



5
' -

 0
"

?

R30 GLASS WOOL INSUATION

1
6

' -
 0

"

CEILING OVER FOYER

12

Grade
45' - 6"

MAIN LEVEL
FLOOR

46' - 6"

MAIN PLATE
54' - 6"

UPPER LEVEL
FLOOR

55' - 6"

UPPER PLATE
63' - 6"

RIDGE
68' - 2"

8
' -

 0
 1

/4
"

3" / 1'-0"3" / 1'-0"

80' - 0"

81' - 0"

89' - 0"       

8
' -

 0
"

90' - 0"       

98' - 0"       

102' - 8"       

90' - 0"       

8
' -

 0
"

wood

R30 GLASS WOOL INSUATION

Grade
45' - 6"

MAIN LEVEL
FLOOR

46' - 6"

MAIN PLATE
54' - 6"

UPPER LEVEL
FLOOR

55' - 6"

UPPER PLATE
63' - 6"

RIDGE
68' - 2"

80' - 0"

81' - 0"

89' - 0"       

98' - 0"       

102' - 8"       

90' - 0"       

8
' -

 0
"

8
' -

 0
"

wood

R30 GLASS WOOL INSUATION

1
6

' -
 0

"

CEILING AT 16' OVER FOYER 

12

wood

Wood framing, R30 insulated

(619)846-1550

JIM MACARTHUR
PO Box 91472, 

San Diego, CA 
92169

12/04/2018

OWNER

M
A

C
A

R
T

H
U

R
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E

Adjacent and directly 
South of 511 17th St, 
Pacific Grove, CA

SHEET #

START DATE:

PROJECT ADDRESS

006-475-014-000A.P.N.

SHEET TITLE

REVISIONS

DATE:ISSUE

Charles van Vliet • 831.241.0206 • charles@charlesvanvliet.com

02/11/2019JIM MACARTHUR

03/07/2019PACIFIC GROVE PLANNING

03/07/2019JIM MACARTHUR

DATE:#

03/26/2019PACIFIC GROVE PLANNING

03/25/2019JIM MACARTHUR

06/04/2019JIM MACARTHUR

06/25/2019JIM MACARTHUR

A5.1

BUILDING
SECTIONS

1/4" = 1'-0"1 Section 2
1/4" = 1'-0"4 Section 1

1/4" = 1'-0"3 Section 3
1/4" = 1'-0"2 Section 4

1 03/24/2019

Item No. 7A 
Page 29 of 29

Page 35 of 121



 

 

 

Page 36 of 121



1 

CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE 
300 Forest Avenue, Pacific Grove, California 93950 

AGENDA REPORT 

TO: 

FROM: 

MEETING DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

ADDRESS: 

ZONING/ 
LAND USE: 

APPLICANT: 

CEQA: 

Chair Boyle and Members of the Architectural Review Board 

Laurel O’Halloran, Associate Planner 

July 9, 2019 

Architectural Permit Application No. 18-1031 to allow a comprehensive 
exterior remodel, allowing for a contemporary exterior. 
1205 Ocean View Boulevard, Pacific Grove (APN 006-012-017) 

R-1-H//Medium Density to 17.4 DU/ac 

Mark Mueckenheim architect, on behalf of Stacey Tang, owner 

Categorical Exemption, Section 15301(a)(1), Existing Facilities 

RECOMMENDATION 
Because of the project’s consistency with the Zoning Ordinance and General Plan, and minimal impact on 
surrounding properties, staff recommends that the Architectural Review Board: 

APPROVE AP No 18-1031 pursuant to PGMC 23.70.060(a) (1) and subject to the attached findings, 
conditions of approval and a Section 15301(a)(1) CEQA categorical exemption for existing facilities. 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
The proposed exterior remodel creates a contemporary style by allowing the removal of the exterior siding to 
be replaced with vertical open joint untreated cedar cladding and removing and replacing all windows. The 
new windows will be extended from the floor to ceiling and the window sill parapet on the second floor will 
be removed. The existing bay windows will also be removed. The new façade will be flat. The angled shingle 
siding mansford roof will be removed and the garden wall will have new cedar siding. The front door is 
proposed to be replaced with a new pivoting glass door. 
The new wooden siding replicates the design and construction of other wood buildings in the area and fits 
harmoniously into the natural setting and the surrounding urban fabric as a modern vernacular style. The 
natural coloring of the siding will give the house a very modest and subdued appearance over time.  

BACKGROUND 
On December 19, 2018, an application was received for an Architectural Permit to allow the exterior 
renovation of the existing two story residence located at 1205 Ocean View Boulevard. 
The proposed development will meet the development regulations set forth in the R-1-H zoning district 
including setbacks and height requirements. The residence is in an archeological zone and in an Area of 
Special Biological Significance, however no ground disturbance is proposed for this permit.  

SURROUNDING LAND USES 
The property is located in the Pacific Grove Fairway Homes Tract across the street from the ocean. The 
property is relatively flat and will be served by public utilities. 

Item No. 7B 
Page 1 of 32

Page 37 of 121



 

2 

DISCUSSION  
Applicable General Plan Policies  
The subject residence is a two-story wood framed structure that was built in 1987. The following General 
Plan, Archaeological Resources, Chapter 7 and Chapter 8, goals, policies, and programs are applicable to the 
Architectural Permit application. 
 
Program AA Inspect the surface of sites which potentially contain archaeological resources and 
evaluate site records to determine the extent of the known archaeological resources. 
 
Policy 2 Continue to require citywide architectural review for exterior changes to existing structures. 
 
Program B While recognizing the individuality of existing neighborhoods encourage additions that contribute 
to the character of the area, while allowing for creativity in design. 
 
Applicable Zoning Code Regulations 
The intention of the R-H district is to preserve the characteristics of a feeling of open space around dwellings 
and to preserve public views of the ocean, sky and trees. The proposed project does not add any additional 
square footage to the existing residence. The allowable maximum building coverage is 35% and the existing 
residence has a building coverage of 29%. The allowable maximum site coverage is 60% and the existing 
residence has site coverage of 28.47%.  

Architecture and Design Consideration 
Diverse architectural styles lie at the heart of Pacific Grove’s distinctive character. The Architectural Review 
Guidelines do not define contemporary or modern style. Instead the following styles are described an 
illustrated: Tudor, Spanish Revival, Italianate, Craftsman Bungalow, Prarie, American Foursquare, Shingle, 
Vernacular, Colonial Revival, and Queen Anne., the " Ranch-style” of the existing house is also not listed. 
However, a "mix of diverse architectural styles" including modern and “a variety of other historic 
and modern architectural styles” is described as distinctive for the urban and suburban fabric of Pacific Grove 
in the Architectural Design Guidelines. The remodel of the house is within a modern vernacular architectural 
style, 
The project proposal adheres to the following Architectural Review Guidelines: 

 
Guideline # 12: Choose light fixtures that are compatible with the architectural style of the project. 
 
The project proposes light fixture which are compatible with the contemporary exterior changes. 
 
Guideline #33: Door and window proportions should relate to the scale and style of the building itself. 
 
The project proposes floor to ceiling windows throughout the building, which is compatible with the 
horizontal cedar siding and contemporary style. The windows are located to maintain an aesthetic rhythm 
between voids and solid wall. 
 
Guideline #36: Design a façade to provide visual interest to the street. 
  
The project proposes to use vertical open joint untreated cedar cladding, throughout the building. The project 
also proposes to replace the windows and remove faux architecture to create visual interest allowing for a 
contemporary design. 
 
Landscape & Lighting 
The project includes landscaping and exterior lighting as shown on the plans. In conformance to the Design 
Guidelines and all exterior lighting fixtures shall conform to Architectural Design Guidelines #10-12. 
 
Tree Protection 
No tree removal is being proposed as part of this project. 

Item No. 7B 
Page 2 of 32

Page 38 of 121



 

3 

 
Stormwater Treatment Measure 
In accordance to the City’s National Pollution Discharge Elimination Permit issued by the State Water Board, 
single-family residences that create and/or replace more than 2,500 square feet (Tier 1) of impervious surface, 
shall implement the following Low Impact Development (LID) measures: 
 

• Limit disturbance of natural drainage features  
• Limit clearing, grading, and soil compaction 
• Minimize impervious surfaces 
• Minimize runoff by dispersing runoff to landscape or using permeable pavements 

 
The project includes a landscape plan that shows how much of the site will remain in a natural condition. 
 
CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT (CEQA) 
In reviewing this action, the City has followed guidelines adopted by the State of California as published in 
California Administrative Code, Title 14, §15000, et seq.  The proposed project is found to be exempt under 
the CEQA Guidelines Categorical Exemption, Section 15301(e)(1), Class 1, Existing Facilities.  
Class 1 consists of existing facilities. The key consideration is whether the project involves negligible or no 
expansion of an existing use. The proposed alterations do not constitute a substantial adverse change to the 
structure. The proposed remodel and alterations do not present any unusual circumstances that would result in 
a potentially significant environmental impact, thus conforming to the requirements of the California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). 
This Class of exemption is subject to exceptions from the exemption under 15300.2 of the CEQA Guidelines 
pertaining to location, cumulative impacts, significant effects, scenic highways, hazardous waste sites, and 
historical resources. Staff finds that none of these exceptions applies and that the proposed project qualifies 
for the Class 1 exemption. 

 
                      ATTACHMENTS 

A. Application 
B. Project Data Sheet  
C. Draft Permit 
D. CEQA Documentation 
E. Site Plan & Elevations 

Associate Planner                       
Laurel O'Halloran  

                                 Associate Planner 

Item No. 7B 
Page 3 of 32

Page 39 of 121

http://resources.ca.gov/ceqa/guidelines/art19.html


Item No. 7B 
Page 4 of 32

Page 40 of 121



PROJECT DATA SHEET 

Project Address: 1205 Ocean View Boulevard 
Submittal Date: 

12/19/2018 (Update May 2019) 

Applicant(s): Mark Mueckenheim & Maria Paz Permit Type(s) & No(s): AP-18-1031 Architectural Permit 

REQUIRED/ Existing Proposed 
Notes Permitted Condition Condition 

Zone District R-1-H R-1-H R-1-H (::ilNGCE t"AM ILY 
,.,,...~1nc-1,.1T1111 ni~TRlr.n 

Building Site Area 10476.89 sqft 10476.89 sqft 10476.89 sqft 

Density (multi-familv oroiects only) 

Buildin2 Covera2e ~~/. 2982.40 sqft 2982.40 sqft2 V. O-\ \ OIN{,J ~ v 1,7~ 
Site Coverage tpo·t., 28.47% 28.47% 

Gross Floor Area "?;, $'Io sqft 5057.00 sqft 5057.00 sqft 

Square Footage not counted towards O sqft 
Gross Floor Area 

Impervious Surface Area Created 6285.60 sqft 5582.37 sqft 5582.37 sqft Brick Decking 
and/or Reolaced in total =60% = 53.28% = 53.28% is Pervious 

Exterior Lateral Wall Length to be 3372' 6.361" 23' 6.716" Removal of two 
demolished in feet & % of total* 8.37% bay windows 

Exterior Lateral Wall Len2th to be built 18' 9.776" ~~~i~~i ~~a~~' 02;'~,~n, ,c:I 

Building Height 19'5.76" 19'5.76" 19'5.76" 

Number of stories 2 2 

Front Setback 12ft 12ft 12ft 

South Eastern Side Setback 20% or 20% or 20% or 
(specify side) 15'Maximum 15'Maximum 15'Maximum 

North Western Side Setback 10%=9ft 10% = 9ft 10%=9ft 
(soecifv side) 

Rear Setback 8ft 8ft 8ft 

Garage Door Setback 20ft 20'10.203" 20'10.203" 

Covered Parkin2 Soaces 3 3 3 

Uncovered Parkin!! Soaces 4 4 4 

Parking Space Size 9'x20' 
2x > 9'x20' 2x > 9'x20' One parking space is 

(Interior measurement) 1x = 9'x17.5' 1x = 9'x17.5' shorter 

Number ofDrivewavs 1 1 1 Driveway width for 3 cars 

Drivewav Width(s) 28'7.2" 28'7.2" 28'7.2 " 

Back-up Distance 20'10.203" 20'10.203" 

Eave Projection Onto Setback) 3'maximum 0 0 

Distances Between Eaves & Property 3'minimum 9'2.84" + 11'5.16" + 
Lines 

Open Porch/Deck Projections max. 7' 11.78' 

Architectural Feature Projections 654 sqft 157 sqft Roof Overhang 

Number & Category of Accessory 0 0 
Buildings 

Accessorv Buildin2 Setbacks n/a 

Distance between Buildine:s n/a 

Accessory BuildinQ HeiQhts n/a 

Fence Hei2hts 6' and 4' or less 6' and 4' or less w11Toe lowered were 
V ~ 1o ~rn C:t>t> n lan 

.. *If pro;ect proposes demolztzon to an HRI structure, also indicate % of proposed demolition of the surface of all 
exterior walls facing a public street or streets, if applicable. 

[Rev. 01/14/14] 

Item No. 7B 
Page 5 of 32

Page 41 of 121



 
CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE 
Community Development Department – Planning Division 
300 Forest Avenue, Pacific Grove, CA 93950 
T : 831.648.3183 • F : 831.648.3184 • www.ci.pg.ca.us/cdd 

 
                                               ARCHITECTURAL PERMIT (AP) 18-1031 

FOR A PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1205 OCEAN VIEW BOULEVARD TO ALLOW A COMPREHENSIVE 
EXTERIOR REMODEL 

FACTS 
1. The subject site is located at 1205 Ocean View Boulevard (APN 006-012-017) 

2. The subject site has a designation of Medium Density to 17.4 DU/AC on the adopted City of Pacific Grove General 
Plan Land Use Map. 

3. The subject site is located in the R-1-H zoning district. 

4. The subject site is approximately 10,335 sf with a 5,057 sf two- story single family dwelling. 

5. The property is located in an archaeologically sensitive area and in the Area of Special Biological Significance 
(ASBS), and is not the Historic Resources Inventory. 

6. This project has been determined to be CEQA Exempt under CEQA Guidelines, Section 15301(a)(1), Class 1  

FINDINGS  
1. The proposed development will meet the development regulations set forth in the R-1-H zoning district including 

setbacks and height requirements and; 
2. The architecture and general appearance of the completed project is compatible with the neighborhood because 

the proposed exterior will be compatible with the size, scale and proportions of the existing residence and other 
residences in the neighborhood, in that the proposal is consistent with Architectural Review Guidelines 12,33, 36 
and; 

3. The completed project will neither be detrimental to the orderly and harmonious development of the city nor 
impair the desirability of investment or occupation in the neighborhood because the project will be improving the 
subject property; and 

4. The Board have been guided by and made reference to applicable provisions of the Architectural Review 
Guidelines in making its determinations on single-family residences. 
 

PERMIT 
Architectural Permit (AP) 18-1031 to allow a comprehensive exterior remodel. 
 
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 
1. Permit Expiration.  This permit shall expire and be null and void if a building permit has not been applied for 

within TWO (2) years from and after the date of approval.  Application for extension of this approval must be 
made prior to the expiration date.  

2. Construction Compliance.  All construction must occur in strict compliance with the proposal as set forth in the 
application, subject to any special conditions of approval herein. Any deviation from approvals must be reviewed 
and approved by staff, and may require Architectural Review Board approval. 

3. Terms and Conditions.  These terms and conditions shall run with the land, and it is the intention of the 
Community Development Director and the Permittee to bind all future owners and possessors of the subject 
property to the terms and conditions, unless amended. Amendments to this permit may be achieved only if an 
application is made and approved, pursuant to the Zoning Code. 

4. Public Works, Fire and Building.  Review and approval by the Public Works, Fire and Building Departments 
are required prior to issuance of a building permit.  Work taking place in the public right-of-way shall require an 
encroachment permit prior to issuance of the building permit.   
 

Item No. 7B 
Page 6 of 32

Page 42 of 121

http://www.ci.pg.ca.us/cdd


 

Page 2 of 2  Permit No. AP 18-1031 
 

5. Tree Protection Standards During Construction.  Pursuant to Municipal Code Chapters 12.20 and 12.30, and 
the Urban Forestry Standards, all trees that are otherwise protected and will be impacted as a result of 
Development, both proposed for pruning or removal and where the development will impact the critical root zone 
of the tree are protected.  Prior to issuance of the building permit, the Project Arborist shall review grading, 
drainage, utility, building and landscape plans to determine impacts to individual Trees, to determine required 
minimum Tree protection standards during construction. 

 
6. Stormwater Treatment Measure.  The stormwater treatment measures shall be maintained by the property 

owner in perpetuity and City of Pacific Grove staff shall be allowed access to inspect all stormwater treatment 
measures on an annual basis.  

 
7. Lighting. All exterior lighting must conform to Architectural Review Guidelines Nos. 10,11,12 
 
8. Archeology.  If archaeological resources or human remains are discovered during construction, work shall be 

halted within 50 meters of the find until it can be evaluated by a qualified professional archaeologist.  If the find is 
determined to be significant, appropriate mitigation measures shall be formulated, with the concurrence of the 
City of Pacific Grove staff, and implemented. 

 
9. Building Plans. All conditions of approval for the Planning permit(s) shall be printed on a full size sheet and 

included with the construction plan set submitted to the Building Department. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD OF THE CITY OF 
PACIFIC GROVE: 
 
1. The Board determines that each of the Findings set forth above is true and correct, and by this reference incorporates 

those Findings as an integral part of this Permit. 
 
2. The Board authorizes Approval of Architectural Permit (AP) 18-1031 as conditioned and pursuant to a Class 1, 

Section 15301, CEQA categorical exemption for Existing Facilities. 
 
3. This permit shall become effective upon the expiration of the 10-day appeal period. 
 
4. This permit shall not take effect until the owner acknowledges and agrees to all terms and conditions and agrees to 

conform to and comply with those terms and conditions. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED AT A REGULAR MEETING OF THE ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD OF THE 
CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE ON THE 9th DAY OF JULY, 2019, BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 

AYES:    

NOES:    

ABSENT:       APPROVED: 

ABSTENTIONS:        _______________________________ 
                    Sarah Boyle, Chair                                                                                                                                                   
The undersigned hereby acknowledge and agree to the approved terms and conditions, and agree to fully conform to, and 
comply with, said terms and conditions. 
 
 

  
 

Stacey Tang, Owner  Date 

Item No. 7B 
Page 7 of 32

Page 43 of 121



6/27/2019 IWORQ Systems Inc. 

CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE 
Community Development Department - Planning Division 
300 Forest Avenue, Pacific Grove, CA 93950 
T: 831.648.3190 • F: 831.648.3184 • www.ci.gg.ca.us/cdd 
NOTICE OF EXEMPTION FROM CEQA 

Property Address/Location: 1205 Ocean View Blvd, Pacific Grove, CA ~3950 

Project Description: AP 181031 
Description: Remodel and facade updates 

APN:006012017000 
ZC: R-1-H 

Lot Size: 10,335.624 

Applicant Name: 

Mailing Address: 

Email Address: 

Mark Mueckenheim 
542 Brannan St #304 San Francisco, CA 
94107 
mail@mcknhm.com 

Phone #: 415-316-9029 

Public Agency Approving Project: City of Pacific Grove, Monterey County, California 

Exempt Status (Check One): 
0 Ministerial (Sec. 21080(b)(1 ):15268)) 

Declared Emergency (Sec. 21080(b)(3): 15269(a)) 
0 Emergency Project (Sec. 21080(b)(4); 15269(b)(c)) 
~ Categorical Exemption 

Type and Section Number: 15301 {a){1) 
0 Statutory Exemption 

Type and Section Number: 
(J Other: 

Exemption Findings: 
Existing Facilities. The proposed alterations do not present any unusual circumstances that would result in a 

potentially significant environmental impact. This Class of exemption is subject to exceptions from the exemption 
under 15300.2 of the CEQA Guidelines pertaining to location, cumulative impacts, significant effects, scenic 
highways, hazardous waste sites, and historical resources. Staff finds that none of these exceptions applies and 
hat the proposed project qualifies for the Class 1 exemption. 

Contact: Laurel OHalloran, Planning Department, City of Pacific Grove 

Contact Phone: (831) 648-3183 

Signature: cr:~ O"J-.,L~ 

https://www.iworq.net/iworq/permit/popupPermitEdltl..etterPrint.asp?sid=NBRDGRCEQKRDRHMGPOKHDDI BKB601 &permltletterid=3775546&permiti. .. 1 /1 

Item No. 7B 
Page 8 of 32

Page 44 of 121



Item No. 7B 
Page 9 of 32

Page 45 of 121



Item No. 7B 
Page 10 of 32

Page 46 of 121



Item No. 7B 
Page 11 of 32

Page 47 of 121



Item No. 7B 
Page 12 of 32

Page 48 of 121



Item No. 7B 
Page 13 of 32

Page 49 of 121



Item No. 7B 
Page 14 of 32

Page 50 of 121



BALCONY

CLG LN

BALCONY

CHIMNEY

85'-7"
91

'-3
 5

/8
"

81
'-0

 1
/4

"

90'-2 3/4"

Adjacent
BLDG 
2 Story Pitched Roof
Not part of Project

Adjacent
BLDG 
2 Story Flat Roof
Not part of Project

SUBJECT BUILDING
1205 OCEANVIEW BLVD

PACIFIC GROVE
 Existing Driveway 
(Concrete Pavement)

 Existing Path 
(Concrete Pavement)

2'-7 3/8" 42'-6 1/8" 2'-5 3/4" 27'-0 3/4" 1'-8 1/8"

72'-0 5/8"

76'-4 1/8"

14
'-3

 3
/8

"
39

'-7
 1

/8
"

8 
7/

8"
17

'-7
 3

/8
"

22
'-1

1"
16

'-8
 1

/8
"

57
'-2

 1
/2

"

65'-0 5/8"
24'-0 5/8" 17'-11" 23'-1"

5'-7 1/2" 18'-3 3/4" 5'-5" 13'-7 7/8" 26'-2 1/2"

43
'-1

 1
/4

"
7'

-7
 3

/8
"

6'
-5

 3
/4

"
28

'-8
 1

/2
"

5'
-5

 5
/8

"

48
'-3

 3
/8

"

12ft Front Setback

8ft Rear Setback
10

%
 S

id
e 

Se
tb

ac
k

10
%

 S
id

e 
Se

tb
ac

k

Existing 
Utility Pole

Existing Gutter

exterior wall to property line

20'-0 1/4"

16
'-8

"

ex
te

rio
r w

al
l 

to
 p

ro
pe

rty
 li

ne
exterior wall 
to property line

30
'-3

 1
/8

"

ex
te

rio
r w

al
l t

o 
pr

op
er

ty
 li

ne

33
'-5

 1
/2

"
ex

te
rio

r w
al

l t
o 

pr
op

er
ty

 li
ne

17'-11 7/8"

16'-2 1/2"

19'-3 1/4"

8'-0 7/8"

13
'-8

 1
/4

" 28
'-6

 3
/8

"

8.5"

29'-4 3/8"

0 6' 12'N 16' 32'

8.5"

11"

8.5"17"25.5"

11"

17"25.5"

22"

SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"

A1.1
DRAWN BY: MMM

DATE: 08|08|18

Contemporary 
Cottage

Project:

House Remodel for 
Stacey and Joao Tang

Existing
Site Plan

4.25"

4.25"

12 feet

above MSL12 feet

above MSL

11 feet

above MSL

13 feet

above MSL

14 feet

above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

13 feet
above MSL

12 feet
above MSL

15 feet
above MSL

16 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

22 feet
above MSL

11"

22"

34"

34"

LEGEND:

Existing Construction 
to be Demolished

Existing Construction 
to be Demolished 
and/or Altered 

Property Line 

Indicates Set Back

Minor Site Lines

C
or

al
 S

tre
et

Beacon Avenue

OCEANVIEW BOULEVARD

pull the plan to 
the right to 

unfold it 

flip the flaps on 
the back of the 

plan forward

so that the plan 
looks like this

(accordion style)

INSTRUCTIONS:

 Existing Driveway 
(Concrete Pavement)

BALCONY

BALCONY
CHIMNEY

85'-7"
91

'-3
 5

/8
"

81
'-0

 1
/4

"
90'-2 3/4"

Adjacent
BLDG 
2 Story Pitched Roof
Not part of Project

Adjacent
BLDG 
2 Story Flat Roof
Not part of Project

SUBJECT BUILDING
1205 OCEANVIEW BLVD

PACIFIC GROVE
2 STORY FLAT ROOF

SMALL 
GLASS
AWNING

Existing 28" 
Garden Wall to be
Sealed against water

Existing 28" 
Garden Wall to be
Sealed against water

Existing 28" 
Garden Wall to be
Sealed against water

Landscaping towards
the house up to the height
of the existing garden wall.
Existing plants to be retained.

Garden Wall
Wood Cladding
Towards House

Planter / Patch
to be 
demolished

Flap-door flush with ground
watertight with Wall when open
in case of Storm

Pr
op

er
ty

 L
in

e

Co
ra

l S
tre

et

Beacon Avenue

Planter / Patch
to be 
demolished

Wall Detail 
Partially demolished

 Existing Path 
(Concrete Pavement)

72'-10 5/8"

14
'-1

1 
1/

4"
39

'-7
 3

/4
"

23'-11 3/4"
17'-1 1/4"24'-9 5/8"

65'-10 5/8"

43
'-1

0 
5/

8"

45'-10 3/4"

Bay Windows
to be
demolished

Angled Siding
and Dormers 
to be 
removed

Angled Siding
to be 
removed

Angled Siding
to be 
removed

OCEANVIEW BOULEVARD

Existing 
Service Boxes

Existing 
Service Box

Dormers
to be
removed

New Vertical Siding
(Open Joint
untreated Cedar
Cladding)

New Vertical Siding
(Open Joint
untreated Cedar
Cladding)

New Vertical Siding
(Open Joint
untreated Cedar
Cladding)

New Vertical Siding
(Open Joint
untreated Cedar
Cladding)

New Vertical Siding
(Open Joint
untreated Cedar
Cladding)

New Vertical Siding
(Open Joint
untreated Cedar
Cladding)

exterior wall to property line

12ft Front Setback

8ft Rear Setback

10
%

 S
id

e 
Se

tb
ac

k 
9f

t

11'-5 1/8"
exterior wall 
to property line

16
'-3

 5
/8

"
ex

te
rio

r w
al

l 
to

 p
ro

pe
rty

 li
ne

Existing Gutter

28'-11 1/2"
exterior wall 
to property line

30
'

ex
te

rio
r w

al
l t

o 
pr

op
er

ty
 li

ne

22
'-4

 1
/8

"
ex

te
rio

r w
al

l t
o 

pr
op

er
ty

 li
ne

33
'-0

 1
/2

"
ex

te
rio

r w
al

l t
o 

pr
op

er
ty

 li
ne

17'-2 7/8"

20'-0 1/4"

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

A1.2
DRAWN BY: MMM

DATE: 08|14|18

Contemporary 
Cottage

Project:

House Remodel for 
Stacey and Joao Tang

Proposed
Site Plan

12 feet

above MSL12 feet

above MSL

11 feet

above MSL

13 feet

above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

13 feet
above MSL

12 feet
above MSL

15 feet
above MSL

16 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

22 feet
above MSL

0 6' 12' 16' 24'

LEGEND:

Existing Construction 
to be Demolished

Existing Construction 
to be Demolished 
and/or Altered 

Property Line 

Indicates Set Back

Minor Site Lines

11"

8.5"17"25.5"

11"

17"25.5"

22"

4.25"

4.25"

11"

22"

34"

34"

pull the plan to 
the right to 

unfold it 

flip the flaps on 
the back of the 

plan forward

so that the plan 
looks like this

(accordion style)

INSTRUCTIONS:

8ft Rear Setback

12ft Front Setback

8.5"

N

Potential Surface to be 
converted from Sealed 
to Pervious
(covered by a wood deck)

Existing 
Utility Pole

Existing Garden Wall
4feet high 
(to be lowered to 4feet
within 15‘setback 
where non-conforming)

Existing Garden Wall
4feet high 
(to be lowered to 4feet
within 15‘setback 
where non-conforming)

Existing Deck
(Brickwork Pervious)

76'-4 1/8"

BALCONY

BALCONY

CHIMNEY

85'-7"
91

'-3
 5

/8
"

81
'-0

 1
/4

"

90'-2 3/4"

Adjacent
BLDG 
2 Story Pitched Roof
Not part of Project

Adjacent
BLDG 
2 Story Flat Roof
Not part of Project

SUBJECT BUILDING
1205 OCEANVIEW BLVD

PACIFIC GROVE
 Existing Driveway 
(Concrete Pavement)

 Existing Path 
(Concrete Pavement)

2'-7 3/8" 42'-6 1/8" 2'-5 3/4" 27'-0 3/4" 1'-8 1/8"

72'-0 5/8"

14
'-3

 3
/8

"
39

'-7
 1

/8
"

8 
7/

8"
17

'-7
 3

/8
"

22
'-1

1"
16

'-8
 1

/8
"

57
'-2

 1
/2

"

65'-0 5/8"
24'-0 5/8" 17'-11" 23'-1"

5'-7 1/2" 18'-3 3/4" 5'-5" 13'-7 7/8" 26'-2 1/2"

43
'-1

 1
/4

"
7'

-7
 3

/8
"

6'
-5

 3
/4

"
28

'-8
 1

/2
"

5'
-5

 5
/8

"

48
'-3

 3
/8

"

12ft Front Setback

8ft Rear Setback

10
%

 S
id

e 
Se

tb
ac

k

Existing 
Utility Pole

Existing Gutter

exterior wall to property line

20'-0 1/4"

16
'-8

"

ex
te

rio
r w

al
l 

to
 p

ro
pe

rty
 li

ne
exterior wall 
to property line

30
'-3

 1
/8

"

ex
te

rio
r w

al
l t

o 
pr

op
er

ty
 li

ne

33
'-5

 1
/2

"
ex

te
rio

r w
al

l t
o 

pr
op

er
ty

 li
ne

17'-11 7/8"

16'-2 1/2"

19'-3 1/4"

8'-0 7/8"

13
'-8

 1
/4

" 28
'-6

 3
/8

"

29'-4 3/8"

0 6' 12'N 16'

11"

8.5"17"25.5"

11"

17"25.5"

22"

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

A1.1
DRAWN BY: MMM

DATE: 08|08|18

Contemporary 
Cottage

Project:

House Remodel for 
Stacey and Joao Tang

Existing
Site Plan

4.25"

4.25"

12 feet

above MSL12 feet

above MSL

11 feet

above MSL

13 feet

above MSL

14 feet

above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

13 feet
above MSL

12 feet
above MSL

15 feet
above MSL

16 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

22 feet
above MSL

11"

22"

34"

34"

LEGEND:

Existing Construction 
to be Demolished

Existing Construction 
to be Demolished 
and/or Altered 

Property Line 

Indicates Set Back

Minor Site Lines

C
or

al
 S

tre
et

Beacon Avenue

OCEANVIEW BOULEVARD

pull the plan to 
the right to 

unfold it 

flip the flaps on 
the back of the 

plan forward

so that the plan 
looks like this

(accordion style)

INSTRUCTIONS:

8.5"

24'

Existing Garden Wall
4feet high 
(to be lowered to 4feet
within 15‘setback 
where non-conforming)

Existing Garden Wall
4feet high 
(to be lowered to 4feet
within 15‘setback 
where non-conforming)

Existing Deck
(Brickwork Pervious)

Brick Surface
(Pervious)
554.01sqft

Concrete Surface
2600sqft 
(total of all concrete 
surfaces on lot)

20
%

 o
r 1

5‘
 m

ax
im

um
 S

id
e 

Se
tb

ac
k

20ft 

20ft 

Existing Deck
(Brickwork Pervious)

Item No. 7B 
Page 15 of 32

Page 51 of 121



BALCONY

CLG LN

BALCONY

CHIMNEY

85'-7"
91

'-3
 5

/8
"

81
'-0

 1
/4

"

90'-2 3/4"

Adjacent
BLDG 
2 Story Pitched Roof
Not part of Project

Adjacent
BLDG 
2 Story Flat Roof
Not part of Project

SUBJECT BUILDING
1205 OCEANVIEW BLVD

PACIFIC GROVE
 Existing Driveway 
(Concrete Pavement)

 Existing Path 
(Concrete Pavement)

2'-7 3/8" 42'-6 1/8" 2'-5 3/4" 27'-0 3/4" 1'-8 1/8"

72'-0 5/8"

76'-4 1/8"

14
'-3

 3
/8

"
39

'-7
 1

/8
"

8 
7/

8"
17

'-7
 3

/8
"

22
'-1

1"
16

'-8
 1

/8
"

57
'-2

 1
/2

"

65'-0 5/8"
24'-0 5/8" 17'-11" 23'-1"

5'-7 1/2" 18'-3 3/4" 5'-5" 13'-7 7/8" 26'-2 1/2"

43
'-1

 1
/4

"
7'

-7
 3

/8
"

6'
-5

 3
/4

"
28

'-8
 1

/2
"

5'
-5

 5
/8

"

48
'-3

 3
/8

"

12ft Front Setback

8ft Rear Setback
10

%
 S

id
e 

Se
tb

ac
k

10
%

 S
id

e 
Se

tb
ac

k

Existing 
Utility Pole

Existing Gutter

exterior wall to property line

20'-0 1/4"

16
'-8

"

ex
te

rio
r w

al
l 

to
 p

ro
pe

rty
 li

ne
exterior wall 
to property line

30
'-3

 1
/8

"

ex
te

rio
r w

al
l t

o 
pr

op
er

ty
 li

ne

33
'-5

 1
/2

"
ex

te
rio

r w
al

l t
o 

pr
op

er
ty

 li
ne

17'-11 7/8"

16'-2 1/2"

19'-3 1/4"

8'-0 7/8"

13
'-8

 1
/4

" 28
'-6

 3
/8

"

8.5"

29'-4 3/8"

0 6' 12'N 16' 32'

8.5"

11"

8.5"17"25.5"

11"

17"25.5"

22"

SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"

A1.1
DRAWN BY: MMM

DATE: 08|08|18

Contemporary 
Cottage

Project:

House Remodel for 
Stacey and Joao Tang

Existing
Site Plan

4.25"

4.25"

12 feet

above MSL12 feet

above MSL

11 feet

above MSL

13 feet

above MSL

14 feet

above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

13 feet
above MSL

12 feet
above MSL

15 feet
above MSL

16 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

22 feet
above MSL

11"

22"

34"

34"

LEGEND:

Existing Construction 
to be Demolished

Existing Construction 
to be Demolished 
and/or Altered 

Property Line 

Indicates Set Back

Minor Site Lines

C
or

al
 S

tre
et

Beacon Avenue

OCEANVIEW BOULEVARD

pull the plan to 
the right to 

unfold it 

flip the flaps on 
the back of the 

plan forward

so that the plan 
looks like this

(accordion style)

INSTRUCTIONS:

 Existing Driveway 
(Concrete Pavement)

BALCONY

BALCONY
CHIMNEY

85'-7"
91

'-3
 5

/8
"

81
'-0

 1
/4

"
90'-2 3/4"

Adjacent
BLDG 
2 Story Pitched Roof
Not part of Project

Adjacent
BLDG 
2 Story Flat Roof
Not part of Project

SUBJECT BUILDING
1205 OCEANVIEW BLVD

PACIFIC GROVE
2 STORY FLAT ROOF

SMALL 
GLASS
AWNING

Existing 28" 
Garden Wall to be
Sealed against water

Existing 28" 
Garden Wall to be
Sealed against water

Existing 28" 
Garden Wall to be
Sealed against water

Landscaping towards
the house up to the height
of the existing garden wall.
Existing plants to be retained.

Garden Wall
Wood Cladding
Towards House

Planter / Patch
to be 
demolished

Flap-door flush with ground
watertight with Wall when open
in case of Storm

Pr
op

er
ty

 L
in

e

Co
ra

l S
tre

et

Beacon Avenue

Planter / Patch
to be 
demolished

Wall Detail 
Partially demolished

 Existing Path 
(Concrete Pavement)

72'-10 5/8"

14
'-1

1 
1/

4"
39

'-7
 3

/4
"

23'-11 3/4"
17'-1 1/4"24'-9 5/8"

65'-10 5/8"

43
'-1

0 
5/

8"

45'-10 3/4"

Bay Windows
to be
demolished

Angled Siding
and Dormers 
to be 
removed

Angled Siding
to be 
removed

Angled Siding
to be 
removed

OCEANVIEW BOULEVARD

Existing 
Service Boxes

Existing 
Service Box

Dormers
to be
removed

New Vertical Siding
(Open Joint
untreated Cedar
Cladding)

New Vertical Siding
(Open Joint
untreated Cedar
Cladding)

New Vertical Siding
(Open Joint
untreated Cedar
Cladding)

New Vertical Siding
(Open Joint
untreated Cedar
Cladding)

New Vertical Siding
(Open Joint
untreated Cedar
Cladding)

New Vertical Siding
(Open Joint
untreated Cedar
Cladding)

exterior wall to property line

12ft Front Setback

8ft Rear Setback

10
%

 S
id

e 
Se

tb
ac

k 
9f

t

11'-5 1/8"
exterior wall 
to property line

16
'-3

 5
/8

"
ex

te
rio

r w
al

l 
to

 p
ro

pe
rty

 li
ne

Existing Gutter

28'-11 1/2"
exterior wall 
to property line

30
'

ex
te

rio
r w

al
l t

o 
pr

op
er

ty
 li

ne

22
'-4

 1
/8

"
ex

te
rio

r w
al

l t
o 

pr
op

er
ty

 li
ne

33
'-0

 1
/2

"
ex

te
rio

r w
al

l t
o 

pr
op

er
ty

 li
ne

17'-2 7/8"

20'-0 1/4"

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

A1.2
DRAWN BY: MMM

DATE: 08|14|18

Contemporary 
Cottage

Project:

House Remodel for 
Stacey and Joao Tang

Proposed
Site Plan

12 feet

above MSL12 feet

above MSL

11 feet

above MSL

13 feet

above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

13 feet
above MSL

12 feet
above MSL

15 feet
above MSL

16 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

22 feet
above MSL

0 6' 12' 16' 24'

LEGEND:

Existing Construction 
to be Demolished

Existing Construction 
to be Demolished 
and/or Altered 

Property Line 

Indicates Set Back

Minor Site Lines

11"

8.5"17"25.5"

11"

17"25.5"

22"

4.25"

4.25"

11"

22"

34"

34"

pull the plan to 
the right to 

unfold it 

flip the flaps on 
the back of the 

plan forward

so that the plan 
looks like this

(accordion style)

INSTRUCTIONS:

8ft Rear Setback

12ft Front Setback

8.5"

N

Potential Surface to be 
converted from Sealed 
to Pervious
(covered by a wood deck)

Existing 
Utility Pole

Existing Garden Wall
4feet high 
(to be lowered to 4feet
within 15‘setback 
where non-conforming)

Existing Garden Wall
4feet high 
(to be lowered to 4feet
within 15‘setback 
where non-conforming)

Existing Deck
(Brickwork Pervious)

Brick Surface
(Pervious)
554.01sqft

Concrete Surface
2600sqft 
(total of all concrete 
surfaces on lot)

76'-4 1/8"

BALCONY

BALCONY

CHIMNEY

85'-7"
91

'-3
 5

/8
"

81
'-0

 1
/4

"

90'-2 3/4"

Adjacent
BLDG 
2 Story Pitched Roof
Not part of Project

Adjacent
BLDG 
2 Story Flat Roof
Not part of Project

SUBJECT BUILDING
1205 OCEANVIEW BLVD

PACIFIC GROVE
 Existing Driveway 
(Concrete Pavement)

 Existing Path 
(Concrete Pavement)

2'-7 3/8" 42'-6 1/8" 2'-5 3/4" 27'-0 3/4" 1'-8 1/8"

72'-0 5/8"

14
'-3

 3
/8

"
39

'-7
 1

/8
"

8 
7/

8"
17

'-7
 3

/8
"

22
'-1

1"
16

'-8
 1

/8
"

57
'-2

 1
/2

"

65'-0 5/8"
24'-0 5/8" 17'-11" 23'-1"

5'-7 1/2" 18'-3 3/4" 5'-5" 13'-7 7/8" 26'-2 1/2"

43
'-1

 1
/4

"
7'

-7
 3

/8
"

6'
-5

 3
/4

"
28

'-8
 1

/2
"

5'
-5

 5
/8

"

48
'-3

 3
/8

"

12ft Front Setback

8ft Rear Setback

10
%

 S
id

e 
Se

tb
ac

k

Existing 
Utility Pole

Existing Gutter

exterior wall to property line

20'-0 1/4"

16
'-8

"

ex
te

rio
r w

al
l 

to
 p

ro
pe

rty
 li

ne
exterior wall 
to property line

30
'-3

 1
/8

"

ex
te

rio
r w

al
l t

o 
pr

op
er

ty
 li

ne

33
'-5

 1
/2

"
ex

te
rio

r w
al

l t
o 

pr
op

er
ty

 li
ne

17'-11 7/8"

16'-2 1/2"

19'-3 1/4"

8'-0 7/8"

13
'-8

 1
/4

" 28
'-6

 3
/8

"

29'-4 3/8"

0 6' 12'N 16'

11"

8.5"17"25.5"

11"

17"25.5"

22"

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

A1.1
DRAWN BY: MMM

DATE: 08|08|18

Contemporary 
Cottage

Project:

House Remodel for 
Stacey and Joao Tang

Existing
Site Plan

4.25"

4.25"

12 feet

above MSL12 feet

above MSL

11 feet

above MSL

13 feet

above MSL

14 feet

above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

13 feet
above MSL

12 feet
above MSL

15 feet
above MSL

16 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

22 feet
above MSL

11"

22"

34"

34"

LEGEND:

Existing Construction 
to be Demolished

Existing Construction 
to be Demolished 
and/or Altered 

Property Line 

Indicates Set Back

Minor Site Lines

C
or

al
 S

tre
et

Beacon Avenue

OCEANVIEW BOULEVARD

pull the plan to 
the right to 

unfold it 

flip the flaps on 
the back of the 

plan forward

so that the plan 
looks like this

(accordion style)

INSTRUCTIONS:

8.5"

24'

Existing Garden Wall
4feet high 
(to be lowered to 4feet
within 15‘setback 
where non-conforming)

Existing Garden Wall
4feet high 
(to be lowered to 4feet
within 15‘setback 
where non-conforming)

Existing Deck
(Brickwork Pervious)

Brick Surface
(Pervious)
554.01sqft

Concrete Surface
2600sqft 
(total of all concrete 
surfaces on lot)

20
%

 o
r 1

5‘
 m

ax
im

um
 S

id
e 

Se
tb

ac
k

20ft 

20ft 

Existing Deck
(Brickwork Pervious)

Item No. 7B 
Page 16 of 32

Page 52 of 121



BALCONY

CLG LN

BALCONY

CHIMNEY

85'-7"
91

'-3
 5

/8
"

81
'-0

 1
/4

"

90'-2 3/4"

Adjacent
BLDG 
2 Story Pitched Roof
Not part of Project

Adjacent
BLDG 
2 Story Flat Roof
Not part of Project

SUBJECT BUILDING
1205 OCEANVIEW BLVD

PACIFIC GROVE
 Existing Driveway 
(Concrete Pavement)

 Existing Path 
(Concrete Pavement)

2'-7 3/8" 42'-6 1/8" 2'-5 3/4" 27'-0 3/4" 1'-8 1/8"

72'-0 5/8"

76'-4 1/8"

14
'-3

 3
/8

"
39

'-7
 1

/8
"

8 
7/

8"
17

'-7
 3

/8
"

22
'-1

1"
16

'-8
 1

/8
"

57
'-2

 1
/2

"

65'-0 5/8"
24'-0 5/8" 17'-11" 23'-1"

5'-7 1/2" 18'-3 3/4" 5'-5" 13'-7 7/8" 26'-2 1/2"

43
'-1

 1
/4

"
7'

-7
 3

/8
"

6'
-5

 3
/4

"
28

'-8
 1

/2
"

5'
-5

 5
/8

"

48
'-3

 3
/8

"

12ft Front Setback

8ft Rear Setback
10

%
 S

id
e 

Se
tb

ac
k

10
%

 S
id

e 
Se

tb
ac

k

Existing 
Utility Pole

Existing Gutter

exterior wall to property line

20'-0 1/4"

16
'-8

"

ex
te

rio
r w

al
l 

to
 p

ro
pe

rty
 li

ne
exterior wall 
to property line

30
'-3

 1
/8

"

ex
te

rio
r w

al
l t

o 
pr

op
er

ty
 li

ne

33
'-5

 1
/2

"
ex

te
rio

r w
al

l t
o 

pr
op

er
ty

 li
ne

17'-11 7/8"

16'-2 1/2"

19'-3 1/4"

8'-0 7/8"

13
'-8

 1
/4

" 28
'-6

 3
/8

"

8.5"

29'-4 3/8"

0 6' 12'N 16' 32'

8.5"

11"

8.5"17"25.5"

11"

17"25.5"

22"

SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"

A1.1
DRAWN BY: MMM

DATE: 08|08|18

Contemporary 
Cottage

Project:

House Remodel for 
Stacey and Joao Tang

Existing
Site Plan

4.25"

4.25"

12 feet

above MSL12 feet

above MSL

11 feet

above MSL

13 feet

above MSL

14 feet

above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

13 feet
above MSL

12 feet
above MSL

15 feet
above MSL

16 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

22 feet
above MSL

11"

22"

34"

34"

LEGEND:

Existing Construction 
to be Demolished

Existing Construction 
to be Demolished 
and/or Altered 

Property Line 

Indicates Set Back

Minor Site Lines

C
or

al
 S

tre
et

Beacon Avenue

OCEANVIEW BOULEVARD

pull the plan to 
the right to 

unfold it 

flip the flaps on 
the back of the 

plan forward

so that the plan 
looks like this

(accordion style)

INSTRUCTIONS:

Concrete Pavement

Brick Deck (Pervious)

11'-5 1/8"

BALCONY

BALCONY
CHIMNEY

85'-7"

90'-2 3/4"

Adjacent
BLDG 
2 Story Pitched Roof
Not part of Project

Adjacent
BLDG 
2 Story Flat Roof
Not part of Project

SUBJECT BUILDING
1205 OCEANVIEW BLVD

PACIFIC GROVE
2 STORY FLAT ROOF

SMALL 
GLASS
AWNING
17'1.28"x 2'7"

Existing 28" 
Garden Wall to be
Sealed against water

Existing 28" 
Garden Wall to be
Sealed against water

Existing 28" 
Garden Wall to be
Sealed against water

Landscaping towards
the house up to the height
of the existing garden wall.
Existing plants to be retained.

Garden Wall
Wood Cladding
Towards House

Planter / Patch
to be 
demolished

Flap-door flush with ground
watertight with Wall when open
in case of Storm

Pr
op

er
ty

 L
in

e

Co
ra

l S
tre

et

Beacon Avenue

 Existing Driveway 
(Concrete Pavement)

Planter / Patch
to be 
demolished

Wall Detail 
Partially demolished

 Existing Pathway 
(Concrete Pavement)

Angled Siding
and Dormers 
to be 
removed

Existing Deck
(Brickwork Pervious)

Angled Siding
to be 
removed

OCEANVIEW BOULEVARD

Existing 
Service Boxes

Existing 
Service Box

Concrete Pavement
(Existing)

New Vertical Siding
(Open Joint untreated 
Cedar Cladding)

New Vertical Siding
(Open Joint
untreated Cedar
Cladding)

New Vertical Siding
(Open Joint
untreated Cedar
Cladding)

Concrete Pavement
exterior wall to property line

12ft Front Setback

8ft Rear Setback

10
%

 S
id

e 
Se

tb
ac

k 
9f

t

exterior wall 
to property line

ex
te

rio
r w

al
l 

to
 p

ro
pe

rty
 li

ne

Existing Gutter

28'-11 1/2"
exterior wall 
to property line

30
'

ex
te

rio
r w

al
l t

o 
pr

op
er

ty
 li

ne

22
'-4

 1
/8

"
ex

te
rio

r w
al

l t
o 

pr
op

er
ty

 li
ne

33
'-0

 1
/2

"
ex

te
rio

r w
al

l t
o 

pr
op

er
ty

 li
ne 20'-10 1/4"

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

A1.5
DRAWN BY: MMM

DATE: 01|11|19

Contemporary 
Cottage

Project:

House Remodel for 
Stacey and Joao Tang

Proposed
Simple Site Plan

12 feet

above MSL12 feet

above MSL

11 feet

above MSL

13 feet

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

13 feet
above MSL

12 feet
above MSL

15 feet
above MSL

16 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

22 feet
above MSL

0 6' 12' 16' 24'

LEGEND:

Existing Construction 
to be Demolished

Existing Construction 
to be Demolished 
and/or Altered 

Property Line 

Indicates Set Back

Minor Site Lines

11"

8.5"17"25.5"

11"

17"25.5"

22"

4.25"

4.25"

11"

22"

34"

34"

pull the plan to 
the right to 

unfold it 

flip the flaps on 
the back of the 

plan forward

so that the plan 
looks like this

(accordion style)

INSTRUCTIONS:

8ft Rear Setback

12ft Front Setback

8.5"

N

16
'-8

"

20
%

 o
r 1

5‘
 m

ax
im

um
 S

id
e 

Se
tb

ac
k

averaged lot width = 102’ 1.5”
(median between widest and narrowest lot line)  

(rounded up) 20% of that is 20’ 5” maximum setback = 15’

Existing Garden Wall
4feet high 
(to be lowered to 4feet
within 15‘setback 
where non-conforming)

Brick Surface
(Pervious)
554.01sqft

Concrete Surface
2600sqft 
(total of all concrete 
surfaces on lot)

Existing 
Utility Pole

Existing Garden Wall
4feet high 
(to be lowered to 4feet
within 15‘setback 
where non-conforming)

BALCONY

BALCONY

CHIMNEY

Adjacent
BLDG 
2 Story Pitched Roof
Not part of Project

Adjacent
BLDG 
2 Story Flat Roof
Not part of Project

SUBJECT BUILDING
1205 OCEANVIEW BLVD

PACIFIC GROVE
 Existing Driveway 
(Concrete Pavement)

 Existing Path 
(Concrete Pavement)

12ft Front Setback

8ft Rear Setback

20
%

 o
r 1

5‘
 m

ax
im

um
 S

id
e 

Se
tb

ac
k

10
%

 S
id

e 
Se

tb
ac

k

Existing 
Utility Pole

Existing Gutter

0 6' 12'N 16'

11"

8.5"17"25.5"

11"

17"25.5"

22"

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

A1.3
DRAWN BY: MMM

DATE: 01|14|19

Contemporary 
Cottage

Project:

House Remodel for 
Stacey and Joao Tang

Existing
Simple Site Plan

4.25"

4.25"

12 feet

above MSL12 feet

above MSL

11 feet

above MSL

13 feet

above MSL

14 feet

above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL 14 feet

above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

13 feet
above MSL

12 feet
above MSL

15 feet
above MSL

16 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

22 feet
above MSL

11"

22"

34"

34"

LEGEND:

Existing Construction 
to be Demolished

Existing Construction 
to be Demolished 
and/or Altered 

Property Line 

Indicates Set Back

Minor Site Lines

Co
ra

l S
tre

et

Beacon Avenue

OCEANVIEW BOULEVARD

pull the plan to 
the right to 

unfold it 

flip the flaps on 
the back of the 

plan forward

so that the plan 
looks like this

(accordion style)

INSTRUCTIONS:

8.5"

24'

Pacific Grove Municipal Code
23.64.130 Height limits for Fences, 
hedges, or other visual obstructions
for traffic safety by maintaining 
unrestricted visibility at corners 
- area of restrictive polygon

20ft 

20ft 

14 feet
above MSL

Brick Surface
554.01sqft

Concrete Surface
2600sqft 
(total of all concrete 
surfaces on lot)

Concrete Surface
2600sqft 
(total of all concrete 
surfaces on lot)

Concrete Surface 2600sqft 
(total of all concrete surfaces on lot)

Gravel
(pervious)

BALCONY

BALCONY

CHIMNEY

Adjacent
BLDG 
2 Story Pitched Roof
Not part of Project

Adjacent
BLDG 
2 Story Flat Roof
Not part of Project

SUBJECT BUILDING
1205 OCEANVIEW BLVD

PACIFIC GROVE
 Existing Driveway 
(Concrete Pavement)

 Existing Path 
(Concrete Pavement)

12ft Front Setback

8ft Rear Setback

20
%

 o
r 1

5‘
 m

ax
im

um
 S

id
e 

Se
tb

ac
k

10
%

 S
id

e 
Se

tb
ac

k

Existing 
Utility Pole

Existing Gutter

0 6' 12'N 16'

11"

8.5"17"25.5"

11"

17"25.5"

22"

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

A1.5
DRAWN BY: MMM

DATE: 01|14|19

Contemporary 
Cottage

Project:

House Remodel for 
Stacey and Joao Tang

Site Plan
for Calculations

4.25"

4.25"

12 feet

above MSL12 feet

above MSL

11 feet

above MSL

13 feet

above MSL

14 feet

above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL 14 feet

above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

13 feet
above MSL

12 feet
above MSL

15 feet
above MSL

16 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

22 feet
above MSL

11"

22"

34"

34"

LEGEND:

Existing Construction 
to be Demolished

Existing Construction 
to be Demolished 
and/or Altered 

Property Line 

Indicates Set Back

Minor Site Lines

Co
ra

l S
tre

et

Beacon Avenue

OCEANVIEW BOULEVARD

pull the plan to 
the right to 

unfold it 

flip the flaps on 
the back of the 

plan forward

so that the plan 
looks like this

(accordion style)

INSTRUCTIONS:

8.5"

24'

Pacific Grove Municipal Code
23.64.130 Height limits for Fences, 
hedges, or other visual obstructions
for traffic safety by maintaining 
unrestricted visibility at corners 
- area of restrictive polygon

20ft 

20ft 

14 feet
above MSL

Brick Surface
554.01sqft

Concrete Surface
2600sqft 
(total of all concrete 
surfaces on lot)

Concrete Surface 2600sqft 
(total of all concrete surfaces on lot)

Gravel
(pervious)

impervious outdoor concrete paving  2599.955 sqft 

brick deck garden        554.014 sqft  

building footprint (existing & proposed)  3087.654 sqft 

garden walls        321.944 sqft 

Sub-Total       6458.321 sqft

total lot area             10476.894 sqft

60% of total lot area       6286.136 sqft

possible conversion area           - 430.594 sqft

Total        6028.321 sqft

PLEASE SEE DIGITAL FILE
FOR DETAILED SURFACE 
AREAS AND BOUNDARIES

Existing Deck
(Brickwork Pervious)

20ft 

20ft 

Item No. 7B 
Page 17 of 32

Page 53 of 121



BALCONY

CLG LN

BALCONY

CHIMNEY

85'-7"
91

'-3
 5

/8
"

81
'-0

 1
/4

"

90'-2 3/4"

Adjacent
BLDG 
2 Story Pitched Roof
Not part of Project

Adjacent
BLDG 
2 Story Flat Roof
Not part of Project

SUBJECT BUILDING
1205 OCEANVIEW BLVD

PACIFIC GROVE
 Existing Driveway 
(Concrete Pavement)

 Existing Path 
(Concrete Pavement)

2'-7 3/8" 42'-6 1/8" 2'-5 3/4" 27'-0 3/4" 1'-8 1/8"

72'-0 5/8"

76'-4 1/8"

14
'-3

 3
/8

"
39

'-7
 1

/8
"

8 
7/

8"
17

'-7
 3

/8
"

22
'-1

1"
16

'-8
 1

/8
"

57
'-2

 1
/2

"

65'-0 5/8"
24'-0 5/8" 17'-11" 23'-1"

5'-7 1/2" 18'-3 3/4" 5'-5" 13'-7 7/8" 26'-2 1/2"

43
'-1

 1
/4

"
7'

-7
 3

/8
"

6'
-5

 3
/4

"
28

'-8
 1

/2
"

5'
-5

 5
/8

"

48
'-3

 3
/8

"

12ft Front Setback

8ft Rear Setback
10

%
 S

id
e 

Se
tb

ac
k

10
%

 S
id

e 
Se

tb
ac

k

Existing 
Utility Pole

Existing Gutter

exterior wall to property line

20'-0 1/4"

16
'-8

"

ex
te

rio
r w

al
l 

to
 p

ro
pe

rty
 li

ne
exterior wall 
to property line

30
'-3

 1
/8

"

ex
te

rio
r w

al
l t

o 
pr

op
er

ty
 li

ne

33
'-5

 1
/2

"
ex

te
rio

r w
al

l t
o 

pr
op

er
ty

 li
ne

17'-11 7/8"

16'-2 1/2"

19'-3 1/4"

8'-0 7/8"

13
'-8

 1
/4

" 28
'-6

 3
/8

"

8.5"

29'-4 3/8"

0 6' 12'N 16' 32'

8.5"

11"

8.5"17"25.5"

11"

17"25.5"

22"

SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"

A1.1
DRAWN BY: MMM

DATE: 08|08|18

Contemporary 
Cottage

Project:

House Remodel for 
Stacey and Joao Tang

Existing
Site Plan

4.25"

4.25"

12 feet

above MSL12 feet

above MSL

11 feet

above MSL

13 feet

above MSL

14 feet

above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

13 feet
above MSL

12 feet
above MSL

15 feet
above MSL

16 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

22 feet
above MSL

11"

22"

34"

34"

LEGEND:

Existing Construction 
to be Demolished

Existing Construction 
to be Demolished 
and/or Altered 

Property Line 

Indicates Set Back

Minor Site Lines

C
or

al
 S

tre
et

Beacon Avenue

OCEANVIEW BOULEVARD

pull the plan to 
the right to 

unfold it 

flip the flaps on 
the back of the 

plan forward

so that the plan 
looks like this

(accordion style)

INSTRUCTIONS:

Concrete Pavement

Brick Deck (Pervious)

11'-5 1/8"

BALCONY

BALCONY
CHIMNEY

85'-7"

90'-2 3/4"

Adjacent
BLDG 
2 Story Pitched Roof
Not part of Project

Adjacent
BLDG 
2 Story Flat Roof
Not part of Project

SUBJECT BUILDING
1205 OCEANVIEW BLVD

PACIFIC GROVE
2 STORY FLAT ROOF

SMALL 
GLASS
AWNING
17'1.28"x 2'7"

Existing 28" 
Garden Wall to be
Sealed against water

Existing 28" 
Garden Wall to be
Sealed against water

Existing 28" 
Garden Wall to be
Sealed against water

Landscaping towards
the house up to the height
of the existing garden wall.
Existing plants to be retained.

Garden Wall
Wood Cladding
Towards House

Planter / Patch
to be 
demolished

Flap-door flush with ground
watertight with Wall when open
in case of Storm

Pr
op

er
ty

 L
in

e

Co
ra

l S
tre

et

Beacon Avenue

 Existing Driveway 
(Concrete Pavement)

Planter / Patch
to be 
demolished

Wall Detail 
Partially demolished

 Existing Pathway 
(Concrete Pavement)

Angled Siding
and Dormers 
to be 
removed

Existing Deck
(Brickwork Pervious)

Angled Siding
to be 
removed

OCEANVIEW BOULEVARD

Existing 
Service Boxes

Existing 
Service Box

Concrete Pavement
(Existing)

New Vertical Siding
(Open Joint untreated 
Cedar Cladding)

New Vertical Siding
(Open Joint
untreated Cedar
Cladding)

New Vertical Siding
(Open Joint
untreated Cedar
Cladding)

Concrete Pavement
exterior wall to property line

12ft Front Setback

8ft Rear Setback

10
%

 S
id

e 
Se

tb
ac

k 
9f

t

exterior wall 
to property line

ex
te

rio
r w

al
l 

to
 p

ro
pe

rty
 li

ne

Existing Gutter

28'-11 1/2"
exterior wall 
to property line

30
'

ex
te

rio
r w

al
l t

o 
pr

op
er

ty
 li

ne

22
'-4

 1
/8

"
ex

te
rio

r w
al

l t
o 

pr
op

er
ty

 li
ne

33
'-0

 1
/2

"
ex

te
rio

r w
al

l t
o 

pr
op

er
ty

 li
ne 20'-10 1/4"

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

A1.4
DRAWN BY: MMM

DATE: 01|11|19

Contemporary 
Cottage

Project:

House Remodel for 
Stacey and Joao Tang

Proposed
Simple Site Plan

12 feet

above MSL12 feet

above MSL

11 feet

above MSL

13 feet

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

13 feet
above MSL

12 feet
above MSL

15 feet
above MSL

16 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

22 feet
above MSL

0 6' 12' 16' 24'

LEGEND:

Existing Construction 
to be Demolished

Existing Construction 
to be Demolished 
and/or Altered 

Property Line 

Indicates Set Back

Minor Site Lines

11"

8.5"17"25.5"

11"

17"25.5"

22"

4.25"

4.25"

11"

22"

34"

34"

pull the plan to 
the right to 

unfold it 

flip the flaps on 
the back of the 

plan forward

so that the plan 
looks like this

(accordion style)

INSTRUCTIONS:

8ft Rear Setback

12ft Front Setback

8.5"

N

16
'-8

"

20
%

 o
r 1

5‘
 m

ax
im

um
 S

id
e 

Se
tb

ac
k

averaged lot width = 102’ 1.5”
(median between widest and narrowest lot line)  

(rounded up) 20% of that is 20’ 5” maximum setback = 15’

Existing Garden Wall
4feet high 
(to be lowered to 4feet
within 15‘setback 
where non-conforming)

Brick Surface
(Pervious)
554.01sqft

Concrete Surface
2600sqft 
(total of all concrete 
surfaces on lot)

Existing 
Utility Pole

Existing Garden Wall
4feet high 
(to be lowered to 4feet
within 15‘setback 
where non-conforming)

BALCONY

BALCONY

CHIMNEY

Adjacent
BLDG 
2 Story Pitched Roof
Not part of Project

Adjacent
BLDG 
2 Story Flat Roof
Not part of Project

SUBJECT BUILDING
1205 OCEANVIEW BLVD

PACIFIC GROVE
 Existing Driveway 
(Concrete Pavement)

 Existing Path 
(Concrete Pavement)

12ft Front Setback

8ft Rear Setback

20
%

 o
r 1

5‘
 m

ax
im

um
 S

id
e 

Se
tb

ac
k

10
%

 S
id

e 
Se

tb
ac

k

Existing 
Utility Pole

Existing Gutter

0 6' 12'N 16'

11"

8.5"17"25.5"

11"

17"25.5"

22"

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

A1.3
DRAWN BY: MMM

DATE: 01|14|19

Contemporary 
Cottage

Project:

House Remodel for 
Stacey and Joao Tang

Existing
Simple Site Plan

4.25"

4.25"

12 feet

above MSL12 feet

above MSL

11 feet

above MSL

13 feet

above MSL

14 feet

above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL 14 feet

above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

13 feet
above MSL

12 feet
above MSL

15 feet
above MSL

16 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

22 feet
above MSL

11"

22"

34"

34"

LEGEND:

Existing Construction 
to be Demolished

Existing Construction 
to be Demolished 
and/or Altered 

Property Line 

Indicates Set Back

Minor Site Lines

Co
ra

l S
tre

et

Beacon Avenue

OCEANVIEW BOULEVARD

pull the plan to 
the right to 

unfold it 

flip the flaps on 
the back of the 

plan forward

so that the plan 
looks like this

(accordion style)

INSTRUCTIONS:

8.5"

24'

Pacific Grove Municipal Code
23.64.130 Height limits for Fences, 
hedges, or other visual obstructions
for traffic safety by maintaining 
unrestricted visibility at corners 
- area of restrictive polygon

20ft 

20ft 

14 feet
above MSL

Brick Surface
554.01sqft

Concrete Surface
2600sqft 
(total of all concrete 
surfaces on lot)

Concrete Surface
2600sqft 
(total of all concrete 
surfaces on lot)

Concrete Surface 2600sqft 
(total of all concrete surfaces on lot)

Gravel
(pervious)

BALCONY

BALCONY

CHIMNEY

Adjacent
BLDG 
2 Story Pitched Roof
Not part of Project

Adjacent
BLDG 
2 Story Flat Roof
Not part of Project

SUBJECT BUILDING
1205 OCEANVIEW BLVD

PACIFIC GROVE
 Existing Driveway 
(Concrete Pavement)

 Existing Path 
(Concrete Pavement)

12ft Front Setback

8ft Rear Setback

20
%

 o
r 1

5‘
 m

ax
im

um
 S

id
e 

Se
tb

ac
k

10
%

 S
id

e 
Se

tb
ac

k

Existing 
Utility Pole

Existing Gutter

0 6' 12'N 16'

11"

8.5"17"25.5"

11"

17"25.5"

22"

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

A1.5
DRAWN BY: MMM

DATE: 01|14|19

Contemporary 
Cottage

Project:

House Remodel for 
Stacey and Joao Tang

Site Plan
for Calculations

4.25"

4.25"

12 feet

above MSL12 feet

above MSL

11 feet

above MSL

13 feet

above MSL

14 feet

above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL 14 feet

above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

13 feet
above MSL

12 feet
above MSL

15 feet
above MSL

16 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

22 feet
above MSL

11"

22"

34"

34"

LEGEND:

Existing Construction 
to be Demolished

Existing Construction 
to be Demolished 
and/or Altered 

Property Line 

Indicates Set Back

Minor Site Lines

Co
ra

l S
tre

et

Beacon Avenue

OCEANVIEW BOULEVARD

pull the plan to 
the right to 

unfold it 

flip the flaps on 
the back of the 

plan forward

so that the plan 
looks like this

(accordion style)

INSTRUCTIONS:

8.5"

24'

Pacific Grove Municipal Code
23.64.130 Height limits for Fences, 
hedges, or other visual obstructions
for traffic safety by maintaining 
unrestricted visibility at corners 
- area of restrictive polygon

20ft 

20ft 

14 feet
above MSL

Brick Surface
554.01sqft

Concrete Surface
2600sqft 
(total of all concrete 
surfaces on lot)

Concrete Surface 2600sqft 
(total of all concrete surfaces on lot)

Gravel
(pervious)

impervious outdoor concrete paving  2599.955 sqft 

brick deck garden        554.014 sqft  

building footprint (existing & proposed)  3087.654 sqft 

garden walls        321.944 sqft 

Sub-Total       6458.321 sqft

total lot area             10476.894 sqft

60% of total lot area       6286.136 sqft

possible conversion area           - 430.594 sqft

Total        6028.321 sqft

PLEASE SEE DIGITAL FILE
FOR DETAILED SURFACE 
AREAS AND BOUNDARIES

20ft 

20ft 

Item No. 7B 
Page 18 of 32

Page 54 of 121



BALCONY

CLG LN

BALCONY

CHIMNEY

85'-7"
91

'-3
 5

/8
"

81
'-0

 1
/4

"

90'-2 3/4"

Adjacent
BLDG 
2 Story Pitched Roof
Not part of Project

Adjacent
BLDG 
2 Story Flat Roof
Not part of Project

SUBJECT BUILDING
1205 OCEANVIEW BLVD

PACIFIC GROVE
 Existing Driveway 
(Concrete Pavement)

 Existing Path 
(Concrete Pavement)

2'-7 3/8" 42'-6 1/8" 2'-5 3/4" 27'-0 3/4" 1'-8 1/8"

72'-0 5/8"

76'-4 1/8"

14
'-3

 3
/8

"
39

'-7
 1

/8
"

8 
7/

8"
17

'-7
 3

/8
"

22
'-1

1"
16

'-8
 1

/8
"

57
'-2

 1
/2

"

65'-0 5/8"
24'-0 5/8" 17'-11" 23'-1"

5'-7 1/2" 18'-3 3/4" 5'-5" 13'-7 7/8" 26'-2 1/2"

43
'-1

 1
/4

"
7'

-7
 3

/8
"

6'
-5

 3
/4

"
28

'-8
 1

/2
"

5'
-5

 5
/8

"

48
'-3

 3
/8

"

12ft Front Setback

8ft Rear Setback
10

%
 S

id
e 

Se
tb

ac
k

10
%

 S
id

e 
Se

tb
ac

k

Existing 
Utility Pole

Existing Gutter

exterior wall to property line

20'-0 1/4"

16
'-8

"

ex
te

rio
r w

al
l 

to
 p

ro
pe

rty
 li

ne
exterior wall 
to property line

30
'-3

 1
/8

"

ex
te

rio
r w

al
l t

o 
pr

op
er

ty
 li

ne

33
'-5

 1
/2

"
ex

te
rio

r w
al

l t
o 

pr
op

er
ty

 li
ne

17'-11 7/8"

16'-2 1/2"

19'-3 1/4"

8'-0 7/8"

13
'-8

 1
/4

" 28
'-6

 3
/8

"

8.5"

29'-4 3/8"

0 6' 12'N 16' 32'

8.5"

11"

8.5"17"25.5"

11"

17"25.5"

22"

SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"

A1.1
DRAWN BY: MMM

DATE: 08|08|18

Contemporary 
Cottage

Project:

House Remodel for 
Stacey and Joao Tang

Existing
Site Plan

4.25"

4.25"

12 feet

above MSL12 feet

above MSL

11 feet

above MSL

13 feet

above MSL

14 feet

above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

13 feet
above MSL

12 feet
above MSL

15 feet
above MSL

16 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

22 feet
above MSL

11"

22"

34"

34"

LEGEND:

Existing Construction 
to be Demolished

Existing Construction 
to be Demolished 
and/or Altered 

Property Line 

Indicates Set Back

Minor Site Lines

C
or

al
 S

tre
et

Beacon Avenue

OCEANVIEW BOULEVARD

pull the plan to 
the right to 

unfold it 

flip the flaps on 
the back of the 

plan forward

so that the plan 
looks like this

(accordion style)

INSTRUCTIONS:

Concrete Pavement

Brick Deck (Pervious)

11'-5 1/8"

BALCONY

BALCONY
CHIMNEY

85'-7"

90'-2 3/4"

Adjacent
BLDG 
2 Story Pitched Roof
Not part of Project

Adjacent
BLDG 
2 Story Flat Roof
Not part of Project

SUBJECT BUILDING
1205 OCEANVIEW BLVD

PACIFIC GROVE
2 STORY FLAT ROOF

SMALL 
GLASS
AWNING
17'1.28"x 2'7"

Existing 28" 
Garden Wall to be
Sealed against water

Existing 28" 
Garden Wall to be
Sealed against water

Existing 28" 
Garden Wall to be
Sealed against water

Landscaping towards
the house up to the height
of the existing garden wall.
Existing plants to be retained.

Garden Wall
Wood Cladding
Towards House

Planter / Patch
to be 
demolished

Flap-door flush with ground
watertight with Wall when open
in case of Storm

Pr
op

er
ty

 L
in

e

Co
ra

l S
tre

et

Beacon Avenue

 Existing Driveway 
(Concrete Pavement)

Planter / Patch
to be 
demolished

Wall Detail 
Partially demolished

 Existing Pathway 
(Concrete Pavement)

Angled Siding
and Dormers 
to be 
removed

Existing Deck
(Brickwork Pervious)

Angled Siding
to be 
removed

OCEANVIEW BOULEVARD

Existing 
Service Boxes

Existing 
Service Box

Concrete Pavement
(Existing)

New Vertical Siding
(Open Joint untreated 
Cedar Cladding)

New Vertical Siding
(Open Joint
untreated Cedar
Cladding)

New Vertical Siding
(Open Joint
untreated Cedar
Cladding)

Concrete Pavement
exterior wall to property line

12ft Front Setback

8ft Rear Setback

10
%

 S
id

e 
Se

tb
ac

k 
9f

t

exterior wall 
to property line

ex
te

rio
r w

al
l 

to
 p

ro
pe

rty
 li

ne

Existing Gutter

28'-11 1/2"
exterior wall 
to property line

30
'

ex
te

rio
r w

al
l t

o 
pr

op
er

ty
 li

ne

22
'-4

 1
/8

"
ex

te
rio

r w
al

l t
o 

pr
op

er
ty

 li
ne

33
'-0

 1
/2

"
ex

te
rio

r w
al

l t
o 

pr
op

er
ty

 li
ne 20'-10 1/4"

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

A1.5
DRAWN BY: MMM

DATE: 01|11|19

Contemporary 
Cottage

Project:

House Remodel for 
Stacey and Joao Tang

Proposed
Simple Site Plan

12 feet

above MSL12 feet

above MSL

11 feet

above MSL

13 feet

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

13 feet
above MSL

12 feet
above MSL

15 feet
above MSL

16 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

22 feet
above MSL

0 6' 12' 16' 24'

LEGEND:

Existing Construction 
to be Demolished

Existing Construction 
to be Demolished 
and/or Altered 

Property Line 

Indicates Set Back

Minor Site Lines

11"

8.5"17"25.5"

11"

17"25.5"

22"

4.25"

4.25"

11"

22"

34"

34"

pull the plan to 
the right to 

unfold it 

flip the flaps on 
the back of the 

plan forward

so that the plan 
looks like this

(accordion style)

INSTRUCTIONS:

8ft Rear Setback

12ft Front Setback

8.5"

N

16
'-8

"

20
%

 o
r 1

5‘
 m

ax
im

um
 S

id
e 

Se
tb

ac
k

averaged lot width = 102’ 1.5”
(median between widest and narrowest lot line)  

(rounded up) 20% of that is 20’ 5” maximum setback = 15’

Existing Garden Wall
4feet high 
(to be lowered to 4feet
within 15‘setback 
where non-conforming)

Brick Surface
(Pervious)
554.01sqft

Concrete Surface
2600sqft 
(total of all concrete 
surfaces on lot)

Existing 
Utility Pole

Existing Garden Wall
4feet high 
(to be lowered to 4feet
within 15‘setback 
where non-conforming)

BALCONY

BALCONY

CHIMNEY

Adjacent
BLDG 
2 Story Pitched Roof
Not part of Project

Adjacent
BLDG 
2 Story Flat Roof
Not part of Project

SUBJECT BUILDING
1205 OCEANVIEW BLVD

PACIFIC GROVE
 Existing Driveway 
(Concrete Pavement)

 Existing Path 
(Concrete Pavement)

12ft Front Setback

8ft Rear Setback

20
%

 o
r 1

5‘
 m

ax
im

um
 S

id
e 

Se
tb

ac
k

10
%

 S
id

e 
Se

tb
ac

k

Existing 
Utility Pole

Existing Gutter

0 6' 12'N 16'

11"

8.5"17"25.5"

11"

17"25.5"

22"

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

A1.3
DRAWN BY: MMM

DATE: 01|14|19

Contemporary 
Cottage

Project:

House Remodel for 
Stacey and Joao Tang

Existing
Simple Site Plan

4.25"

4.25"

12 feet

above MSL12 feet

above MSL

11 feet

above MSL

13 feet

above MSL

14 feet

above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL 14 feet

above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

13 feet
above MSL

12 feet
above MSL

15 feet
above MSL

16 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

22 feet
above MSL

11"

22"

34"

34"

LEGEND:

Existing Construction 
to be Demolished

Existing Construction 
to be Demolished 
and/or Altered 

Property Line 

Indicates Set Back

Minor Site Lines

Co
ra

l S
tre

et

Beacon Avenue

OCEANVIEW BOULEVARD

pull the plan to 
the right to 

unfold it 

flip the flaps on 
the back of the 

plan forward

so that the plan 
looks like this

(accordion style)

INSTRUCTIONS:

8.5"

24'

Pacific Grove Municipal Code
23.64.130 Height limits for Fences, 
hedges, or other visual obstructions
for traffic safety by maintaining 
unrestricted visibility at corners 
- area of restrictive polygon

20ft 

20ft 

14 feet
above MSL

Brick Surface
554.01sqft

Concrete Surface
2600sqft 
(total of all concrete 
surfaces on lot)

Concrete Surface
2600sqft 
(total of all concrete 
surfaces on lot)

Concrete Surface 2600sqft 
(total of all concrete surfaces on lot)

Gravel
(pervious)

BALCONY

BALCONY

CHIMNEY

Adjacent
BLDG 
2 Story Pitched Roof
Not part of Project

Adjacent
BLDG 
2 Story Flat Roof
Not part of Project

SUBJECT BUILDING
1205 OCEANVIEW BLVD

PACIFIC GROVE
 Existing Driveway 
(Concrete Pavement)

 Existing Path 
(Concrete Pavement)

12ft Front Setback

8ft Rear Setback

20
%

 o
r 1

5‘
 m

ax
im

um
 S

id
e 

Se
tb

ac
k

10
%

 S
id

e 
Se

tb
ac

k

Existing 
Utility Pole

Existing Gutter

0 6' 12'N 16'

11"

8.5"17"25.5"

11"

17"25.5"

22"

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

A1.5
DRAWN BY: MMM

DATE: 01|14|19

Contemporary 
Cottage

Project:

House Remodel for 
Stacey and Joao Tang

Site Plan
for Calculations

4.25"

4.25"

12 feet

above MSL12 feet

above MSL

11 feet

above MSL

13 feet

above MSL

14 feet

above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

14 feet
above MSL 14 feet

above MSL

14 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

13 feet
above MSL

12 feet
above MSL

15 feet
above MSL

16 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

17 feet
above MSL

22 feet
above MSL

11"

22"

34"

34"

LEGEND:

Existing Construction 
to be Demolished

Existing Construction 
to be Demolished 
and/or Altered 

Property Line 

Indicates Set Back

Minor Site Lines

Co
ra

l S
tre

et

Beacon Avenue

OCEANVIEW BOULEVARD

pull the plan to 
the right to 

unfold it 

flip the flaps on 
the back of the 

plan forward

so that the plan 
looks like this

(accordion style)

INSTRUCTIONS:

8.5"

24'

Pacific Grove Municipal Code
23.64.130 Height limits for Fences, 
hedges, or other visual obstructions
for traffic safety by maintaining 
unrestricted visibility at corners 
- area of restrictive polygon

20ft 

20ft 

14 feet
above MSL

Brick Surface
554.01sqft

Concrete Surface
2600sqft 
(total of all concrete 
surfaces on lot)

Concrete Surface 2600sqft 
(total of all concrete surfaces on lot)

Gravel
(pervious)

impervious outdoor concrete paving  2599.955 sqft 

brick deck garden        554.014 sqft  

building footprint (existing & proposed)  3087.654 sqft 

garden walls        321.944 sqft 

Sub-Total       6458.321 sqft

total lot area             10476.894 sqft

60% of total lot area       6286.136 sqft

possible conversion area           - 430.594 sqft

Total        6028.321 sqft

PLEASE SEE DIGITAL FILE
FOR DETAILED SURFACE 
AREAS AND BOUNDARIES

20ft 

20ft 

Item No. 7B 
Page 19 of 32

Page 55 of 121



72'-0 5/8"

15
'-9

 3
/4

"
6'

-1
 3

/8
"

9'
-7

 3
/4

"
6'

-5
 3

/4
"

10
 3

/8
"

3'
-3

 5
/8

"

10
 1

/8
"

43
'-0

 5
/8

"

23'-1 3/4" 17'-11 1/4" 23'-11 5/8"

65'-0 5/8"

14
'-1

 1
/4

"

39
'-7

 3
/4

"

53
'-9

"

1'
-1

1 
3/

8"
8'

6 
1/

2"
8'

2'
-6

 3
/8

"
8'

5'
-1

 5
/8

"

2'
-4

 3
/4

"

3'
-1

 1
/8

"

30'-2 1/8" 7'-10 3/4" 4'-4" 6'-1 5/8"

1'-11 1/8"

8'-11 3/4"

1'-11 1/8"

6'-2 3/8"

1'-11 1/8"

2'-6 5/8"

4" 7'-6 7/8"

1'-8 1/4"

5'-6 1/4" 6'-1 3/8"

3'-1 7/8"

24'-9 5/8"

23'-11 3/4" 17'-1 1/4" 24'-9 5/8"

65'-10 5/8"

17
'-7

 3
/8

"

3'
-2

"

13
'-6

 1
/8

"
3'

-6
"

6'
-9

 1
/2

"
2'

-4
 7

/8
"

6'
-7

 5
/8

"

3'
-4

 3
/4

"

1'
-9

 3
/8

"

40
'-9

 3
/8

"

57
'-2

 1
/2

"

2'
-1

 3
/8

"
13

'-3
 3

/8
"

2'
-2

 3
/4

"

76'-4 1/8"

2'-1 1/2" 29'-2 5/8" 5'-11 3/4" 4'-10 5/8" 9'-0 3/8" 4'-10 5/8" 9'-0 3/4" 4'-10 5/8"

3'-7 5/8"

43
'-1

0 
5/

8"

5"
18

'-1
0 

7/
8"

3'
-0

 3
/8

"

10
 7

/8
"

3'
-0

 3
/8

"

10
 7

/8
"

3'
-0

 3
/8

"
8'

-2
 3

/4
"

9"

3'
-4

 3
/4

"

1'
-3

 1
/4

"

5"

1'-1 3/8"

6" 19'-10 1/2" 6"

1'-1 1/4"

5 3/4"

26'-2 1/2" 13'-7 7/8" 29'-4 1/4"

69'-2 5/8"

17
'-7

 3
/8

"
22

'-1
1"

57
'-2

 1
/2

"

76'-4 1/8"

48
'-3

 3
/8

"

16
'-8

 1
/8

"

28'-8 7/8" 47'-7 1/4"

5"

26'-6 1/2"

13
'-3

 3
/8

"

Section A-A
A4.1

8.5"

11"

8.5"17"25.5"

11"

17"25.5"

22"

4.25"

4.25"

LEGEND

FAN

THERMOSTATT

UCAB

BRICK PATIO

U
P

BEAM/TYP

W.H.

REFR

CAB

FURN

SH
LV

UCAB UCAB

CTR

UCAB

CTR

UP

FBOX

U
P

NOTE:A

HALL

FURN

W.H.

MECH

CONC/TYP

H2O MTR
E.P.

CTR

CONC/TYP

SHLV

CTR

OVEN

REFR

RANGE

D/W

FURN

FURN

CLG LN

SFFT

CTR

ICE
MACH

HEARTH

MANTLE

FPLACE

FURN

CLG LN

E.P.

BEAM/TYP BEAM/TYP

existing bay 
windows 
to be removed

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

/ 0
1 

A1
.1

Section A-A
/ 01 A1.1

decorative "beams"
on ceiling
to be removed

existing kitchen
to be removed
and relocated

8.5"

11"

8.5"17"25.5"

11"

17"25.5"

22"

4.25"

4.25"

DATUM

CTR

CTR

CTR CTR CTR

CTR

SHWR

CTR

UCAB

W/D
CLO

SKY
LIGHT

SKY
LIGHT

SKY
LIGHT

CTR

CABCAB

CAB

MECH

FURN

FBOX

CTR

CTR

U
C

AB

DN
16

R

SHWR

SHWR

FURN
CTR

CLG LN

FURN

CLG LN

CLG LN

E.P.

HEARTH

MANTLE

FPLACE

BEAM/TYP

FURN

FURN

LEGEND

FAN

THERMOSTATT

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

all dormers
to be
removed

angled
shingle siding
(faux roof)
to be removed

all dormers 
to be 
removed

8.5"

11"

8.5"17"25.5"

11"

17"25.5"

22"

4.25"

4.25"

CLG LN

Section A-A

North Elev. / 01 A1.1

W
es

t E
le

v. 
/ 0

1 
A1

.1

South Elev. / 01 A1.1

Ea
st

 E
le

v. 
/ 0

1 
A1

.1

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

/ 0
1 

A1
.1

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

/ 0
1 

A1
.1

Section A-A
/ 01 A1.1

Section A-A
/ 01 A1.1

roof to be
removed

11"

22"

34"

34"

11"

22"

34"

34"

11"

22"

34"

34"

Section A-A
/ 01 A1.1

all dormers
to be
removed

angled shingle siding
faux roof
to be removed

all dormers 
to be 
removed

roof to be
removed

North Elev. / A3.1

W
es

t E
le

v. 
/ A

3.
2

South Elev. / A3.3

Ea
st

 E
le

v. 
/ A

3.
4

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

A4
.2

Section A-A
A4.1

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

A4
.2

Section A-A
A4.1

North Elev. / A3.1

W
es

t E
le

v. 
/ A

3.
2

South Elev. / A3.3

Ea
st

 E
le

v. 
/ A

3.
4

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

A4
.2

Section A-A
A4.1

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

A4
.2

garage

N
0 3' 6' 12'

N
0 3' 6' 12'

N
0 3' 6' 12'

master bedroom

bedroom

master bedroom

master bedroom

balcony

elevator

powder roommaster bath

balcony

hallway

entertainment room

kitchen / bar

cl
os

et

cl
os

et

bath

bath

closet
bath

cl
os

et

living room

master bedroom

bedroom

cl
os

et

bar

kitchen / dining

cl
os

et

closet

bath

bath

pantry

laundrybath

closet

up - 16R

elevator

closet

entry balcony

balcony

flat roof

flat roof

flat roof

main 
entrance

side 
entrance

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

A2.1
DRAWN BY: MMM

DATE: 03|08|18

Contemporary 
Cottage

Project:

House Remodel for 
Stacey and Joao Tang

Existing  
Ground Floor 

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

A2.3
DRAWN BY: MMM

DATE: 03|16|18

Contemporary 
Cottage

Project:

House Remodel for 
Stacey and Joao Tang

Existing
Second Floor

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

A2.5
DRAWN BY: MMM

DATE: 03|20|18

Contemporary 
Cottage

Project:

House Remodel for 
Stacey and Joao Tang

Existing
Roof Plan

pull the plan to 
the right to 

unfold it 

flip the flaps on 
the back of the 

plan forward

so that the plan 
looks like this

(accordion style)

INSTRUCTIONS:

pull the plan to 
the right to 

unfold it 

flip the flaps on 
the back of the 

plan forward

so that the plan 
looks like this

(accordion style)

INSTRUCTIONS:

pull the plan to 
the right to 

unfold it 

flip the flaps on 
the back of the 

plan forward

so that the plan 
looks like this

(accordion style)

INSTRUCTIONS:

Item No. 7B 
Page 20 of 32

Page 56 of 121



4" 7'-6 7/8"

1'-8 1/4"

5'-6 1/4" 6'-1 3/8"

3'-1 7/8"

5"

24'-9 5/8"

17'-11"

23'-11 3/4" 17'-1 1/4" 24'-9 5/8"

65'-10 5/8"

14
'-1

1 
1/

2"

5"

18
'-2

 1
/4

"
5"

7'
-2

 1
/4

"
2'

-0
 1

/8
"

6'
-7

 5
/8

"

3'
-4

 3
/4

"

1'
-4

 3
/8

"

39
'-7

 1
/2

"

54
'-7

"

5"
14

'-3
 3

/8
"

3 
1/

4"

72'-11 1/4"

5" 26'-7 1/2" 9'-5 3/4" 4'-5 7/8" 9'-0 3/8" 4'-10 5/8" 9'-0 3/4" 4'-10 5/8"

4'-0 5/8"

43
'-1

0 
5/

8"

18
'-1

0 
7/

8"

3'
-0

 3
/8

"

10
 7

/8
"

3'
-0

 3
/8

"

10
 7

/8
"

3'
-0

 3
/8

"
8'

-2
 3

/4
"

9"

3'
-4

 3
/4

"

1'
-3

 1
/4

"

18'-6 3/8"

3'
-4

 1
/4

"

22'-2 3/8"

22
'-9

 3
/4

"

11'-3 5/8"

10
'-2

 1
/4

"

16
'-1

 1
/2

"

10
'-1

 1
/2

"
12

'-0
 1

/8
"

28'-6 5/8"

6'
-1

 1
/4

"
13

'-3
 1

/2
"

11
'-4

 5
/8

"

23'-8 1/2"

9'-8 1/2"

5"

1'-1 3/8"

6" 19'-10 1/2"

1'-1 1/4"

5 3/4"

16
'-7

 1
/8

"

26'-1 1/2"

13
'-3

 3
/8

"

4'
-1

1"

9'-4 1/2"

5'
-7

 3
/8

"

9'-3 7/8"

5'
-4

 3
/4

"

12'-9 1/2" 22'-1"

5"

3'-3"

3'-4 1/4"

15
'-1

 1
/2

"

6"

72'-10 5/8"

5"

10 1/2"

6'-3" 4'-11 5/8" 6'-3" 3'-9 3/4"

4'-10 5/8"

3'-1 1/2" 7'-10 3/4" 2'-8 1/2" 9'-4 1/2" 6 1/8" 8'-6 3/4" 6 1/8" 9'-5 1/4" 2'-10 3/8"

5"

5"
21

'-1
1"

5'
-0

 3
/4

"
4'

-7
"

6'
-5

 3
/4

"

4'
-1

 7
/8

"

1'
-3

 1
/8

"

2'
-8

 1
/8

"

5" 6'-7"

43
'-1

0 
5/

8"

5" 7'-5 7/8"

1'-8 1/4"

5'-6 1/4" 6'-1 3/8"

3'-1 7/8"

5"

24'-9 5/8"

8 1/4"

1'-9 1/4"

4'-1 5/8" 8'-9 1/2"

2'-1 5/8"

5"

5" 11'-0 3/4" 3'-4 5/8" 8'-8 1/4" 5"

23'-11 3/4" 17'-1 1/4" 24'-9 5/8"

65'-10 5/8"

2'
-8

"

1'
-6

"
6'

-3
"

10
 3

/8
"

5"

14
'-1

1 
1/

4"

10
'-5

 7
/8

"

8'
15

'-8
"

2'
-4

 3
/4

"

39
'-7

 3
/4

"

54
'-7

"

2'
-9

 7
/8

"

5"

5"

2' 6'-8 1/8"

3 7/8"

9'

5'
-2

 7
/8

"

ga
s

fir
ep

la
ce

U
P

W.H.

laundry

den / 
flexible space
possible 
guest bedroom

elevator

up - 16R

ENTRY

ga
s

fir
ep

la
ce

FURN

W.H.

H2O MTR E.P.

main 
entrance

side 
entrance

main living room

SKY
LIGHT

sky
light

MECH

queen size bedroom

queen size bedroom

balcony / roof deck

potential temporary
location of

 prefabricated greenhouse
(pending structural 

engineer assessment)

queen size bedroom

SKY
LIGHT

family room

king size suite

SKY
LIGHT

new sliding door floor to ceiling 
SLDRFC

SLDRFCfixed glazing FXGL

5"

existing 
sink

new gas 
fireplace

small 
glass 
(ca. 120sqft)

awning

angled 
siding
to be 
removed

dormers
to be
removed

new vertical 
siding
(open joint
untreated 
cedar cladding)

new vertical siding
(open joint
untreated cedar
cladding)

balcony / roof deck

new vertical 
siding
(open joint
untreated 
cedar cladding)

new vertical siding
(open joint
untreated cedar
cladding)

new vertical 
siding
(open joint
untreated 
cedar cladding)

remove window sills
all windows extend
to the floor

remove 
window 
sills all 
windows 
extended
to the floor

angled
shingle siding
(faux roof)
to be removed

small 
glass 
awning
(ca. 
120sqft)

remove window sills
all windows extended
to the floor

remove existing 
bay windows
(not structural)

remove recessed 
entrance new entrance door
to be flush with the facade

new vertical 
siding
(open joint
untreated 
cedar
cladding)

wall to be
removed 
(pending
structural 
assessment)

remove window sills
all windows extended
to the floor

wall to be
removed 
(pending
structural 
assessment)

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

8.5"

A2.2

11"

8.5"17"25.5"

DRAWN BY: MMM
DATE: 02|22|18

Contemporary 
Cottage

Project:

House Remodel for 
Stacey and Joao Tang

11"

17"25.5"

22"

8.5"

11"

8.5"17"25.5"

11"

17"25.5"

22"

Proposed  
Ground Floor 

4.25"

4.25"

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

A2.4
DRAWN BY: MMM
UPDATE 04|05|19

Contemporary 
Cottage

Project:

House Remodel for 
Stacey and Joao Tang

New Upper
Floor Plan

4.25"

4.25"

North Elev. / A3.1

W
es

t E
le

v. 
/ A

3.
2

South Elev. / A3.3

Ea
st

 E
le

v. 
/ A

3.
4

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

A4
.2

Section A-A
A4.1

Detail A 
A5.1

Detail A 
A5.1

brick patio
(existing)

dormers 
to be 
removed

11"

22"

34"

34"

pull the plan to 
the right to 

unfold it 

flip the flaps on 
the back of the 

plan forward

so that the plan 
looks like this

(accordion style)

INSTRUCTIONS:

11"

22"

34"

34"

closet

bathroom

kitchen

do
w

n 
- 1

6R

cl
os

et

sky
light

bath

elevator

small 
glass 
ca. 37sqft
(entrance)

small 
glass awning 
above 
(ca. 37sqft)

SL
DR

FC
G

LD
R

G
LD

R

FXGLSLDRFC SLDRFC

SL
DR

FC

SLDRFC

G
LD

R

G
LD

R

new pivoting 
entrance door

sliding barn door

SLDRFC

closet

walk-in
closet

SLDRFC

GLDRGLDR

FX
G

L
FX

G
L

OPWFT OPWFT OPWFT

O
PW

FT
FX

G
L

OPWFT

OPWFTOPWFTFXGLFXGL

FXGL

LEGEND:

sliding pocket door

interior swinging door

sliding glass door

shower with floor drain

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

A4
.2

Section A-A
A4.1

North Elev. / A3.1

W
es

t E
le

v. 
/ A

3.
2

South Elev. / A3.3

Ea
st

 E
le

v. 
/ A

3.
4

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

A4
.2

Section A-A
A4.1

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

A4
.2

Section A-A
A4.1

wine 
"cellar" hallway 

garage

N
0 3' 6' 12'

N
0 3' 6' 12'

pull the plan to 
the right to 

unfold it 

flip the flaps on 
the back of the 

plan forward

so that the plan 
looks like this

(accordion style)

INSTRUCTIONS:

breakfast/dining

dining

closet

cl
os

et

bath

m
ec

ha
ni

ca
l

closet

cl
os

et

bath

bath

existing walls

walls demolished

walls new

LEGEND:

sliding pocket door

interior swinging door

sliding glass door

shower with floor drain

existing walls

walls demolished

walls demolished

wet bar

restroom

cl
os

et

awning

old roof line

cl
os

et

pantry 

closet

Item No. 7B 
Page 21 of 32

Page 57 of 121



72'-0 5/8"

15
'-9

 3
/4

"
6'

-1
 3

/8
"

9'
-7

 3
/4

"
6'

-5
 3

/4
"

10
 3

/8
"

3'
-3

 5
/8

"

10
 1

/8
"

43
'-0

 5
/8

"

23'-1 3/4" 17'-11 1/4" 23'-11 5/8"

65'-0 5/8"

14
'-1

 1
/4

"

39
'-7

 3
/4

"

53
'-9

"

1'
-1

1 
3/

8"
8'

6 
1/

2"
8'

2'
-6

 3
/8

"
8'

5'
-1

 5
/8

"

2'
-4

 3
/4

"

3'
-1

 1
/8

"

30'-2 1/8" 7'-10 3/4" 4'-4" 6'-1 5/8"

1'-11 1/8"

8'-11 3/4"

1'-11 1/8"

6'-2 3/8"

1'-11 1/8"

2'-6 5/8"

4" 7'-6 7/8"

1'-8 1/4"

5'-6 1/4" 6'-1 3/8"

3'-1 7/8"

24'-9 5/8"

23'-11 3/4" 17'-1 1/4" 24'-9 5/8"

65'-10 5/8"

17
'-7

 3
/8

"

3'
-2

"

13
'-6

 1
/8

"
3'

-6
"

6'
-9

 1
/2

"
2'

-4
 7

/8
"

6'
-7

 5
/8

"

3'
-4

 3
/4

"

1'
-9

 3
/8

"

40
'-9

 3
/8

"

57
'-2

 1
/2

"

2'
-1

 3
/8

"
13

'-3
 3

/8
"

2'
-2

 3
/4

"

76'-4 1/8"

2'-1 1/2" 29'-2 5/8" 5'-11 3/4" 4'-10 5/8" 9'-0 3/8" 4'-10 5/8" 9'-0 3/4" 4'-10 5/8"

3'-7 5/8"

43
'-1

0 
5/

8"

5"
18

'-1
0 

7/
8"

3'
-0

 3
/8

"

10
 7

/8
"

3'
-0

 3
/8

"

10
 7

/8
"

3'
-0

 3
/8

"
8'

-2
 3

/4
"

9"

3'
-4

 3
/4

"

1'
-3

 1
/4

"

5"

1'-1 3/8"

6" 19'-10 1/2" 6"

1'-1 1/4"

5 3/4"

26'-2 1/2" 13'-7 7/8" 29'-4 1/4"

69'-2 5/8"

17
'-7

 3
/8

"
22

'-1
1"

57
'-2

 1
/2

"

76'-4 1/8"

48
'-3

 3
/8

"

16
'-8

 1
/8

"

28'-8 7/8" 47'-7 1/4"

5"

26'-6 1/2"

13
'-3

 3
/8

"

Section A-A
A4.1

8.5"

11"

8.5"17"25.5"

11"

17"25.5"

22"

4.25"

4.25"

LEGEND

FAN

THERMOSTATT

UCAB

BRICK PATIO

U
P

BEAM/TYP

W.H.

REFR

CAB

FURN

SH
LV

UCAB UCAB

CTR

UCAB

CTR

UP

FBOX

U
P

NOTE:A

HALL

FURN

W.H.

MECH

CONC/TYP

H2O MTR
E.P.

CTR

CONC/TYP

SHLV

CTR

OVEN

REFR

RANGE

D/W

FURN

FURN

CLG LN

SFFT

CTR

ICE
MACH

HEARTH

MANTLE

FPLACE

FURN

CLG LN

E.P.

BEAM/TYP BEAM/TYP

existing bay 
windows 
to be removed

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

/ 0
1 

A1
.1

Section A-A
/ 01 A1.1

decorative "beams"
on ceiling
to be removed

existing kitchen
to be removed
and relocated

8.5"

11"

8.5"17"25.5"

11"

17"25.5"

22"

4.25"

4.25"

DATUM

CTR

CTR

CTR CTR CTR

CTR

SHWR

CTR

UCAB

W/D
CLO

SKY
LIGHT

SKY
LIGHT

SKY
LIGHT

CTR

CABCAB

CAB

MECH

FURN

FBOX

CTR

CTR

U
C

AB

DN
16

R

SHWR

SHWR

FURN
CTR

CLG LN

FURN

CLG LN

CLG LN

E.P.

HEARTH

MANTLE

FPLACE

BEAM/TYP

FURN

FURN

LEGEND

FAN

THERMOSTATT

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

all dormers
to be
removed

angled
shingle siding
(faux roof)
to be removed

all dormers 
to be 
removed

8.5"

11"

8.5"17"25.5"

11"

17"25.5"

22"

4.25"

4.25"

CLG LN

Section A-A

North Elev. / 01 A1.1

W
es

t E
le

v. 
/ 0

1 
A1

.1

South Elev. / 01 A1.1

Ea
st

 E
le

v. 
/ 0

1 
A1

.1

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

/ 0
1 

A1
.1

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

/ 0
1 

A1
.1

Section A-A
/ 01 A1.1

Section A-A
/ 01 A1.1

roof to be
removed

11"

22"

34"

34"

11"

22"

34"

34"

11"

22"

34"

34"

Section A-A
/ 01 A1.1

all dormers
to be
removed

angled shingle siding
faux roof
to be removed

all dormers 
to be 
removed

roof to be
removed

North Elev. / A3.1

W
es

t E
le

v. 
/ A

3.
2

South Elev. / A3.3

Ea
st

 E
le

v. 
/ A

3.
4

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

A4
.2

Section A-A
A4.1

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

A4
.2

Section A-A
A4.1

North Elev. / A3.1

W
es

t E
le

v. 
/ A

3.
2

South Elev. / A3.3

Ea
st

 E
le

v. 
/ A

3.
4

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

A4
.2

Section A-A
A4.1

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

A4
.2

garage

N
0 3' 6' 12'

N
0 3' 6' 12'

N
0 3' 6' 12'

master bedroom

bedroom

master bedroom

master bedroom

balcony

elevator

powder roommaster bath

balcony

hallway

entertainment room

kitchen / bar

cl
os

et

cl
os

et

bath

bath

closet
bath

cl
os

et

living room

master bedroom

bedroom

cl
os

et

bar

kitchen / dining

cl
os

et

closet

bath

bath

pantry

laundrybath

closet

up - 16R

elevator

closet

entry balcony

balcony

flat roof

flat roof

flat roof

main 
entrance

side 
entrance

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

A2.1
DRAWN BY: MMM

DATE: 03|08|18

Contemporary 
Cottage

Project:

House Remodel for 
Stacey and Joao Tang

Existing  
Ground Floor 

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

A2.3
DRAWN BY: MMM

DATE: 03|16|18

Contemporary 
Cottage

Project:

House Remodel for 
Stacey and Joao Tang

Existing
Second Floor

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

A2.5
DRAWN BY: MMM

DATE: 03|20|18

Contemporary 
Cottage

Project:

House Remodel for 
Stacey and Joao Tang

Existing
Roof Plan

pull the plan to 
the right to 

unfold it 

flip the flaps on 
the back of the 

plan forward

so that the plan 
looks like this

(accordion style)

INSTRUCTIONS:

pull the plan to 
the right to 

unfold it 

flip the flaps on 
the back of the 

plan forward

so that the plan 
looks like this

(accordion style)

INSTRUCTIONS:

pull the plan to 
the right to 

unfold it 

flip the flaps on 
the back of the 

plan forward

so that the plan 
looks like this

(accordion style)

INSTRUCTIONS:

Item No. 7B 
Page 22 of 32

Page 58 of 121



4" 7'-6 7/8"

1'-8 1/4"

5'-6 1/4" 6'-1 3/8"

3'-1 7/8"

5"

24'-9 5/8"

17'-11"

23'-11 3/4" 17'-1 1/4" 24'-9 5/8"

65'-10 5/8"

14
'-1

1 
1/

2"

5"

18
'-2

 1
/4

"
5"

7'
-2

 1
/4

"
2'

-0
 1

/8
"

6'
-7

 5
/8

"

3'
-4

 3
/4

"

1'
-4

 3
/8

"

39
'-7

 1
/2

"

54
'-7

"

5"
14

'-3
 3

/8
"

3 
1/

4"

72'-11 1/4"

5" 26'-7 1/2" 9'-5 3/4" 4'-5 7/8" 9'-0 3/8" 4'-10 5/8" 9'-0 3/4" 4'-10 5/8"

4'-0 5/8"

43
'-1

0 
5/

8"

18
'-1

0 
7/

8"

3'
-0

 3
/8

"

10
 7

/8
"

3'
-0

 3
/8

"

10
 7

/8
"

3'
-0

 3
/8

"
8'

-2
 3

/4
"

9"

3'
-4

 3
/4

"

1'
-3

 1
/4

"

18'-6 3/8"

3'
-4

 1
/4

"

22'-2 3/8"
22

'-9
 3

/4
"

11'-3 5/8"

10
'-2

 1
/4

"

16
'-1

 1
/2

"

10
'-1

 1
/2

"
12

'-0
 1

/8
"

28'-6 5/8"

6'
-1

 1
/4

"
13

'-3
 1

/2
"

11
'-4

 5
/8

"

23'-8 1/2"

9'-8 1/2"

5"

1'-1 3/8"

6" 19'-10 1/2"

1'-1 1/4"

5 3/4"

16
'-7

 1
/8

"

26'-1 1/2"

13
'-3

 3
/8

"

4'
-1

1"

9'-4 1/2"

5'
-7

 3
/8

"

9'-3 7/8"

5'
-4

 3
/4

"
12'-9 1/2" 22'-1"

5"

3'-3"

3'-4 1/4"

15
'-1

 1
/2

"

6"

72'-10 5/8"

5"

10 1/2"

6'-3" 4'-11 5/8" 6'-3" 3'-9 3/4"

4'-10 5/8"

3'-1 1/2" 7'-10 3/4" 2'-8 1/2" 9'-4 1/2" 6 1/8" 8'-6 3/4" 6 1/8" 9'-5 1/4" 2'-10 3/8"

5"

5"
21

'-1
1"

5'
-0

 3
/4

"
4'

-7
"

6'
-5

 3
/4

"

4'
-1

 7
/8

"

1'
-3

 1
/8

"

2'
-8

 1
/8

"

5" 6'-7"

43
'-1

0 
5/

8"

5" 7'-5 7/8"

1'-8 1/4"

5'-6 1/4" 6'-1 3/8"

3'-1 7/8"

5"

24'-9 5/8"

8 1/4"

1'-9 1/4"

4'-1 5/8" 8'-9 1/2"

2'-1 5/8"

5"

5" 11'-0 3/4" 3'-4 5/8" 8'-8 1/4" 5"

23'-11 3/4" 17'-1 1/4" 24'-9 5/8"

65'-10 5/8"

2'
-8

"

1'
-6

"
6'

-3
"

10
 3

/8
"

5"

14
'-1

1 
1/

4"

10
'-5

 7
/8

"

8'
15

'-8
"

2'
-4

 3
/4

"

39
'-7

 3
/4

"

54
'-7

"

2'
-9

 7
/8

"

5"

5"

2' 6'-8 1/8"

3 7/8"

9'

5'
-2

 7
/8

"

ga
s

fir
ep

la
ce

U
P

W.H.

laundry

den / 
flexible space
possible 
guest bedroom

elevator

up - 16R

ENTRY

ga
s

fir
ep

la
ce

FURN

W.H.

H2O MTR E.P.

main 
entrance

side 
entrance

main living room

SKY
LIGHT

sky
light

MECH

queen size bedroom

queen size bedroom

balcony / roof deck

queen size bedroom

SKY
LIGHT

family room

king size suite

SKY
LIGHT

new sliding door floor to ceiling 
SLDRFC

SLDRFCfixed glazing FXGL

5"

existing 
sink

new gas 
fireplace

small 
glass 
(ca. 120sqft)

awning

angled 
siding
to be 
removed

dormers
to be
removed

new vertical 
siding
(open joint
untreated 
cedar cladding)

new vertical siding
(open joint
untreated cedar
cladding)

balcony / roof deck

new vertical 
siding
(open joint
untreated 
cedar cladding)

new vertical siding
(open joint
untreated cedar
cladding)

new vertical 
siding
(open joint
untreated 
cedar cladding)

remove window sills
all windows extend
to the floor

remove 
window 
sills all 
windows 
extended
to the floor

angled
shingle siding
(faux roof)
to be removed

small 
glass 
awning
(ca. 
120sqft)

remove window sills
all windows extended
to the floor

remove existing 
bay windows
(not structural)

remove recessed 
entrance new entrance door
to be flush with the facade

new vertical 
siding
(open joint
untreated 
cedar
cladding)

wall to be
removed 
(pending
structural 
assessment)

remove window sills
all windows extended
to the floor

wall to be
removed 
(pending
structural 
assessment)

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

8.5"

A2.2

11"

8.5"17"25.5"

DRAWN BY: MMM
DATE: 02|22|18

Contemporary 
Cottage

Project:

House Remodel for 
Stacey and Joao Tang

11"

17"25.5"

22"

8.5"

11"

8.5"17"25.5"

11"

17"25.5"

22"

Proposed  
Ground Floor 

4.25"

4.25"

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

A2.4
DRAWN BY: MMM
UPDATE 04|05|19

Contemporary 
Cottage

Project:

House Remodel for 
Stacey and Joao Tang

New Upper
Floor Plan

4.25"

4.25"

North Elev. / A3.1

W
es

t E
le

v. 
/ A

3.
2

South Elev. / A3.3

Ea
st

 E
le

v. 
/ A

3.
4

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

A4
.2

Section A-A
A4.1

Detail A 
A5.1

Detail A 
A5.1

brick patio
(existing)

dormers 
to be 
removed

11"

22"

34"

34"

pull the plan to 
the right to 

unfold it 

flip the flaps on 
the back of the 

plan forward

so that the plan 
looks like this

(accordion style)

INSTRUCTIONS:

11"

22"

34"

34"

closet

bathroom

kitchen

do
w

n 
- 1

6R

cl
os

et

sky
light

bath

elevator

small 
glass 
ca. 37sqft
(entrance)

small 
glass awning 
above 
(ca. 37sqft)

SL
DR

FC
G

LD
R

G
LD

R

FXGLSLDRFC SLDRFC

SL
DR

FC

SLDRFC

G
LD

R

G
LD

R

new pivoting 
entrance door

sliding barn door

SLDRFC

closet

walk-in
closet

SLDRFC

GLDRGLDR

FX
G

L
FX

G
L

OPWFT OPWFT OPWFT

O
PW

FT
FX

G
L

OPWFT

OPWFTOPWFTFXGLFXGL

FXGL

LEGEND:

sliding pocket door

interior swinging door

sliding glass door

shower with floor drain

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

A4
.2

Section A-A
A4.1

North Elev. / A3.1

W
es

t E
le

v. 
/ A

3.
2

South Elev. / A3.3

Ea
st

 E
le

v. 
/ A

3.
4

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

A4
.2

Section A-A
A4.1

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

A4
.2

Section A-A
A4.1

wine 
"cellar" hallway 

garage

N
0 3' 6' 12'

N
0 3' 6' 12'

pull the plan to 
the right to 

unfold it 

flip the flaps on 
the back of the 

plan forward

so that the plan 
looks like this

(accordion style)

INSTRUCTIONS:

breakfast/dining

dining

closet

cl
os

et

bath

m
ec

ha
ni

ca
l

closet

cl
os

et

bath

bath

existing walls

walls demolished

walls new

LEGEND:

sliding pocket door

interior swinging door

sliding glass door

shower with floor drain

existing walls

walls demolished

walls demolished

wet bar

restroom

cl
os

et

awning

old roof line

cl
os

et

pantry 

closet

Item No. 7B 
Page 23 of 32

Page 59 of 121



72'-0 5/8"

15
'-9

 3
/4

"
6'

-1
 3

/8
"

9'
-7

 3
/4

"
6'

-5
 3

/4
"

10
 3

/8
"

3'
-3

 5
/8

"

10
 1

/8
"

43
'-0

 5
/8

"

23'-1 3/4" 17'-11 1/4" 23'-11 5/8"

65'-0 5/8"

14
'-1

 1
/4

"

39
'-7

 3
/4

"

53
'-9

"

1'
-1

1 
3/

8"
8'

6 
1/

2"
8'

2'
-6

 3
/8

"
8'

5'
-1

 5
/8

"

2'
-4

 3
/4

"

3'
-1

 1
/8

"

30'-2 1/8" 7'-10 3/4" 4'-4" 6'-1 5/8"

1'-11 1/8"

8'-11 3/4"

1'-11 1/8"

6'-2 3/8"

1'-11 1/8"

2'-6 5/8"

4" 7'-6 7/8"

1'-8 1/4"

5'-6 1/4" 6'-1 3/8"

3'-1 7/8"

24'-9 5/8"

23'-11 3/4" 17'-1 1/4" 24'-9 5/8"

65'-10 5/8"

17
'-7

 3
/8

"

3'
-2

"

13
'-6

 1
/8

"
3'

-6
"

6'
-9

 1
/2

"
2'

-4
 7

/8
"

6'
-7

 5
/8

"

3'
-4

 3
/4

"

1'
-9

 3
/8

"

40
'-9

 3
/8

"

57
'-2

 1
/2

"

2'
-1

 3
/8

"
13

'-3
 3

/8
"

2'
-2

 3
/4

"

76'-4 1/8"

2'-1 1/2" 29'-2 5/8" 5'-11 3/4" 4'-10 5/8" 9'-0 3/8" 4'-10 5/8" 9'-0 3/4" 4'-10 5/8"

3'-7 5/8"

43
'-1

0 
5/

8"

5"
18

'-1
0 

7/
8"

3'
-0

 3
/8

"

10
 7

/8
"

3'
-0

 3
/8

"

10
 7

/8
"

3'
-0

 3
/8

"
8'

-2
 3

/4
"

9"

3'
-4

 3
/4

"

1'
-3

 1
/4

"

5"

1'-1 3/8"

6" 19'-10 1/2" 6"

1'-1 1/4"

5 3/4"

26'-2 1/2" 13'-7 7/8" 29'-4 1/4"

69'-2 5/8"

17
'-7

 3
/8

"
22

'-1
1"

57
'-2

 1
/2

"

76'-4 1/8"

48
'-3

 3
/8

"

16
'-8

 1
/8

"

28'-8 7/8" 47'-7 1/4"

5"

26'-6 1/2"

13
'-3

 3
/8

"

Section A-A
A4.1

8.5"

11"

8.5"17"25.5"

11"

17"25.5"

22"

4.25"

4.25"

LEGEND

FAN

THERMOSTATT

UCAB

BRICK PATIO

U
P

BEAM/TYP

W.H.

REFR

CAB

FURN

SH
LV

UCAB UCAB

CTR

UCAB

CTR

UP

FBOX

U
P

NOTE:A

HALL

FURN

W.H.

MECH

CONC/TYP

H2O MTR
E.P.

CTR

CONC/TYP

SHLV

CTR

OVEN

REFR

RANGE

D/W

FURN

FURN

CLG LN

SFFT

CTR

ICE
MACH

HEARTH

MANTLE

FPLACE

FURN

CLG LN

E.P.

BEAM/TYP BEAM/TYP

existing bay 
windows 
to be removed

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

/ 0
1 

A1
.1

Section A-A
/ 01 A1.1

decorative "beams"
on ceiling
to be removed

existing kitchen
to be removed
and relocated

8.5"

11"

8.5"17"25.5"

11"

17"25.5"

22"

4.25"

4.25"

DATUM

CTR

CTR

CTR CTR CTR

CTR

SHWR

CTR

UCAB

W/D
CLO

SKY
LIGHT

SKY
LIGHT

SKY
LIGHT

CTR

CABCAB

CAB

MECH

FURN

FBOX

CTR

CTR

U
C

AB

DN
16

R

SHWR

SHWR

FURN
CTR

CLG LN

FURN

CLG LN

CLG LN

E.P.

HEARTH

MANTLE

FPLACE

BEAM/TYP

FURN

FURN

LEGEND

FAN

THERMOSTATT

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

all dormers
to be
removed

angled
shingle siding
(faux roof)
to be removed

all dormers 
to be 
removed

8.5"

11"

8.5"17"25.5"

11"

17"25.5"

22"

4.25"

4.25"

CLG LN

Section A-A

North Elev. / 01 A1.1

W
es

t E
le

v. 
/ 0

1 
A1

.1

South Elev. / 01 A1.1

Ea
st

 E
le

v. 
/ 0

1 
A1

.1

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

/ 0
1 

A1
.1

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

/ 0
1 

A1
.1

Section A-A
/ 01 A1.1

Section A-A
/ 01 A1.1

roof to be
removed

11"

22"

34"

34"

11"

22"

34"

34"

11"

22"

34"

34"

Section A-A
/ 01 A1.1

all dormers
to be
removed

angled shingle siding
faux roof
to be removed

all dormers 
to be 
removed

roof to be
removed

North Elev. / A3.1

W
es

t E
le

v. 
/ A

3.
2

South Elev. / A3.3

Ea
st

 E
le

v. 
/ A

3.
4

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

A4
.2

Section A-A
A4.1

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

A4
.2

Section A-A
A4.1

North Elev. / A3.1

W
es

t E
le

v. 
/ A

3.
2

South Elev. / A3.3

Ea
st

 E
le

v. 
/ A

3.
4

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

A4
.2

Section A-A
A4.1

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

A4
.2

garage

N
0 3' 6' 12'

N
0 3' 6' 12'

N
0 3' 6' 12'

master bedroom

bedroom

master bedroom

master bedroom

balcony

elevator

powder roommaster bath

balcony

hallway

entertainment room

kitchen / bar

cl
os

et

cl
os

et

bath

bath

closet
bath

cl
os

et

living room

master bedroom

bedroom

cl
os

et

bar

kitchen / dining

cl
os

et

closet

bath

bath

pantry

laundrybath

closet

up - 16R

elevator

closet

entry balcony

balcony

flat roof

flat roof

flat roof

main 
entrance

side 
entrance

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

A2.1
DRAWN BY: MMM

DATE: 03|08|18

Contemporary 
Cottage

Project:

House Remodel for 
Stacey and Joao Tang

Existing  
Ground Floor 

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

A2.3
DRAWN BY: MMM

DATE: 03|16|18

Contemporary 
Cottage

Project:

House Remodel for 
Stacey and Joao Tang

Existing
Second Floor

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

A2.5
DRAWN BY: MMM

DATE: 03|20|18

Contemporary 
Cottage

Project:

House Remodel for 
Stacey and Joao Tang

Existing
Roof Plan

pull the plan to 
the right to 

unfold it 

flip the flaps on 
the back of the 

plan forward

so that the plan 
looks like this

(accordion style)

INSTRUCTIONS:

pull the plan to 
the right to 

unfold it 

flip the flaps on 
the back of the 

plan forward

so that the plan 
looks like this

(accordion style)

INSTRUCTIONS:

pull the plan to 
the right to 

unfold it 

flip the flaps on 
the back of the 

plan forward

so that the plan 
looks like this

(accordion style)

INSTRUCTIONS:

Item No. 7B 
Page 24 of 32

Page 60 of 121



existing 28" 
garden wall 
to be sealed 
against water

8.5"

11"

8.5"17"25.5"

11"

17"25.5"

22"

4.25"

4.25"

WOOD SIDING

GRADE/TYP

CHIMNEY/TYP

SKYLIGHT/TYPROOF LINE/TYP

8.5"

11"

8.5"17"25.5"

11"

17"25.5"

22"

4.25"

4.25"

WOOD SIDING

WOOD SIDING

CHIMNEY/TYP

GRADE/TYP

SKYLIGHT/TYP SKYLIGHT/TYP ROOF LINE/TYP

8.5"

11"

8.5"17"25.5"

11"

17"25.5"

22"

4.25"

4.25" 8.5"

11"

8.5"17"25.5"

11"

17"25.5"

22"

4.25"

4.25"

Existing North Elevation
existing bay 
windows to 
be removed
the new 
facade will
be straight

angled shingle siding (faux roof)
to be removed

angled shingle siding (faux roof)
to be removed

angled shingle siding (faux roof)
to be removed

angled shingle siding (faux roof)
to be removed

angled shingle siding (faux roof)
to be removed Existing South Elevation

Existing East ElevationExisting West Elevation

New Vertical Siding
(Open Joint
untreated Cedar
Cladding)

CHIMNEY/TYP

angled shingle siding (faux roof)
to be removed

angled shingle 
siding (faux roof)
to be removed

dormers to be 
removed

Proposed East Elevation

Proposed North Elevation

angled siding
(removed)

New Vertical Siding
(Open Joint
untreated Cedar
Cladding)

Proposed West Elevation

angled siding
removed

new vertical siding
(open joint
untreated cedar
cladding) angled siding

removed

small 
glass 
awning

Existing South Elevation

11"

22"

34"

34"

11"

22"

34"

34"

11"

22"

34"

34"

11"

22"

34"

34"

top of
garden wall 
colums
to be removed

new cedar 
siding
on existing
garden wall

 SLDRFC FXGL

main 
entrance

new pivoting 
entrance door

new cedar 
siding
on existing
garden wall

landscaping 
towards the 
house up to 
the height
of the existing 
garden wall.
existing plants 
to be retained.

top of
garden 
wall 
colums
to be 
removed

new cedar siding
on the inside and
top of existing
garden wall

new open joint
untreated cedar
siding on inside of 
existing garden wall

skylight

new garage doors
same open joint
cedar cladding then
facade and flush with 
outside facade
(existing garage doors
to be recycled if feasible)

side 
entrance

top of
garden 
wall 
colums
to be 
removed

planter
to be
removed

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

A4
.2

existing bay 
windows to 
be removed
the new 
facade will
be straight

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

A4
.2

all existing windows will be extended 
from floor to ceiling existing 
window sill/parapet to be removed

all existing windows will be extended 
from floor to ceiling existing 
window sill/parapet to be removed

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

A4
.2

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

A4
.2

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

A4
.2all existing windows will be extended 

from floor to ceiling existing 
window sill/parapet to be removed

Se
ct

io
n 

A-
A

A4
.1

Se
ct

io
n 

A-
A

A4
.1

new open joint
untreated cedar
siding on both 
sides of the
existing garden 
wall

WOOD SIDING

WOOD SIDING

CHIMNEY/TYP

SKYLIGHT/TYP ROOF LINE/TYP

ROOF LINE/TYP

308'-8"

325'-5"

317'-9"

angled shingle siding (faux roof)
to be removed

existing dormers
to be removed

new vertical siding
(open joint
untreated cedar
cladding)

angled siding
(faux roof)
to be 
removed

Detail C
A5.1

all existing windows will be extended 
from floor to ceiling existing 
window sill/parapet to be removed

all existing windows will be extended 
from floor to ceiling existing 
window sill/parapet to be removed

Se
ct

io
n 

A-
A

A4
.1

Se
ct

io
n 

A-
A

A4
.1

Se
ct

io
n 

A-
A

A4
.1

Se
ct

io
n 

A-
A

A4
.1

grey concrete block 
wall to be covered

top of
garden 
wall 
colums
to be 
removed

planter
to be
removed

existing 28" 
garden wall 
to be sealed 
against water

landscaping 
towards the 
house up to 
the height
of the existing 
garden wall.
existing plants 
to be retained.

top of
garden 
wall 
colums
to be 
removed

new cedar siding
on the inside and
top of existing
garden wall

0 3' 6' 12' 0 3' 6' 12'

0 3' 6' 12'0 3' 6' 12'

LEGEND:

to be demolished

 OPDRFC  OPDRFC OPDRFC

FXGL SLDRFC SLDRFC

LEGEND:

to be demolished

LEGEND:

to be demolished

LEGEND:

to be demolished

7'
-8

 3
/8

"

19
'-7

 7
/8

"

1 
1/

16
"

4 
13

/1
6"

SECOND 
LEVEL 
FFE

ENTRY 
LEVEL 
FCE

ENTRY 
LEVEL FFE 
@ENTRY

SECOND 
LEVEL 
FCE/TYP

427'-8"

483'-4"

384'

SECOND 
LEVEL 
FFE

ENTRY 
LEVEL 
FCE

ENTRY 
LEVEL FFE 
@ENTRY

SECOND 
LEVEL 
FCE/TYP

427'-8"

483'-4"

384'

SECOND 
LEVEL 
FFE

ENTRY 
LEVEL 
FCE

ENTRY 
LEVEL FFE 
@ENTRY

SECOND 
LEVEL 
FCE/TYP

427'-8"

483'-4"

384'

SECOND 
LEVEL 
FFE

ENTRY 
LEVEL 
FCE

ENTRY 
LEVEL FFE 
@ENTRY

SECOND 
LEVEL 
FCE/TYP

427'-8"

483'-4"

384'

SECOND 
LEVEL 
FFE

ENTRY 
LEVEL 
FCE

ENTRY 
LEVEL FFE 
@ENTRY

SECOND 
LEVEL 
FCE/TYP

427'-8"

483'-4"

384'

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

A3.1
DRAWN BY: MMM&MPDC

DATE: 05|09|18

Contemporary 
Cottage

Project:

House Remodel for 
Stacey and Joao Tang

North
Elevations

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

A3.3
DRAWN BY: MMM&MPDC

DATE: 04|26|18

Contemporary 
Cottage

Project:

House Remodel for 
Stacey and Joao Tang

South 
Elevations

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

A3.2
DRAWN BY: MMM&MPDC

DATE: 05|17|18

Contemporary 
Cottage

Project:

House Remodel for 
Stacey and Joao Tang

West
Elevations

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

A3.4
DRAWN BY: MMM&MPDC

DATE: 05|24|18

Contemporary 
Cottage

Project:

House Remodel for 
Stacey and Joao Tang

East 
Elevations

pull the plan to 
the right to 

unfold it 

flip the flaps on 
the back of the 

plan forward

so that the plan 
looks like this

(accordion style)

INSTRUCTIONS:

pull the plan to 
the right to 

unfold it 

flip the flaps on 
the back of the 

plan forward

so that the plan 
looks like this

(accordion style)

INSTRUCTIONS:

pull the plan to 
the right to 

unfold it 

flip the flaps on 
the back of the 

plan forward

so that the plan 
looks like this

(accordion style)

INSTRUCTIONS:

pull the plan to 
the right to 

unfold it 

flip the flaps on 
the back of the 

plan forward

so that the plan 
looks like this

(accordion style)

INSTRUCTIONS:

6'
6'

-2
 1

/2
"

6'
-8

 3
/8

"

12
'-2

 1
/2

"
6'

-8
 3

/8
"

2'
-9

 7
/8

"
7'

-7
 9

/1
6"

2'
-2

 3
/1

6"

9'
-1

0 
9/

16
"

6'
-6

"
3'

-0
 5

/1
6"

19
'-4

 3
/4

"

3'
-1

1 
9/

16
"

9'
-9

 1
/2

"
6'

-8
 3

/8
"

12
'-8

 3
/8

"

12
'-2

 3
/8

"
6'

-7
 1

1/
16

"

12
'-8

 3
/8

"

3'
-8

 1
/1

6"

6'
-7

 1
1/

16
"

6'
-5

 7
/8

"

2'
-9

 1
3/

16
"

3 
13

/1
6"

10
'-2

 3
/8

"
6'

-5
 1

5/
16

"
2'

-1
1 

5/
8"

8'
-0

 1
/4

"

23
'-8

 3
/1

6"

23
'-8

 3
/1

6"

4'-0 5/16"

7'
-1

0 
15

/1
6"

2'
-2

 1
/8

"
6'

-5
 1

5/
16

"
2'

-1
1 

5/
8"

10
'-2

 1
/8

"

5 5/8" 2'
-1

0 
13

/1
6"

4'
-2

 1
/4

"

5'
-1

1 
1/

4"
9'

-5
 1

3/
16

"

12
'-2

 3
/8

"

6'

2'-10 7/8"

19
'-8

 5
/8

"

23'-8 3/16"

2'
-8

 1
/8

"
6'

-9
 1

5/
16

"
2'

-2
 1

/4
"

7'
-1

0 
3/

4"

12
'-6

"
4'

-6
 1

/2
"

2'
-8

 1
/8

"

3 3/4"

9'
-1

0 
9/

16
"

2'
-9

 7
/8

"
6'

-8
 3

/8
"

4 13/16"

12
'-3

 1
1/

16
"

Item No. 7B 
Page 25 of 32

Page 61 of 121



existing 28" 
garden wall 
to be sealed 
against water

8.5"

11"

8.5"17"25.5"

11"

17"25.5"

22"

4.25"

4.25"

WOOD SIDING

GRADE/TYP

CHIMNEY/TYP

SKYLIGHT/TYPROOF LINE/TYP

8.5"

11"

8.5"17"25.5"

11"

17"25.5"

22"

4.25"

4.25"

WOOD SIDING

WOOD SIDING

CHIMNEY/TYP

GRADE/TYP

SKYLIGHT/TYP SKYLIGHT/TYP ROOF LINE/TYP

8.5"

11"

8.5"17"25.5"

11"

17"25.5"

22"

4.25"

4.25" 8.5"

11"

8.5"17"25.5"

11"

17"25.5"

22"

4.25"

4.25"

Existing North Elevation
existing bay 
windows to 
be removed
the new 
facade will
be straight

angled shingle siding (faux roof)
to be removed

angled shingle siding (faux roof)
to be removed

angled shingle siding (faux roof)
to be removed

angled shingle siding (faux roof)
to be removed

angled shingle siding (faux roof)
to be removed Existing South Elevation

Existing East ElevationExisting West Elevation

New Vertical Siding
(Open Joint
untreated Cedar
Cladding)

CHIMNEY/TYP

angled shingle siding (faux roof)
to be removed

angled shingle 
siding (faux roof)
to be removed

dormers to be 
removed

Proposed East Elevation

Proposed North Elevation

angled siding
(removed)

New Vertical Siding
(Open Joint
untreated Cedar
Cladding)

Proposed West Elevation

angled siding
removed

new vertical siding
(open joint
untreated cedar
cladding) angled siding

removed

small 
glass 
awning

Existing South Elevation

11"

22"

34"

34"

11"

22"

34"

34"

11"

22"

34"

34"

11"

22"

34"

34"

top of
garden wall 
colums
to be removed

new cedar 
siding
on existing
garden wall

 SLDRFC FXGL

main 
entrance

new pivoting 
entrance door

new cedar 
siding
on existing
garden wall

landscaping 
towards the 
house up to 
the height
of the existing 
garden wall.
existing plants 
to be retained.

top of
garden 
wall 
colums
to be 
removed

new cedar siding
on the inside and
top of existing
garden wall

new open joint
untreated cedar
siding on inside of 
existing garden wall

skylight

new garage doors
same open joint
cedar cladding then
facade and flush with 
outside facade
(existing garage doors
to be recycled if feasible)

side 
entrance

top of
garden 
wall 
colums
to be 
removed

planter
to be
removed

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

A4
.2

existing bay 
windows to 
be removed
the new 
facade will
be straight

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

A4
.2

all existing windows will be extended 
from floor to ceiling existing 
window sill/parapet to be removed

all existing windows will be extended 
from floor to ceiling existing 
window sill/parapet to be removed

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

A4
.2

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

A4
.2

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

A4
.2all existing windows will be extended 

from floor to ceiling existing 
window sill/parapet to be removed

Se
ct

io
n 

A-
A

A4
.1

Se
ct

io
n 

A-
A

A4
.1

new open joint
untreated cedar
siding on both 
sides of the
existing garden 
wall

WOOD SIDING

WOOD SIDING

CHIMNEY/TYP

SKYLIGHT/TYP ROOF LINE/TYP

ROOF LINE/TYP

308'-8"

325'-5"

317'-9"

angled shingle siding (faux roof)
to be removed

existing dormers
to be removed

new vertical siding
(open joint
untreated cedar
cladding)

angled siding
(faux roof)
to be 
removed

Detail C
A5.1

all existing windows will be extended 
from floor to ceiling existing 
window sill/parapet to be removed

all existing windows will be extended 
from floor to ceiling existing 
window sill/parapet to be removed

Se
ct

io
n 

A-
A

A4
.1

Se
ct

io
n 

A-
A

A4
.1

Se
ct

io
n 

A-
A

A4
.1

Se
ct

io
n 

A-
A

A4
.1

grey concrete block 
wall to be covered

top of
garden 
wall 
colums
to be 
removed

planter
to be
removed

existing 28" 
garden wall 
to be sealed 
against water

landscaping 
towards the 
house up to 
the height
of the existing 
garden wall.
existing plants 
to be retained.

top of
garden 
wall 
colums
to be 
removed

new cedar siding
on the inside and
top of existing
garden wall

0 3' 6' 12' 0 3' 6' 12'

0 3' 6' 12'0 3' 6' 12'

LEGEND:

to be demolished

 OPDRFC  OPDRFC OPDRFC

FXGL SLDRFC SLDRFC

LEGEND:

to be demolished

LEGEND:

to be demolished

LEGEND:

to be demolished

7'
-8

 3
/8

"

19
'-7

 7
/8

"

1 
1/

16
"

4 
13

/1
6"

SECOND 
LEVEL 
FFE

ENTRY 
LEVEL 
FCE

ENTRY 
LEVEL FFE 
@ENTRY

SECOND 
LEVEL 
FCE/TYP

427'-8"

483'-4"

384'

SECOND 
LEVEL 
FFE

ENTRY 
LEVEL 
FCE

ENTRY 
LEVEL FFE 
@ENTRY

SECOND 
LEVEL 
FCE/TYP

427'-8"

483'-4"

384'

SECOND 
LEVEL 
FFE

ENTRY 
LEVEL 
FCE

ENTRY 
LEVEL FFE 
@ENTRY

SECOND 
LEVEL 
FCE/TYP

427'-8"

483'-4"

384'

SECOND 
LEVEL 
FFE

ENTRY 
LEVEL 
FCE

ENTRY 
LEVEL FFE 
@ENTRY

SECOND 
LEVEL 
FCE/TYP

427'-8"

483'-4"

384'

SECOND 
LEVEL 
FFE

ENTRY 
LEVEL 
FCE

ENTRY 
LEVEL FFE 
@ENTRY

SECOND 
LEVEL 
FCE/TYP

427'-8"

483'-4"

384'

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

A3.1
DRAWN BY: MMM&MPDC

DATE: 05|09|18

Contemporary 
Cottage

Project:

House Remodel for 
Stacey and Joao Tang

North
Elevations

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

A3.3
DRAWN BY: MMM&MPDC

DATE: 04|26|18

Contemporary 
Cottage

Project:

House Remodel for 
Stacey and Joao Tang

South 
Elevations

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

A3.2
DRAWN BY: MMM&MPDC

DATE: 05|17|18

Contemporary 
Cottage

Project:

House Remodel for 
Stacey and Joao Tang

West
Elevations

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

A3.4
DRAWN BY: MMM&MPDC

DATE: 05|24|18

Contemporary 
Cottage

Project:

House Remodel for 
Stacey and Joao Tang

East 
Elevations

pull the plan to 
the right to 

unfold it 

flip the flaps on 
the back of the 

plan forward

so that the plan 
looks like this

(accordion style)

INSTRUCTIONS:

pull the plan to 
the right to 

unfold it 

flip the flaps on 
the back of the 

plan forward

so that the plan 
looks like this

(accordion style)

INSTRUCTIONS:

pull the plan to 
the right to 

unfold it 

flip the flaps on 
the back of the 

plan forward

so that the plan 
looks like this

(accordion style)

INSTRUCTIONS:

pull the plan to 
the right to 

unfold it 

flip the flaps on 
the back of the 

plan forward

so that the plan 
looks like this

(accordion style)

INSTRUCTIONS:

6'
6'

-2
 1

/2
"

6'
-8

 3
/8

"

12
'-2

 1
/2

"
6'

-8
 3

/8
"

2'
-9

 7
/8

"
7'

-7
 9

/1
6"

2'
-2

 3
/1

6"

9'
-1

0 
9/

16
"

6'
-6

"
3'

-0
 5

/1
6"

19
'-4

 3
/4

"

3'
-1

1 
9/

16
"

9'
-9

 1
/2

"
6'

-8
 3

/8
"

12
'-8

 3
/8

"

12
'-2

 3
/8

"
6'

-7
 1

1/
16

"

12
'-8

 3
/8

"

3'
-8

 1
/1

6"

6'
-7

 1
1/

16
"

6'
-5

 7
/8

"

2'
-9

 1
3/

16
"

3 
13

/1
6"

10
'-2

 3
/8

"
6'

-5
 1

5/
16

"
2'

-1
1 

5/
8"

8'
-0

 1
/4

"

23
'-8

 3
/1

6"

23
'-8

 3
/1

6"

4'-0 5/16"

7'
-1

0 
15

/1
6"

2'
-2

 1
/8

"
6'

-5
 1

5/
16

"
2'

-1
1 

5/
8"

10
'-2

 1
/8

"

5 5/8" 2'
-1

0 
13

/1
6"

4'
-2

 1
/4

"

5'
-1

1 
1/

4"
9'

-5
 1

3/
16

"

12
'-2

 3
/8

"

6'

2'-10 7/8"

19
'-8

 5
/8

"

23'-8 3/16"

2'
-8

 1
/8

"
6'

-9
 1

5/
16

"
2'

-2
 1

/4
"

7'
-1

0 
3/

4"

12
'-6

"
4'

-6
 1

/2
"

2'
-8

 1
/8

"

3 3/4"

9'
-1

0 
9/

16
"

2'
-9

 7
/8

"
6'

-8
 3

/8
"

4 13/16"

12
'-3

 1
1/

16
"

Item No. 7B 
Page 26 of 32

Page 62 of 121



existing 28" 
garden wall 
to be sealed 
against water

8.5"

11"

8.5"17"25.5"

11"

17"25.5"

22"

4.25"

4.25"

WOOD SIDING

GRADE/TYP

CHIMNEY/TYP

SKYLIGHT/TYPROOF LINE/TYP

8.5"

11"

8.5"17"25.5"

11"

17"25.5"

22"

4.25"

4.25"

WOOD SIDING

WOOD SIDING

CHIMNEY/TYP

GRADE/TYP

SKYLIGHT/TYP SKYLIGHT/TYP ROOF LINE/TYP

8.5"

11"

8.5"17"25.5"

11"

17"25.5"

22"

4.25"

4.25" 8.5"

11"

8.5"17"25.5"

11"

17"25.5"

22"

4.25"

4.25"

Existing North Elevation
existing bay 
windows to 
be removed
the new 
facade will
be straight

angled shingle siding (faux roof)
to be removed

angled shingle siding (faux roof)
to be removed

angled shingle siding (faux roof)
to be removed

angled shingle siding (faux roof)
to be removed

angled shingle siding (faux roof)
to be removed Existing South Elevation

Existing East ElevationExisting West Elevation

New Vertical Siding
(Open Joint
untreated Cedar
Cladding)

CHIMNEY/TYP

angled shingle siding (faux roof)
to be removed

angled shingle 
siding (faux roof)
to be removed

dormers to be 
removed

Proposed East Elevation

Proposed North Elevation

angled siding
(removed)

New Vertical Siding
(Open Joint
untreated Cedar
Cladding)

Proposed West Elevation

angled siding
removed

new vertical siding
(open joint
untreated cedar
cladding) angled siding

removed

small 
glass 
awning

Existing South Elevation

11"

22"

34"

34"

11"

22"

34"

34"

11"

22"

34"

34"

11"

22"

34"

34"

top of
garden wall 
colums
to be removed

new cedar 
siding
on existing
garden wall

 SLDRFC FXGL

main 
entrance

new pivoting 
entrance door

new cedar 
siding
on existing
garden wall

landscaping 
towards the 
house up to 
the height
of the existing 
garden wall.
existing plants 
to be retained.

top of
garden 
wall 
colums
to be 
removed

new cedar siding
on the inside and
top of existing
garden wall

new open joint
untreated cedar
siding on inside of 
existing garden wall

skylight

new garage doors
same open joint
cedar cladding then
facade and flush with 
outside facade
(existing garage doors
to be recycled if feasible)

side 
entrance

top of
garden 
wall 
colums
to be 
removed

planter
to be
removed

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

A4
.2

existing bay 
windows to 
be removed
the new 
facade will
be straight

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

A4
.2

all existing windows will be extended 
from floor to ceiling existing 
window sill/parapet to be removed

all existing windows will be extended 
from floor to ceiling existing 
window sill/parapet to be removed

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

A4
.2

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

A4
.2

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

A4
.2all existing windows will be extended 

from floor to ceiling existing 
window sill/parapet to be removed

Se
ct

io
n 

A-
A

A4
.1

Se
ct

io
n 

A-
A

A4
.1

new open joint
untreated cedar
siding on both 
sides of the
existing garden 
wall

WOOD SIDING

WOOD SIDING

CHIMNEY/TYP

SKYLIGHT/TYP ROOF LINE/TYP

ROOF LINE/TYP

308'-8"

325'-5"

317'-9"

angled shingle siding (faux roof)
to be removed

existing dormers
to be removed

new vertical siding
(open joint
untreated cedar
cladding)

angled siding
(faux roof)
to be 
removed

Detail C
A5.1

all existing windows will be extended 
from floor to ceiling existing 
window sill/parapet to be removed

all existing windows will be extended 
from floor to ceiling existing 
window sill/parapet to be removed

Se
ct

io
n 

A-
A

A4
.1

Se
ct

io
n 

A-
A

A4
.1

Se
ct

io
n 

A-
A

A4
.1

Se
ct

io
n 

A-
A

A4
.1

grey concrete block 
wall to be covered

top of
garden 
wall 
colums
to be 
removed

planter
to be
removed

existing 28" 
garden wall 
to be sealed 
against water

landscaping 
towards the 
house up to 
the height
of the existing 
garden wall.
existing plants 
to be retained.

top of
garden 
wall 
colums
to be 
removed

new cedar siding
on the inside and
top of existing
garden wall

0 3' 6' 12' 0 3' 6' 12'

0 3' 6' 12'0 3' 6' 12'

LEGEND:

to be demolished

 OPDRFC  OPDRFC OPDRFC

FXGL SLDRFC SLDRFC

LEGEND:

to be demolished

LEGEND:

to be demolished

LEGEND:

to be demolished

7'
-8

 3
/8

"

19
'-7

 7
/8

"

1 
1/

16
"

4 
13

/1
6"

SECOND 
LEVEL 
FFE

ENTRY 
LEVEL 
FCE

ENTRY 
LEVEL FFE 
@ENTRY

SECOND 
LEVEL 
FCE/TYP

427'-8"

483'-4"

384'

SECOND 
LEVEL 
FFE

ENTRY 
LEVEL 
FCE

ENTRY 
LEVEL FFE 
@ENTRY

SECOND 
LEVEL 
FCE/TYP

427'-8"

483'-4"

384'

SECOND 
LEVEL 
FFE

ENTRY 
LEVEL 
FCE

ENTRY 
LEVEL FFE 
@ENTRY

SECOND 
LEVEL 
FCE/TYP

427'-8"

483'-4"

384'

SECOND 
LEVEL 
FFE

ENTRY 
LEVEL 
FCE

ENTRY 
LEVEL FFE 
@ENTRY

SECOND 
LEVEL 
FCE/TYP

427'-8"

483'-4"

384'

SECOND 
LEVEL 
FFE

ENTRY 
LEVEL 
FCE

ENTRY 
LEVEL FFE 
@ENTRY

SECOND 
LEVEL 
FCE/TYP

427'-8"

483'-4"

384'

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

A3.1
DRAWN BY: MMM&MPDC

DATE: 05|09|18

Contemporary 
Cottage

Project:

House Remodel for 
Stacey and Joao Tang

North
Elevations

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

A3.3
DRAWN BY: MMM&MPDC

DATE: 04|26|18

Contemporary 
Cottage

Project:

House Remodel for 
Stacey and Joao Tang

South 
Elevations

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

A3.2
DRAWN BY: MMM&MPDC

DATE: 05|17|18

Contemporary 
Cottage

Project:

House Remodel for 
Stacey and Joao Tang

West
Elevations

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

A3.4
DRAWN BY: MMM&MPDC

DATE: 05|24|18

Contemporary 
Cottage

Project:

House Remodel for 
Stacey and Joao Tang

East 
Elevations

pull the plan to 
the right to 

unfold it 

flip the flaps on 
the back of the 

plan forward

so that the plan 
looks like this

(accordion style)

INSTRUCTIONS:

pull the plan to 
the right to 

unfold it 

flip the flaps on 
the back of the 

plan forward

so that the plan 
looks like this

(accordion style)

INSTRUCTIONS:

pull the plan to 
the right to 

unfold it 

flip the flaps on 
the back of the 

plan forward

so that the plan 
looks like this

(accordion style)

INSTRUCTIONS:

pull the plan to 
the right to 

unfold it 

flip the flaps on 
the back of the 

plan forward

so that the plan 
looks like this

(accordion style)

INSTRUCTIONS:

6'
6'

-2
 1

/2
"

6'
-8

 3
/8

"

12
'-2

 1
/2

"
6'

-8
 3

/8
"

2'
-9

 7
/8

"
7'

-7
 9

/1
6"

2'
-2

 3
/1

6"

9'
-1

0 
9/

16
"

6'
-6

"
3'

-0
 5

/1
6"

19
'-4

 3
/4

"

3'
-1

1 
9/

16
"

9'
-9

 1
/2

"
6'

-8
 3

/8
"

12
'-8

 3
/8

"

12
'-2

 3
/8

"
6'

-7
 1

1/
16

"

12
'-8

 3
/8

"

3'
-8

 1
/1

6"

6'
-7

 1
1/

16
"

6'
-5

 7
/8

"

2'
-9

 1
3/

16
"

3 
13

/1
6"

10
'-2

 3
/8

"
6'

-5
 1

5/
16

"
2'

-1
1 

5/
8"

8'
-0

 1
/4

"

23
'-8

 3
/1

6"

23
'-8

 3
/1

6"

4'-0 5/16"

7'
-1

0 
15

/1
6"

2'
-2

 1
/8

"
6'

-5
 1

5/
16

"
2'

-1
1 

5/
8"

10
'-2

 1
/8

"

5 5/8" 2'
-1

0 
13

/1
6"

4'
-2

 1
/4

"

5'
-1

1 
1/

4"
9'

-5
 1

3/
16

"

12
'-2

 3
/8

"

6'

2'-10 7/8"

19
'-8

 5
/8

"

23'-8 3/16"

2'
-8

 1
/8

"
6'

-9
 1

5/
16

"
2'

-2
 1

/4
"

7'
-1

0 
3/

4"

12
'-6

"
4'

-6
 1

/2
"

2'
-8

 1
/8

"

3 3/4"

9'
-1

0 
9/

16
"

2'
-9

 7
/8

"
6'

-8
 3

/8
"

4 13/16"

12
'-3

 1
1/

16
"

Item No. 7B 
Page 27 of 32

Page 63 of 121



existing 28" 
garden wall 
to be sealed 
against water

8.5"

11"

8.5"17"25.5"

11"

17"25.5"

22"

4.25"

4.25"

WOOD SIDING

GRADE/TYP

CHIMNEY/TYP

SKYLIGHT/TYPROOF LINE/TYP

8.5"

11"

8.5"17"25.5"

11"

17"25.5"

22"

4.25"

4.25"

WOOD SIDING

WOOD SIDING

CHIMNEY/TYP

GRADE/TYP

SKYLIGHT/TYP SKYLIGHT/TYP ROOF LINE/TYP

8.5"

11"

8.5"17"25.5"

11"

17"25.5"

22"

4.25"

4.25" 8.5"

11"

8.5"17"25.5"

11"

17"25.5"

22"

4.25"

4.25"

Existing North Elevation
existing bay 
windows to 
be removed
the new 
facade will
be straight

angled shingle siding (faux roof)
to be removed

angled shingle siding (faux roof)
to be removed

angled shingle siding (faux roof)
to be removed

angled shingle siding (faux roof)
to be removed

angled shingle siding (faux roof)
to be removed Existing South Elevation

Existing East ElevationExisting West Elevation

New Vertical Siding
(Open Joint
untreated Cedar
Cladding)

CHIMNEY/TYP

angled shingle siding (faux roof)
to be removed

angled shingle 
siding (faux roof)
to be removed

dormers to be 
removed

Proposed East Elevation

Proposed North Elevation

angled siding
(removed)

New Vertical Siding
(Open Joint
untreated Cedar
Cladding)

Proposed West Elevation

angled siding
removed

new vertical siding
(open joint
untreated cedar
cladding) angled siding

removed

small 
glass 
awning

Existing South Elevation

11"

22"

34"

34"

11"

22"

34"

34"

11"

22"

34"

34"

11"

22"

34"

34"

top of
garden wall 
colums
to be removed

new cedar 
siding
on existing
garden wall

 SLDRFC FXGL

main 
entrance

new pivoting 
entrance door

new cedar 
siding
on existing
garden wall

landscaping 
towards the 
house up to 
the height
of the existing 
garden wall.
existing plants 
to be retained.

top of
garden 
wall 
colums
to be 
removed

new cedar siding
on the inside and
top of existing
garden wall

new open joint
untreated cedar
siding on inside of 
existing garden wall

skylight

new garage doors
same open joint
cedar cladding then
facade and flush with 
outside facade
(existing garage doors
to be recycled if feasible)

side 
entrance

top of
garden 
wall 
colums
to be 
removed

planter
to be
removed

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

A4
.2

existing bay 
windows to 
be removed
the new 
facade will
be straight

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

A4
.2

all existing windows will be extended 
from floor to ceiling existing 
window sill/parapet to be removed

all existing windows will be extended 
from floor to ceiling existing 
window sill/parapet to be removed

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

A4
.2

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

A4
.2

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

A4
.2all existing windows will be extended 

from floor to ceiling existing 
window sill/parapet to be removed

Se
ct

io
n 

A-
A

A4
.1

Se
ct

io
n 

A-
A

A4
.1

new open joint
untreated cedar
siding on both 
sides of the
existing garden 
wall

WOOD SIDING

WOOD SIDING

CHIMNEY/TYP

SKYLIGHT/TYP ROOF LINE/TYP

ROOF LINE/TYP

308'-8"

325'-5"

317'-9"

angled shingle siding (faux roof)
to be removed

existing dormers
to be removed

new vertical siding
(open joint
untreated cedar
cladding)

angled siding
(faux roof)
to be 
removed

Detail C
A5.1

all existing windows will be extended 
from floor to ceiling existing 
window sill/parapet to be removed

all existing windows will be extended 
from floor to ceiling existing 
window sill/parapet to be removed

Se
ct

io
n 

A-
A

A4
.1

Se
ct

io
n 

A-
A

A4
.1

Se
ct

io
n 

A-
A

A4
.1

Se
ct

io
n 

A-
A

A4
.1

grey concrete block 
wall to be covered

top of
garden 
wall 
colums
to be 
removed

planter
to be
removed

existing 28" 
garden wall 
to be sealed 
against water

landscaping 
towards the 
house up to 
the height
of the existing 
garden wall.
existing plants 
to be retained.

top of
garden 
wall 
colums
to be 
removed

new cedar siding
on the inside and
top of existing
garden wall

0 3' 6' 12' 0 3' 6' 12'

0 3' 6' 12'0 3' 6' 12'

LEGEND:

to be demolished

 OPDRFC  OPDRFC OPDRFC

FXGL SLDRFC SLDRFC

LEGEND:

to be demolished

LEGEND:

to be demolished

LEGEND:

to be demolished

7'
-8

 3
/8

"

19
'-7

 7
/8

"

1 
1/

16
"

4 
13

/1
6"

SECOND 
LEVEL 
FFE

ENTRY 
LEVEL 
FCE

ENTRY 
LEVEL FFE 
@ENTRY

SECOND 
LEVEL 
FCE/TYP

427'-8"

483'-4"

384'

SECOND 
LEVEL 
FFE

ENTRY 
LEVEL 
FCE

ENTRY 
LEVEL FFE 
@ENTRY

SECOND 
LEVEL 
FCE/TYP

427'-8"

483'-4"

384'

SECOND 
LEVEL 
FFE

ENTRY 
LEVEL 
FCE

ENTRY 
LEVEL FFE 
@ENTRY

SECOND 
LEVEL 
FCE/TYP

427'-8"

483'-4"

384'

SECOND 
LEVEL 
FFE

ENTRY 
LEVEL 
FCE

ENTRY 
LEVEL FFE 
@ENTRY

SECOND 
LEVEL 
FCE/TYP

427'-8"

483'-4"

384'

SECOND 
LEVEL 
FFE

ENTRY 
LEVEL 
FCE

ENTRY 
LEVEL FFE 
@ENTRY

SECOND 
LEVEL 
FCE/TYP

427'-8"

483'-4"

384'

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

A3.1
DRAWN BY: MMM&MPDC

DATE: 05|09|18

Contemporary 
Cottage

Project:

House Remodel for 
Stacey and Joao Tang

North
Elevations

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

A3.3
DRAWN BY: MMM&MPDC

DATE: 04|26|18

Contemporary 
Cottage

Project:

House Remodel for 
Stacey and Joao Tang

South 
Elevations

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

A3.2
DRAWN BY: MMM&MPDC

DATE: 05|17|18

Contemporary 
Cottage

Project:

House Remodel for 
Stacey and Joao Tang

West
Elevations

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

A3.4
DRAWN BY: MMM&MPDC

DATE: 05|24|18

Contemporary 
Cottage

Project:

House Remodel for 
Stacey and Joao Tang

East 
Elevations

pull the plan to 
the right to 

unfold it 

flip the flaps on 
the back of the 

plan forward

so that the plan 
looks like this

(accordion style)

INSTRUCTIONS:

pull the plan to 
the right to 

unfold it 

flip the flaps on 
the back of the 

plan forward

so that the plan 
looks like this

(accordion style)

INSTRUCTIONS:

pull the plan to 
the right to 

unfold it 

flip the flaps on 
the back of the 

plan forward

so that the plan 
looks like this

(accordion style)

INSTRUCTIONS:

pull the plan to 
the right to 

unfold it 

flip the flaps on 
the back of the 

plan forward

so that the plan 
looks like this

(accordion style)

INSTRUCTIONS:

6'
6'

-2
 1

/2
"

6'
-8

 3
/8

"

12
'-2

 1
/2

"
6'

-8
 3

/8
"

2'
-9

 7
/8

"
7'

-7
 9

/1
6"

2'
-2

 3
/1

6"

9'
-1

0 
9/

16
"

6'
-6

"
3'

-0
 5

/1
6"

19
'-4

 3
/4

"

3'
-1

1 
9/

16
"

9'
-9

 1
/2

"
6'

-8
 3

/8
"

12
'-8

 3
/8

"

12
'-2

 3
/8

"
6'

-7
 1

1/
16

"

12
'-8

 3
/8

"

3'
-8

 1
/1

6"

6'
-7

 1
1/

16
"

6'
-5

 7
/8

"

2'
-9

 1
3/

16
"

3 
13

/1
6"

10
'-2

 3
/8

"
6'

-5
 1

5/
16

"
2'

-1
1 

5/
8"

8'
-0

 1
/4

"

23
'-8

 3
/1

6"

23
'-8

 3
/1

6"

4'-0 5/16"

7'
-1

0 
15

/1
6"

2'
-2

 1
/8

"
6'

-5
 1

5/
16

"
2'

-1
1 

5/
8"

10
'-2

 1
/8

"

5 5/8" 2'
-1

0 
13

/1
6"

4'
-2

 1
/4

"

5'
-1

1 
1/

4"
9'

-5
 1

3/
16

"

12
'-2

 3
/8

"

6'

2'-10 7/8"

19
'-8

 5
/8

"

23'-8 3/16"

2'
-8

 1
/8

"
6'

-9
 1

5/
16

"
2'

-2
 1

/4
"

7'
-1

0 
3/

4"

12
'-6

"
4'

-6
 1

/2
"

2'
-8

 1
/8

"

3 3/4"

9'
-1

0 
9/

16
"

2'
-9

 7
/8

"
6'

-8
 3

/8
"

4 13/16"

12
'-3

 1
1/

16
"

Item No. 7B 
Page 28 of 32

Page 64 of 121



11"

22"

8.5"

11"

8.5"17"25.5"34"

11"

17"25.5"34"

22"

4.25"

4.25" 8.5"

11"

8.5"17"25.5"

11"

17"25.5"

22"

4.25"

4.25"

angled shingle 
siding (faux roof)
and dormers
to be removed

angled shingle siding 
(faux roof)
to be removed

angled shingle 
siding (faux roof)
to be removed Existing Cross Section B-B

SECOND 
LEVEL 
FFE

ENTRY 
LEVEL 
FCE

ENTRY 
LEVEL FFE 
@ENTRY

SECOND 
LEVEL 
FCE/TYP

427'-8"

483'-4"

384'

427'-8"

397'-6"

347'-7"

384'

328'-4"

335'-6"

318'-3"

318'-3"

ELEVATOR
SHAFT

hearth

angled siding
(faux roof
and dormers)
removed

6'
-6

 1
3/

16
"

402'-9"

867'-4"

811'-8"

373'

143'-6"

325'-5"

384'

UP16R

angled siding
to be 
removed

stair surface 
to be 
modernized
(hardwood)

wall to be
demolished

angled siding
(faux roof)
and dormers
to be 
removed

ELEVATOR
SHAFT

CLO

decorative "beam"
(to be removed)

384'

427'-8"

143'-6"

Proposed Cross Section B-B

SECOND 
LEVEL 
FFE

ENTRY 
LEVEL 
FCE

ENTRY 
LEVEL FFE 
@ENTRY

SECOND 
LEVEL 
FCE/TYP

427'-8"

483'-4"

384'

SECOND 
LEVEL 
FFE

ENTRY 
LEVEL 
FCE

ENTRY 
LEVEL FFE 
@ENTRY

SECOND 
LEVEL 
FCE/TYP

427'-8"

483'-4"

384'

11"

22"

34"

34"

closet elevator
shaftnew vertical 

siding
(open joint
untreated cedar
cladding)

new vertical siding
(open joint untreated cedar cladding)

glass 
awning

main 
entrance

open to
kitchen

open to
kitchen

pantry 
and
wine 
storage

existing wall lowered 
to function as ballustrade

living room

master bedroom

325'-5"

325'-5" 325'-5"

queen size bedroom

cl
os

et

family room

kitchen

open to
family room

new vertical siding
(open joint untreated 
cedar cladding)

new entrance door
in line with the facade

Detail A 
A5.1

Detail B 
A5.1

Existing Longitudinal Section A-A

Proposed Longitudinal Section A-A

entertainment room

living room

bedroom bath

hearth

hearth

hearth

427'-8"

skylight

elevator
shaft

elevator
shaft

skylight

kitchen

closet

Se
ct

io
n 

A-
A

A4
.1

Se
ct

io
n 

A-
A

A4
.1

Se
ct

io
n 

A-
A

A4
.1

Se
ct

io
n 

A-
A

A4
.1

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

A4
.2

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

A4
.2

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

A4
.2

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

A4
.2

bar
sinkopen 

to 
kitchen

closet

entrance

elevator
shaft

up - 16R

down - 16R

up - 16R

down - 16R

wooden
surface of stairs
to be removed and 
modernized

 SLDRFC

0 3' 6' 12' 0 3' 6' 12'

up - 16R

up - 16R

18
'-0

 1
3/

16
"

11
 3

/4
"

8'
-3

 3
/8

"
1'

-0
 1

5/
16

"

6'
-1

1 
7/

8"
2'

-0
 1

3/
16

"

1'
-0

 1
5/

16
"

2'
-0

 1
3/

16
"

8'
-1

0 
15

/1
6"

1'
-1

 1
5/

16
"

8'
11

 3
/4

"

1'
-1

 1
5/

16
"

8'
-1

0 
15

/1
6"

2'
-1

 9
/1

6"

1'-1 15/16"

4'
-8

 1
/8

"

8'
-4

 1
1/

16
"

12
'-1

0 
5/

8"

5'
-5

 3
/8

"

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

A4.1
DRAWN BY: MMM&MPDC

DATE: 06|04|18

Contemporary 
Cottage

Project:

House Remodel for 
Stacey and Joao Tang

Longitudinal
Sections

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

A4.2
DRAWN BY: MMM&MPDC

DATE: 06|13|18

Contemporary 
Cottage

Project:

House Remodel for 
Stacey and Joao Tang

Cross
Sections

pull the plan to 
the right to 

unfold it 

flip the flaps on 
the back of the 

plan forward

so that the plan 
looks like this

(accordion style)

INSTRUCTIONS:

pull the plan to 
the right to 

unfold it 

flip the flaps on 
the back of the 

plan forward

so that the plan 
looks like this

(accordion style)

INSTRUCTIONS:

Item No. 7B 
Page 29 of 32

Page 65 of 121



11"

22"

8.5"

11"

8.5"17"25.5"34"

11"

17"25.5"34"

22"

4.25"

4.25" 8.5"

11"

8.5"17"25.5"

11"

17"25.5"

22"

4.25"

4.25"

angled shingle 
siding (faux roof)
and dormers
to be removed

angled shingle siding 
(faux roof)
to be removed

angled shingle 
siding (faux roof)
to be removed Existing Cross Section B-B

SECOND 
LEVEL 
FFE

ENTRY 
LEVEL 
FCE

ENTRY 
LEVEL FFE 
@ENTRY

SECOND 
LEVEL 
FCE/TYP

427'-8"

483'-4"

384'

427'-8"

397'-6"

347'-7"

384'

328'-4"

335'-6"

318'-3"

318'-3"

ELEVATOR
SHAFT

hearth

angled siding
(faux roof
and dormers)
removed

6'
-6

 1
3/

16
"

402'-9"

867'-4"

811'-8"

373'

143'-6"

325'-5"

384'

UP16R

angled siding
to be 
removed

stair surface 
to be 
modernized
(hardwood)

wall to be
demolished

angled siding
(faux roof)
and dormers
to be 
removed

ELEVATOR
SHAFT

CLO

decorative "beam"
(to be removed)

384'

427'-8"

143'-6"

Proposed Cross Section B-B

SECOND 
LEVEL 
FFE

ENTRY 
LEVEL 
FCE

ENTRY 
LEVEL FFE 
@ENTRY

SECOND 
LEVEL 
FCE/TYP

427'-8"

483'-4"

384'

SECOND 
LEVEL 
FFE

ENTRY 
LEVEL 
FCE

ENTRY 
LEVEL FFE 
@ENTRY

SECOND 
LEVEL 
FCE/TYP

427'-8"

483'-4"

384'

11"

22"

34"

34"

closet elevator
shaftnew vertical 

siding
(open joint
untreated cedar
cladding)

new vertical siding
(open joint untreated cedar cladding)

glass 
awning

main 
entrance

open to
kitchen

open to
kitchen

pantry 
and
wine 
storage

existing wall lowered 
to function as ballustrade

living room

master bedroom

325'-5"

325'-5" 325'-5"

queen size bedroom

cl
os

et

family room

kitchen

open to
family room

new vertical siding
(open joint untreated 
cedar cladding)

new entrance door
in line with the facade

Detail A 
A5.1

Detail B 
A5.1

Existing Longitudinal Section A-A

Proposed Longitudinal Section A-A

entertainment room

living room

bedroom bath

hearth

hearth

hearth

427'-8"

skylight

elevator
shaft

elevator
shaft

skylight

kitchen

closet

Se
ct

io
n 

A-
A

A4
.1

Se
ct

io
n 

A-
A

A4
.1

Se
ct

io
n 

A-
A

A4
.1

Se
ct

io
n 

A-
A

A4
.1

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

A4
.2

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

A4
.2

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

A4
.2

Se
ct

io
n 

B-
B

A4
.2

bar
sinkopen 

to 
kitchen

closet

entrance

elevator
shaft

up - 16R

down - 16R

up - 16R

down - 16R

wooden
surface of stairs
to be removed and 
modernized

 SLDRFC

0 3' 6' 12' 0 3' 6' 12'

up - 16R

up - 16R

18
'-0

 1
3/

16
"

11
 3

/4
"

8'
-3

 3
/8

"
1'

-0
 1

5/
16

"

6'
-1

1 
7/

8"
2'

-0
 1

3/
16

"

1'
-0

 1
5/

16
"

2'
-0

 1
3/

16
"

8'
-1

0 
15

/1
6"

1'
-1

 1
5/

16
"

8'
11

 3
/4

"

1'
-1

 1
5/

16
"

8'
-1

0 
15

/1
6"

2'
-1

 9
/1

6"

1'-1 15/16"

4'
-8

 1
/8

"

8'
-4

 1
1/

16
"

12
'-1

0 
5/

8"

5'
-5

 3
/8

"

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

A4.1
DRAWN BY: MMM&MPDC

DATE: 06|04|18

Contemporary 
Cottage

Project:

House Remodel for 
Stacey and Joao Tang

Longitudinal
Sections

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

A4.2
DRAWN BY: MMM&MPDC

DATE: 06|13|18

Contemporary 
Cottage

Project:

House Remodel for 
Stacey and Joao Tang

Cross
Sections

pull the plan to 
the right to 

unfold it 

flip the flaps on 
the back of the 

plan forward

so that the plan 
looks like this

(accordion style)

INSTRUCTIONS:

pull the plan to 
the right to 

unfold it 

flip the flaps on 
the back of the 

plan forward

so that the plan 
looks like this

(accordion style)

INSTRUCTIONS:

Item No. 7B 
Page 30 of 32

Page 66 of 121



8.5"

11"

8.5"17"25.5"

11"

17"25.5"

22"

SCALE: 2" = 1'-0"

A5.1
DRAWN BY: MMM

DATE: 08|20|18

Contemporary 
Cottage

Project:

House Remodel for 
Stacey and Joao Tang

Façade
Detail

4.25"

4.25"

11"

22"

34"

34"

existing metal cap 
to be re-used if possible

existing roof membrane
water proof
to be re-used if possible

existing wall and roof2x2" open joint untreated 
raw cedar cladding with 1" gaps

machine angled to 45º on top 
and sealed cross cut

on top and bottom

1"x 2" vertical battens 
pre-treated and painted black
frequent distribution around 2' 

and additional as needed

2"x 4" horizontal
cladding support fixing batten
pre-treated and painted black

machine angled to 15º
to shed water into cavity 
starting 6" off the ground 
and then every three feet

black breathable UV resistant and 
water resistent membrane

Dorken DELTA®-FASSADE S or 
DuPont Tyvek UV

5"

Wall SectionEnlarged Detail Elevation

3"

6"

insideexisting
wall

existing floorplate

membrane sealed to footing
of existing facade

outside 
pavement

outside 
pavement

outside

pull the plan to 
the right to 

unfold it 

flip the flaps on 
the back of the 

plan forward

so that the plan 
looks like this

(accordion style)

INSTRUCTIONS:

0 1' 1.5'

Item No. 7B 
Page 31 of 32

Page 67 of 121



North Elevation

East Elevation

West Elevation

South Elevation

Examples of the newly projected untreated open Cedar Cladding
The wood will attain a beautiful natural grey over time, 
this weathered look is in line with many contemporary or 
modern buildings along the Northern California Coast since
the 1960s (Sea Ranch) 

Door and Window Frames
Modern Fleetwood or Western Window Systems
Clear Anodize (Aluminum) or Dark Bronze Anodize 
Frames (the elevations above show the Bronze version
which we probably prefer)

8.5"

11"

8.5"17"25.5"

11"

17"25.5"

22"

4.25"

4.25"

11"

22"

34"

34"

0 6' 12' 24'

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

A5.2
DRAWN BY: MMM

DATE: 12|20|18

Contemporary 
Cottage

Project:

House Remodel for 
Stacey and Joao Tang

Material
Elevations

pull the plan to 
the right to 

unfold it 

flip the flaps on 
the back of the 

plan forward

so that the plan 
looks like this

(accordion style)

INSTRUCTIONS:

Item No. 7B 
Page 32 of 32

Page 68 of 121



1 

CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE 
300 Forest Avenue, Pacific Grove, California 93950 

AGENDA REPORT 

TO: Chair Boyle and Members of the Architectural Review Board  

FROM: Alyson Hunter, Associate Planner 

MEETING DATE: July 9, 2019 

PERMIT 
APPLICATION NO.: 

Architectural Permit (AP) & Use Permit (UP) Application No. 19-0173 

LOCATION: 301 Grand Ave. Pacific Grove (APN 006-287-006, -012) 

SUBJECT: An Architectural Permit to develop three (3) second-story residential 
units on APN -006 over the five (5) space parking area approved for 
the adjacent mixed-use development. The proposed units are allowed 
under the Density Bonus provisions in §23.79 of the Pacific Grove 
Municipal Code (PGMC). The project includes a Use Permit for 8 or 
more residential units per Table 23.31.030 of the PGMC. 

APPLICANT: Safwat Malek, on behalf of Manal Mansour & Ayman Adeeb, owner(s) 

ZONING/LAND USE:  C-D / Commercial

CEQA:   Categorical Exemption, Section 15332, Class 32, In-Fill Development 
Projects 

RECOMMENDATION 
Make a recommendation of approval to the Planning Commission of an Architectural Permit for the 
development of three (3) additional second-story units and a Use Permit to allow the total number of 
units on the property to exceed eight (8) as required by Table 23.31.030 of the PGMC. The 
recommendation is subject to recommended findings, conditions, and a Class 32 CEQA categorical 
exemption. 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
An Architectural Permit to develop three (3) second-story residential units on APN -006 over the 
five (5) space parking area approved for the adjacent mixed-use development known as AP 18-0273. 
The units will be 424 – 490 sf in size with 1 bedroom and 1 bathroom each. The proposed units are 
allowed under the Density Bonus provisions in §23.79 of the Pacific Grove Municipal Code 
(PGMC). The owner will enter into a long-term affordable housing agreement with the City for all 
three (3) of the proposed units. One of the incentives the owner will enjoy as a result of providing 

Item No. 7C 
Page 1 of 37

Page 69 of 121

https://www.codepublishing.com/CA/PacificGrove/#!/PacificGrove23/PacificGrove2379.html


  

2 
 

the 3 income-qualified affordable units is the relaxation of the parking requirements typically 
assigned to mixed-use developments.  
 
BACKGROUND 
Site Description 
The subject 7,560 sf property is located on Laurel Avenue between Grand and Fountain Avenues. 
The proposed development will be located on a 30’ x 63’ (1,890 sf) portion of the larger property. 
The parcels were merged in 2018, but the Assessor’s Office has not yet assigned a new Assessor 
Parcel Number (APN).  
 
A new, two-story mixed-use project consisting of eight (8) small residential units and a variety of 
commercial uses will be located on the second floor. This development was approved under 
Architectural Permit 18-0273 and is currently under construction. The Architectural Review Board 
(ARB) approved a reduction in the required number of parking spaces for the residential uses from 
10.4 to 5 with the other spaces to be accommodated in the City’s municipal parking lot on the 
northeast corner of Laurel and Fountain Avenues. The owner will provide annual parking passes for 
tenants as a condition of approval. The current proposal includes a request to waive parking 
completely and to have additional parking passes provided, as well as transit passes, in exchange for 
providing affordable units. 
 
Surrounding Land Uses 
As mentioned previously, the proposed project is adjacent and accessory to an approved mixed-use 
development on the same property currently under construction. Adjacent to the east are three (3) 
residential units panned and zoned R-4, but other than those properties, the neighborhood is zoned 
C-D and developed with a wide variety of commercial uses. 
 
DISCUSSION  
Applicable General Plan Policies  
The Pacific Grove General Plan provides a framework for future growth and development within the 
City. The Land Use Element includes goals and polices that call for the orderly, well-planned, and 
balanced development, consistent with the historic nature of Pacific Grove, the capacity of the City’s 
infrastructure, and ability to assimilate new growth. Specific General Plan land use policies relevant 
to the proposed project include the following: 
 
Chapter 2, Land Use  
 
Policy 12: Promote and maintain a healthy local economy while preserving the local community 

character. 
 
Policy 14: Promote Pacific Grove businesses and industries. 

Policy 16: Attract and retain a variety of businesses and services in the community. 

Policy 23: Encourage new residential uses in the Downtown, but limited to the upper stories of 
new and existing buildings. 

Chapter 3, Housing 

Policy 2.1: Strive to accommodate the City’s share of the region’s housing needs. 

Item No. 7C 
Page 2 of 37

Page 70 of 121



  

3 
 

Policy 2.3: Encourage affordable housing through incentives including Density Bonus and 
facilitating mixed-use developments in the downtown. 

Policy 3.4 Minimize regulatory constraints on housing development including reducing parking 
requirements for affordable housing.  

The proposed second-story residences will be accessory and subordinate to the first floor retail and 
other commercial spaces provided by the adjoining development under construction now. The 
affordability of the proposed units will directly meet the goals of the City’s Housing Element 
reflected in the Housing policies above.  

The General Plan states that a Use Permit is required for residential uses in the Commercial 
designation. This corresponds to the C-D zoning district, Table 23.31.040 which allows mixed-use 
residential development that is accessory and subordinate to the first-floor commercial uses as a 
principally permitted use, but for 8 or more residential units, a Use Permit is required.  

Applicable Zoning Code Regulations 
The City of Pacific Grove’s Zoning Map designates the subject parcel as Downtown Commercial. 
This designation provides for ground floor commercial establishments and upper floor residential 
and professional uses. 
 
Other than residential density and parking, the proposed project is in full compliance with the zoning 
regulations set forth in PGMC §23.31.040. This includes and is not limited to the 40 foot height 
limit, 0’ and 5’ foot minimum setback requirements, and allowable 100% site coverage.  
 
Density Bonus 
As stated in PGMC §23.79, the Density Bonus Regulations are intended to provide incentives for the 
production of housing for low- and moderate-income, or senior households in accordance with state 
density bonus law (Section 65915 et seq. of the California Government Code). In enacting this 
chapter, it is the intent of the City of Pacific Grove to facilitate development of affordable housing 
and to implement the goals, objectives and policies of the City’s Housing Element.  
 
The subject 7,560 sf lot allows a maximum density of 5 units under the Commercial land use 
designation. The existing approved development was authorized to develop 8 units and was given a 
waiver of 5 of the required 10 parking spaces in exchange for providing 5 parking permits to be used 
by tenants in the City’s parking lot across the street. The 3 units over the density allowed in the 
previous AP were not required to be “affordable” in the sense of the owner being required to enter 
into a long-term agreement with the City for the purposes of providing income-qualified housing that 
meets California’s Housing & Community Development (HCD) standards.  
 
The 3 currently proposed affordable housing units produced pursuant to this chapter will meet the 
“Low Income” threshold as depicted on the attached Income Guidelines Memo and shall be 
administered by the Community Development Department through the verification of tenant income 
documentation supplied by the property owner, in conformance with State Density Bonus Law. A 
deed restriction will be recorded against the property’s title for a 50-year term to ensure that 
affordability requirements stay with the property even in the event that it is sold or otherwise 
conveyed. 

Item No. 7C 
Page 3 of 37

Page 71 of 121

https://www.codepublishing.com/CA/PacificGrove/#!/PacificGrove23/PacificGrove2331.html
https://www.codepublishing.com/CA/PacificGrove/#!/PacificGrove23/PacificGrove2331.html
https://www.codepublishing.com/CA/PacificGrove/#!/PacificGrove23/PacificGrove2379.html
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=GOV&sectionNum=65915


  

4 
 

In addition to the density bonus, the conditions of approval (attached) require additional parking 
permits for the City lot across the street, the provision of bicycle storage facilities within the covered 
parking area, and the provision of transit passes for the tenants of the affordable units. 
 
Architecture and Design Consideration 
The proposed building will match the adjacent building in design, form, massing and materials (see 
attached site plan and elevations). That design was developed with the former building (now 
demolished) in mind and the proposed building is following in that vein. The building consists of a 
29.5’ wide façade along Grand Avenue which includes a 16’ wide driveway opening and a 
“window” opening in the wall to the south of the driveway to provide a visual break in the wall and 
to allow for additional visibility for vehicles backing out of the development.  
The units will be accessed by a stairway and uncovered walkway within the open area between the 
two buildings, overlooking the interior of the property. Creating an interior courtyard for the parking 
and trash receptacle areas, as well as access for the proposed units, creates a more traditional street 
frontage with 0’ setback and openings along the façade, consistent with the C-D zoning district. The 
proposed addition will continue the look of the approved first-floor commercial development which 
is a typical character defining element of downtown Pacific Grove.  

Materials 
The exterior materials and finishes will match those approved for the adjacent building: horizontal 
wood dutch-lap siding, wood trim, double-paned vinyl windows with true divided lights, metal 
doors, and wood banisters and railings. 
 
Landscape 
The C-D zoning district allows 100% site coverage and the proposed project will maximize coverage 
accordingly. There will be a minor planter boxes and a small landscaped stormwater planter on the 
Fountain Ave. side of the development currently under construction. 
 
Stormwater Treatment Measures 
The project includes a combination of permeable pavers and an underground stormwater detention 
facility under the parking area to detain stormwater from downspouts and impervious surfaces. A 
Tier 2 Stormwater Control Plan has been prepared by a qualified engineer and reviewed by City 
Public Works staff for compliance with the City’s requirements.  All stormwater facilities shall be 
maintained by the property owner in perpetuity and a condition of approval has been included 
allowing City staff access to inspect all stormwater treatment measures on an annual basis.  
 
Transportation & Parking 
In-lieu of the onsite parking spaces that are typically required for residential uses in the downtown 
area and as an incentive for providing three (3) income-qualified affordable housing units, the 
applicant requests that the 4 spaces that would be required be waived. This project is conditioned on 
the applicant providing parking passes for the City’s public parking lot across the street and 
Monterey-Salinas-Transit (MST) transit passes to tenants for the term of the affordability agreement. 
Additionally, there is an MST bus stop on Fountain Ave., less than a block north of the proposed 
development. 
 
The applicant is required to provide a secure bicycle parking area within the covered parking area in 
an effort to encourage the use of bicycles which in turn contributes to a reduction in vehicle traffic 
and parking impacts in the downtown area. 
 

Item No. 7C 
Page 4 of 37

Page 72 of 121



  

5 
 

Water 
Upon approval of this Architectural and Use Permits, the project will be added to the City’s water 
wait list and prioritized according to the City Council’s direction at its May 15, 2019, meeting.  
 
CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT (CEQA) 
In reviewing this action, the City has followed guidelines adopted by the State of California as 
published in California Administrative Code, Title 14, §15000, et seq.  The proposed project is 
found to be exempt under the CEQA Guidelines Categorical Exemption, Section 15332, Class 32, 
In-fill Development Projects. This categorical exemption can be used if the project meets all of the 
following criteria: 
 
(a) The project is consistent with the applicable general plan designation and all applicable general 

plan policies as well as with applicable zoning designation and regulations. 
(b)  The proposed development occurs within city limits on a project site of no more than five acres 

substantially surrounded by urban uses. 
(c)  The project site has no value as habitat for endangered, rare or threatened species. 
(d)  Approval of the project would not result in any significant effects relating to traffic, noise, air 

quality, or water quality.  
(e)  The site can be adequately served by all required utilities and public services, because no 

building permit will be issued until water is available. 
  

This Class of exemption is subject to exceptions from the exemption under 15300.2 of the 
CEQA Guidelines pertaining to location, cumulative impacts, significant effects, scenic 
highways, hazardous waste sites, and historical resources. Staff finds that none of these 
exceptions applies and that the proposed project qualifies for the Class 32 In-fill exemption. 

 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
A. Application 
B. Draft Permit 
C. Project Data Sheet 
D. Residential Water Release Form 
E. Stormwater Control Plan 
F. CEQA Documentation 
G. Income Guidelines Table 
H. Site Plan & Elevations 
 
 
 
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:         
   

Alyson Hunter                          _ 

Alyson Hunter, Associate Planner      

Item No. 7C 
Page 5 of 37

Page 73 of 121

http://resources.ca.gov/ceqa/guidelines/art19.html


Item No. 7C 
Page 6 of 37

Page 74 of 121



Item No. 7C 
Page 7 of 37

Page 75 of 121



Item No. 7C 
Page 8 of 37

Page 76 of 121



 
CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE 
Community Development Department – Planning Division 
300 Forest Avenue, Pacific Grove, CA 93950 
T : 831.648.3183 • F : 831.648.3184 • www.cityofpacificgrove.org 

 

 

 
ARCHITECTURAL PERMIT & USE PERMIT (AP/UP) 19-0173 

FOR A COMMERCIAL PROPERTY LOCATED AT 301 GRAND AVENUE. AN (AP) IS REQUIRED FOR THE 
DEVELOPMENT OF THREE (3) ADDITIONAL SECOND-STORY RESIDENTIAL UNITS AND THE (UP) IS 

REQUIRED IN THE COMMERCIAL-DOWNTOWN DISTRICT FOR EIGHT (8) OR MORE UNITS. THE 
PROPOSED THREE (3) UNITS COMBINE WITH THE APPROVED EIGHT (8) FOR A TOTAL OF ELEVEN 
(11) UNITS. THE PROJECT INCLUDES USE OF THE CITY’S DENSITY BONUS ORDINANCE TO EXCEED 

ALLOWED DENSITY PER §23.79 OF THE PACIFIC GROVE MUNICIPAL CODE (PGMC). 
 
FACTS 
1. The subject site is located at 301 Grand Avenue, Pacific Grove, 93950 APNs 006-287-006, -012 
2. The subject site has a designation of Commercial on the adopted City of Pacific Grove General Plan Land 

Use Map. 
3. The project site is located in the C-D zoning district. 
4. The subject site is 7,560 square feet (sf).  
5. The subject site was developed with a 6,179 sf mixed use building with 2 retail units and 5 residential units 

which was demolished under a Notice to Vacate and Demolish issued by the City in December 2017. 
6. An Architectural Permit (AP 16-0121) for the development of a new, two-story mixed-use commercial 

building with eight (8) residential units was approved by the Architectural Review Board (ARB) in July 
2016. This building is currently under construction. 

7. The subject site is within the Area of Special Biological Significance, but it is not on the Historic Resources 
Inventory, is not in the Coastal zone, nor in an archaeologically sensitive area. 

8. The current project seeks to utilize the City’s Density Bonus provisions in PGMC §23.79 to exceed the 
allowed density (5 units) by six (6) units for a total of eleven (11) units in exchange for the dedication of the 
three (3) proposed units as low income-qualified units regulated through a deed restriction and administered 
by the City’s Housing Division for a 50-year term. 

9. This project has been determined to be categorically exempt under CEQA Guidelines §15332, Class 32, for 
In-fill Development. 
 

FINDINGS  
For Architectural Permits per PGMC §23.70.060(f): 
1. The architecture and general appearance of the completed project are compatible with the neighborhood;  
2. The completed project will neither be detrimental to the orderly and harmonious development of the city nor 

impair the desirability of investment or occupation in the neighborhood; and 
3. The board has been guided by and has made reference to applicable provisions of the architectural review 

guidelines in making its determinations on single-family residences. 
 

For Use Permits per PGMC §23.70.80(a)(4): 
1. The proposed use is allowed with a use permit within the applicable zoning district and complies with all 

applicable provisions of these regulations; 
2. The proposed use is consistent with the general plan, the local coastal program, and any applicable specific 

plan; 
3. The establishment, maintenance, or operation of the use will not, under the circumstances of the particular 

case, be detrimental to the health, safety, or general welfare of persons residing or working in the 
neighborhood of the proposed use; 

Item No. 7C 
Page 9 of 37

Page 77 of 121

https://www.codepublishing.com/CA/PacificGrove/#!/PacificGrove23/PacificGrove2370.html
https://www.codepublishing.com/CA/PacificGrove/#!/PacificGrove23/PacificGrove2370.html


 

Page 2 of 4  Permit No. AP/UP 19-0173 
 

4. The use, as described and conditionally approved, will not be detrimental or injurious to property and 
improvements in the neighborhood or to the general welfare of the city; and 

5. The location, size, design, and operating characteristics of the proposed use are compatible with the existing 
and future land uses in the vicinity. 

The architectural design and materials of the proposed project will be a continuation of the design authorized 
under AP 16-0121 and currently under construction. It appears the proposed project would not be detrimental to 
the development of the City; nor would it would impair the desirability of investment or occupation in the 
neighborhood. The project does not consist of a single-family residence and this City does not presently have 
downtown commercial architectural guidelines. 
 
According to PGMC Table 23.31.030, the C-D zoning district principally permits mixed-use (residential above 
or behind commercial – no density specified) and multi-family (8 or more units) with a Use Permit (UP). This 
application includes a Use Permit as 11 units total are proposed to be developed, 3 of which will be income-
qualified low-income units. But for the UP for the number of residential units and the waiver of required 
parking as an incentive for providing dedicated income-qualified units, the project is in conformance with the 
development standards of the C-D zoning and the Commercial General Plan and, specifically, the goals and 
policies of the Housing Element for the development of affordable units. 
 
PERMIT 
Architectural Permit & Use Permit (AP/UP) 19-0173: 
 
An Architectural Permit to develop three (3) second-story residential units on APN -006 over the five (5) space 
parking area approved for the adjacent mixed-use development. The proposed units are allowed under the 
Density Bonus provisions in §23.79 of the Pacific Grove Municipal Code (PGMC). The project includes a Use 
Permit for 8 or more residential units per Table 23.31.030 of the PGMC. 
 
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 
1. Permit Expiration.  This permit shall expire and be null and void if a building permit has not been applied 

for within two (2) years from and after the date of approval.  Application for extension of this approval must 
be made prior to the expiration date.  

2. Construction Compliance.  All construction must occur in strict compliance with the proposal as set forth 
in the application, subject to any special conditions of approval herein. Any deviation from approvals must 
be reviewed and approved by staff, and may require Architectural Review Board and/or Planning 
Commission approval. 

3. Terms and Conditions.  These terms and conditions shall run with the land; it is the intention of the City 
and the Permittee to bind all future owners and possessors of the subject property to the terms and 
conditions, unless amended. Amendments to this permit may be achieved only if an application is made and 
approved by the City, pursuant to the Zoning Code. 

4. Public Works, Fire and Building.  Review and approval by the Public Works, Fire and Building 
Departments are required prior to issuance of a building permit.  Work taking place in the public right-of-
way shall require an encroachment permit prior to issuance of the building permit.   

 
5. Affordable Housing Term. The property owner shall enter into a 50-year agreement with the City through 

issuance and recordation of a deed restriction to ensure the three (3) affordable units are retained and 
actively used as income-qualified rental units for the life of the term. 

Item No. 7C 
Page 10 of 37

Page 78 of 121

https://www.codepublishing.com/CA/PacificGrove/#!/PacificGrove23/PacificGrove2331.html


 

Page 3 of 4  Permit No. AP/UP 19-0173 
 

6. Occupancy of Affordable Units.  To ensure immediate occupancy of the affordable units, the construction 
plans for the proposed development shall be amended to the existing Building Permit (PGBP 18-1432) and 
shall be issued a Certificate of Occupancy at the same time or before occupancy of the market-rate 
residential units. 

 
7. Water. The affordable units may qualify for entitlement water from the affordable housing reserve 

established City Council Resolution on May 15, 2019, but available water is not assured by this AP/UP . 
Applicant shall apply for, acquire and pay for any water needed by the units; applicant may request, but is 
not assured the City will share in the cost of water needed for the project. Approved use of water to the 
property must comply with requirements of the Monterey Peninsula Water Management District (District). 
Limitations may apply regarding installation and use of Cal-Am water meters.  

 
8. Bike Storage. The owner shall install and maintain a minimum of four (4) covered bicycle parking facilities 

onsite. 
 

9. Transit Passes. The owner shall provide annual all-access transit passes to the tenants of the three (3) 
affordable units for the life of the term agreement.  

 
10. Stormwater Treatment Measure.  The stormwater treatment measures shall be maintained by the property 

owner in perpetuity and City of Pacific Grove staff shall be allowed access to inspect all stormwater 
treatment measures on an annual basis. 

 
11. Parking.  The project is located in the Downtown Parking District; commercial uses may use City parking 

lots and on-street parking. The three (3) affordable units require an additional 4.5 spaces onsite, but t City 
Density Bonus provisions allow waiver of these additional onsite spaces provided the owner provides five 
(5) additional City parking permits to tenants of those units throughout the 50 year term of the affordable 
agreement. 

 
12. Construction Hours.  Given the proximity of nearby dwellings and to coincide with construction hours 

allowed for the existing project, construction activities shall not occur before 8:30 a.m. or after 5:00 p.m. 
Monday through Friday, or at any time on Saturday or Sunday. Furthermore, windows shall be closed 
during interior construction. Contractors are required to park in the City lot. 

 
13. Building Plans. All conditions of approval for the Planning permit(s) shall be printed on a full size sheet 

and included with the construction plan set submitted to the Building Department. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD OF THE 
CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE RECOMMENDS TO THE PLANNING COMMISSION THE 
FOLLOWING: 
 
1. The Board recommends the Planning Commission determine that each of the Findings set forth above is true 

and correct, and by this reference incorporates those Findings as an integral part of this Permit. 
 
2. The Board recommends that the Planning Commission authorize Approval of Architectural Permit and Use 

Permit (AP/UP) 19-0173. 
 

3. This permit shall become effective upon the expiration of the 10-day appeal period. 
 

4. This permit shall not take effect until the owner acknowledges and agrees to all terms and conditions and 
agrees to conform to and comply with those terms and conditions. 

Item No. 7C 
Page 11 of 37

Page 79 of 121



 

Page 4 of 4  Permit No. AP/UP 19-0173 
 

 
Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Architectural Review Board of the City of Pacific Grove on the 
9th day of July, 2019, by the following vote: 

AYES:  

NOES:   

ABSENT:           APPROVED: 

 ABSTENTIONS:                  _______________________________ 
         Sarah Boyle, Chair           
                                                                   
                                                                    
The undersigned hereby acknowledge and agree to the approved terms and conditions, and agree to fully 
conform to, and comply with, said terms and conditions. 

 
 
_________________________________________  __________________________ 
Manal Mansour, owner      Date 
 
 
_________________________________________  __________________________ 
Ayman Adeeb, owner      Date 
 

Item No. 7C 
Page 12 of 37

Page 80 of 121



Item No. 7C 
Page 13 of 37

Page 81 of 121



Item No. 7C 
Page 14 of 37

Page 82 of 121



RECEIVED 3-13-19
Item No. 7C 

Page 15 of 37

Page 83 of 121



RECEIVED 3-13-19
Item No. 7C 

Page 16 of 37

Page 84 of 121



RECEIVED 3-13-19
Item No. 7C 

Page 17 of 37

Page 85 of 121



RECEIVED 3-13-19
Item No. 7C 

Page 18 of 37

Page 86 of 121



RECEIVED 3-13-19
Item No. 7C 

Page 19 of 37

Page 87 of 121



RECEIVED 3-13-19
Item No. 7C 

Page 20 of 37

Page 88 of 121



RECEIVED 3-13-19
Item No. 7C 

Page 21 of 37

Page 89 of 121



RECEIVED 3-13-19
Item No. 7C 

Page 22 of 37

Page 90 of 121



RECEIVED 3-13-19
Item No. 7C 

Page 23 of 37

Page 91 of 121



RECEIVED 3-13-19
Item No. 7C 

Page 24 of 37

Page 92 of 121



RECEIVED 3-13-19
Item No. 7C 

Page 25 of 37

Page 93 of 121



RECEIVED 3-13-19
Item No. 7C 

Page 26 of 37

Page 94 of 121



RECEIVED 3-13-19
Item No. 7C 

Page 27 of 37

Page 95 of 121



RECEIVED 3-13-19
Item No. 7C 

Page 28 of 37

Page 96 of 121



CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE 
Community Development Department – Planning Division 
300 Forest Avenue, Pacific Grove, CA 93950 
T :: 831.648.3190 • F :: 831.648.3184 • www.ci.pg.ca.us/cdd 

NOTICE OF EXEMPTION FROM CEQA 
 
Property Address/Location: 301 Grand Avenue, Pacific Grove, CA 93950 
File No. AP/UP 19-0173       APN 006-287-006, -012 

Project Description:  An Architectural Permit to develop three (3) second-story residential units 
on APN -006 over the five (5) space parking area approved for the adjacent mixed-use 
development. The proposed units are allowed under the Density Bonus provisions in §23.79 of 
the Pacific Grove Municipal Code (PGMC). The project includes a Use Permit for 8 or more 
residential units per Table 23.31.030 of the PGMC. 
 
ZC: Commercial Downtown (C-D)      GP: Commercial          Lot Size:  7,560 sq. ft. 
 
 
 

Applicant Name:   Manal Mansour & Ayman Adeeb (Owners)         Phone #:   831-915-0797 

Mailing Address:   PO Box 565, Monterey 93940 

Email Address:     jmaresidentiala@gmail.com  
 

Public Agency Approving Project: City of Pacific Grove, Monterey County, California 

Exempt Status (Check One): 

 Ministerial (Sec. 21080(b)(1):15268)) 

 Declared Emergency (Sec. 21080(b)(3): 15269(a)) 

 Emergency Project (Sec. 21080(b)(4); 15269(b)(c)) 
   Categorical Exemption 

Type and Section Number: Class 32, Section 15332 

 Statutory Exemptions 
Type and Section Number: _____________________________ 

 Other: ____________________________________________________ 

Exemption Findings:    

Class 32, In-fill Development, pertains to developments where: 
 
(a) The project is consistent with the applicable general plan designation and all applicable general plan policies 

as well as with applicable zoning designation and regulations. 
(b)  The proposed development occurs within city limits on a project site of no more than five acres substantially 

surrounded by urban uses. 
(c)  The project site has no value as habitat for endangered, rare or threatened species. 
(d)  Approval of the project would not result in any significant effects relating to traffic, noise, air quality, or water 

quality.  
(e)  The site can be adequately served by all required utilities and public services, because no building permit will 

be issued until water is available. 
 
The exceptions to exemptions in Section 15300.2 of the CEQA Guidelines apply to the Class 32 exemption, 
but the proposed project does not fall under any of the parameters of the exceptions.  

Contact: Alyson Hunter, Associate Planner                                          Contact Phone: (831) 648-3127 

Signature:                                                                                                  Date: July 10, 2019 

Item No. 7C 
Page 29 of 37

Page 97 of 121

http://www.ci.pg.ca.us/cdd
mailto:jmaresidentiala@gmail.com


City of Pacific Grove 
COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

HOUSING DIVISION 
300 Forest Avenue, Pacific Grove CA 93950 

Email:tschaeffer@cityofpacificgrove.org Phone: (831) 648-3199 
MEMORANDUM   

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council, Planning Commission, City Staff 
 
FROM:  Housing Division 
 
DATE:  September 28, 2018 
 
SUBJECT: 2018 INCOME GUIDELINES FOR HOUSING PROGRAMS 
 
The following table reflects the recently received HUD CDBG income guidelines for Pacific 
Grove and Monterey County effective June 1, 2018.  Income levels are used to define 
eligibility for City affordable housing and rehabilitation loan programs. These figures will be 
used until updated by HUD in 2019.  Note: Median and Moderate Income levels are based 
on State HCD Income Limits effective 4/1/18. 

*State HCD Income Limits Effective 4/1/18 

 
NUMBER OF PEOPLE IN HOUSEHOLD 

MAXIMUM INCOME 1 2 3 4 5 6 
EXTREMELY LOW  

     Annual ($) 17,550 20,050 22,550 25,050 27,100 29,100 
Monthly ($) 1,463 1,671 1,879 2,088 2,258 2,425 
30% of Monthly ($)  439 501 564 626 678 728 
VERY LOW INCOME  

     Annual ($) 29,250 33,400 37,600 41,750 45,100 48,450 
Monthly ($) 2,438 2,783 3,133 3,479 3,758 4,038 
30% of Monthly ($) 731 835 940 1,044 1,128 1,211 
LOWER INCOME  

     Annual ($) 38,580 44,100 49,620 55,080 59,520 63,900 
Monthly ($) 3,215 3,675 4,135 4,590 4,960 5,325 
30% of Monthly ($) 965 1,103 1,241 1,377 1,488 1,598 
LOW INCOME  

      Annual ($) 46,800 53,450 60,150 66,800 72,150 77,500 
Monthly ($) 3,900 4,454 5,013 5,567 6,013 6,458 
30% of Monthly ($) 1,170 1,336 1,504 1,670 1,804 1,938 
              
*MEDIAN INCOME  

     Annual ($) 48,350 55,300 62,200 69,100 74,650 80,150 
Monthly ($) 4,029 4,608 5,183 5,758 6,221 6,679 
30% of Monthly  1,209 1,383 1,555 1,728 1,866 2,004 
*MODERATE 

      Annual ($) 57,700 65,950 74,200 82,450 89,050 95,650 
Monthly ($) 4,808 5,496 6,183 6,871 7,421 7,971 
30% of Monthly ($) 1,443 1,649 1,855 2,061 2,226 2,391 

Item No. 7C 
Page 30 of 37

Page 98 of 121



COMPACT

COMPACT

COMPACT

COMPACT

G
R

AN
D

 A
VE

.

LAUREL AVE.

PROJECT/OWNER:
Dr. Ayman Adeeb, et al
656 Munras Ave
Monterey, CA 93940
(831) 920-2127

3 
U

N
IT

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 T
O

M
IX

ED
 U

SE
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 A

T
30

1 
G

R
AN

D
 A

VE
N

U
E

PA
C

IF
IC

 G
R

O
VE

, C
A 

93
95

5

Project number

Date

005-001

PR
O

JE
C

T 
TI

TL
E:

06/20/19

APN: 006-287-012

A-1

INDEX, NOTES &
SITE PLAN

 1/8" = 1'-0"
SITE PLAN

PROJECT DATA

APPLICANT: DR. AYMAN ADEEB

PROJECT ADDRESS: 301 GRAND AVE.
PACIFIC GROVE, CA

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NUMBER: 006-287-012
LOT 1, 2, 3  & 5 - BLOCK 35

LOT SIZE: 7,560 SF
Lot Merge Permit 18-306 - Lots 1,2,3 & 5 of Block 35 Pacific Grove Retreat
filed with the Community and Economic Development Department on April 2018.

(E) FIRST FLOOR AREA: 4,607 SF
(E) SECOND FLOOR AREA: 4,374 SF
(N) 3 UNIT ADDITION - 2ND FLR. AREA: 1,392 SF
TOAL GROSS FLOOR AREA:         10,373 SF

C0NSTRUCTION TYPE:  TYPE V-B, SPRINKLERED.

ZONING:  C-D

OCCUPANCIES:
FIRST FLOOR  = COMMERCIAL TENANT AREAS EXCEPT 568 SF R-2 OCCUPANCY.
· POTENTIAL TENANTS INCLUDE B, M, AND A-2 OCCUPANCIES.  MOST RESTRICTIVE FOR FLOOR AREA

IS A-2.  IF A-2 OCCUPANCY IS INCLUDED AT FUTURE TIME, 1-HOUR SEPARATIONS FROM THE OTHER
USES WILL BE REQUIRED.  CURRENT PLANS INCLUDE A B-OCCUPANCY DENTAL OFFICE.

SECOND FLOOR = R-2 APARTMENTS.  ALL R-2 APARTMENTS ARE TO BE 1-HOUR SEPARATED FROM OTHER
POTENTIAL USES LISTED PER SECTION 508.4, AND 30 MINUTE SEPARATED BETWEEN EACH OTHER IN A
SPRINKLERED BUILDING, PER SECTION 708.3, EXCEPTION 2.

PROPOSED SECOND FLOOR AFFORDABLE HOUSING 3 UNIT ADDITION - R-2 APARTMENTS

F.A.R.  + BONUS  = 2.3 (GENERAL PLAN - SECTION 2.15.3)
10,373 SF (TOTAL AREA OF BUILDING) / 7,560 SF (TOTAL AREA OF PARCEL) = 1.4  F.A.R. <  2.3  OK.

ALLOWABLE AREAS:
PER CBC 505.6.4, EACH FLOOR MUST COMPLY INDIVIDUALLY FOR MIXED OCCUPANCY.  PER CBC 508.4.2,
THE BUILDING AREA SHALL SUCH THAT THE RATIOS OF ACTUAL DIVIDED BY ALLOWABLE SHALL NOT
EXCEED 1.  TABULAR ALLOWABLE AREA IS ESTABLISHED BY THE FOLLOWING.  505.6.4 ALLOWS AN
INCREASE BASED ON STREET FRONTAGES, BUT THE BUILDING MEETS CODE USING ONLY THE TABULAR
AREAS, SO THE STREET FRONTAGE INCREASE IS NOT INCLUDED BELOW.

At = 18,000 SF for A-2 OCCUPANCY, NO HEIGHT INCREASE (27,000 SF FOR B OR M OCCUPANCIES);
7,000 SF FOR R-2 OCCUPANCY WITH MINIMUM NFPA 13R SPRINKLER SYSTEM.

FIRST FLOOR = (3,190 SF/ 18,000 SF) + (583 SF/ 7,000 SF) = 0.26<1, THEREFORE OK.
SECOND FLOOR  = 3,859+1,390 SF/ 7,000 SF = 0.75<1, THEREFORE OK.

DRAWING INDEX
ARCHITECTURAL

A-1 INDEX, LEGEND,
NOTES & SITE PLAN

A-2 FLOOR PLAN
A-3 ROOF PLAN
A-4.0 ELEVATIONS
A-4.1 ELEVATIONS
A-5 SECTION
A-6 RENDERING

SCOPE OF WORK
A PROPOSED 1,390 SF 3 UNIT ADDITION OVER (E) PARKING TO AN APPROVED BUILDING CURRENTLY
UNDER CONSTRUCTION.   THE PROJECT  WILL PROVIDE AFFORDABLE HOUSING.

ASSESSOR'S  MAP
301 GRAND AVE.  PACIFIC GROVE,  CA

MIXED-USE BUILDING - 3 UNIT ADDITION

3 UNIT ADDITION

SAFWAT MALEK, AIA
ENVIRO-INTL., INC
PO BOX 1731
PEBBLE BEACH, CA 93953
650-619-8760

ARCHITECT:

PROJECT
LOCATION

PROPOSED WEST ELEVATION ON GRAND AVE.

Item No. 7C 
Page 31 of 37

Page 99 of 121

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED/UNDER CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJACENT RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED/UNDER CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
-NOT-A-PART-

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJACENT BUILDING -NOT-A-PART-

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) PARKING: PARKING: 4 COMPACT SPACES ON SITE + 1 VAN ACCESSIBLE SPACE.  OTHER REQUIRED PARKING IS PROVIDED OFF-SITE. LOT MERGE PERMIT18-306.   

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCING:  REPAIR OR REPLACE EXISTING WOOD FENCING AT PROPERTY LINE WITH NEIGHBOR.   

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP T0 2ND FLOOR UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRASH ENCLOSURE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)	ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACE, 8' ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACE, 8' ACCESS AISLE ONLEFT SIDE DUE TO SITE CONSTRAINTS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HATCH INDICATES PROPOSED  3 UNIT ADDITION  

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 3 UNIT ADDITION ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.L.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.L.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.L.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.L.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.L.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF BRIDGE ABOVE



A
A-5

PROJECT/OWNER:
Dr. Ayman Adeeb, et al
656 Munras Ave
Monterey, CA 93940
(831) 920-2127

3 
U

N
IT

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 T
O

M
IX

ED
 U

SE
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 A

T
30

1 
G

R
AN

D
 A

VE
N

U
E

PA
C

IF
IC

 G
R

O
VE

, C
A 

93
95

5

Project number

Date

005-001

PR
O

JE
C

T 
TI

TL
E:

06/20/19

APN: 006-287-012

A-2

FLOOR PLAN

 1/4" = 1'-0"
FLOOR PLAN

Item No. 7C 
Page 32 of 37

Page 100 of 121

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLWORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3481

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2215

AutoCAD SHX Text
LADENA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLWORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3481

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2215

AutoCAD SHX Text
LADENA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLWORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3481

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2215

AutoCAD SHX Text
LADENA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
141.49'FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
424 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
424 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED/UNDER CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
424 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. 8'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HATCH INDICATES PARKING SPACES BELOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATH OF TRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN TO GROUND LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
138.47' F.F.  WALKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.47' F.F.  WALKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR WALL W/ PROTECTED WINDOWS & DOORS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OCC. LOAD 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 EXIT BALCONY

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2 W/ SPRINKLERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONLY ONE EXIT REQ'D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SECTION 1006.3.2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR WALL 



PROJECT/OWNER:
Dr. Ayman Adeeb, et al
656 Munras Ave
Monterey, CA 93940
(831) 920-2127

3 
U

N
IT

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 T
O

M
IX

ED
 U

SE
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 A

T
30

1 
G

R
AN

D
 A

VE
N

U
E

PA
C

IF
IC

 G
R

O
VE

, C
A 

93
95

5

Project number

Date

005-001

PR
O

JE
C

T 
TI

TL
E:

06/20/19

APN: 006-287-012

A-3

ROOF PLAN

 1/4" = 1'-0"
ROOF PLAN

Item No. 7C 
Page 33 of 37

Page 101 of 121

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED/UNDER CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:12 SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:12 SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SKYLIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECORATIVE PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SKYLIGHT, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECORATIVE PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAT PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
O'HAGEN TAPERED COMPOSITION VENT, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT SHINGLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIT BALCONY BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN



301

EXIT
 BALCONY

PARKING

-OPEN-

PARKING

EXIT
 BALCONY BRIDGE

TRASH ENCLOSURE

GRAND AVE.
ENTRANCE

PARKING

EXIT BALCONY

TRASH ENCLOSURE

BRIDGE

PROJECT/OWNER:
Dr. Ayman Adeeb, et al
656 Munras Ave
Monterey, CA 93940
(831) 920-2127

3 
U

N
IT

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 T
O

M
IX

ED
 U

SE
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 A

T
30

1 
G

R
AN

D
 A

VE
N

U
E

PA
C

IF
IC

 G
R

O
VE

, C
A 

93
95

5

Project number

Date

005-001

PR
O

JE
C

T 
TI

TL
E:

06/20/19

APN: 006-287-012

A-4

ELEVATIONS

 1/4" = 1'-0"
NORTH ELEVATION

 1/4" = 1'-0"
WEST ELEVATION - GRAND AVE.

 1/4" = 1'-0"
EAST ELEVATION

Item No. 7C 
Page 34 of 37

Page 102 of 121

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUREL AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
126'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
131'

AutoCAD SHX Text
141.49' F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
132'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 3 UNIT ADDITION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED / UNDER CONSTRUCTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED / UNDER CONSTRUCTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORAL DUTCH LAP SIDING TO MATCH EXISTING CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILGARD WINDOWS TO MAATCH EXISTING CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
141.49' F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 3 UNIT ADDITION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED / UNDER CONSTRUCTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
141.49' F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
132.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 3 UNIT ADDITION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLINE OF APPROVED BUILDING/UNDER CONSTRUCTION 



301

301

PROJECT/OWNER:
Dr. Ayman Adeeb, et al
656 Munras Ave
Monterey, CA 93940
(831) 920-2127

3 
U

N
IT

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 T
O

M
IX

ED
 U

SE
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 A

T
30

1 
G

R
AN

D
 A

VE
N

U
E

PA
C

IF
IC

 G
R

O
VE

, C
A 

93
95

5

Project number

Date

005-001

PR
O

JE
C

T 
TI

TL
E:

06/20/19

APN: 006-287-012

A-4.1

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

 3/16" = 1'-0"
NORTH ELEVATION - LAUREL AVE.

 3/16" = 1'-0"
WEST ELEVATION - GRAND AVE.

Item No. 7C 
Page 35 of 37

Page 103 of 121

AutoCAD SHX Text
126.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
129.55' F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
126'

AutoCAD SHX Text
127'

AutoCAD SHX Text
128'

AutoCAD SHX Text
129'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
131'

AutoCAD SHX Text
126.8' F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
138.47' F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
141.49' F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
132'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 3 UNIT ADDITION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED / UNDER CONSTRUCTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORAL DUTCH LAP SIDING TO MATCH EXISTING CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILGARD WINDOWS TO MAATCH EXISTING CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
126.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
123'

AutoCAD SHX Text
122.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
138.47' F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
126.8' F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.7' F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
123.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
122.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
122.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
122.17' F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
123.20' F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
125'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PROJECT ROOF BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) GABLE ROOF UNDER CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED / UNDER CONSTRUCTION



PROJECT/OWNER:
Dr. Ayman Adeeb, et al
656 Munras Ave
Monterey, CA 93940
(831) 920-2127

3 
U

N
IT

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 T
O

M
IX

ED
 U

SE
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 A

T
30

1 
G

R
AN

D
 A

VE
N

U
E

PA
C

IF
IC

 G
R

O
VE

, C
A 

93
95

5

Project number

Date

005-001

PR
O

JE
C

T 
TI

TL
E:

06/20/19

APN: 006-287-012

A-5

SECTION

 1/4" = 1'-0"
SECTION A

Item No. 7C 
Page 36 of 37

Page 104 of 121

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
132.8' F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
141.49' F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. HT. 8'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
-OPEN-

AutoCAD SHX Text
138.47' F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
129.43' F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.49' F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
132.8' F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
126.8' F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
141.49' F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED/UNDER CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIT BALCONY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N)	BRIDGEBRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N)	STAIRSTAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)	STAIRSTAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)	RAMP TO LAUREL AVE.RAMP TO LAUREL AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRANCE OFF GRAND AVE.



PROJECT/OWNER:
Dr. Ayman Adeeb, et al
656 Munras Ave
Monterey, CA 93940
(831) 920-2127

3 
U

N
IT

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 T
O

M
IX

ED
 U

SE
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 A

T
30

1 
G

R
AN

D
 A

VE
N

U
E

PA
C

IF
IC

 G
R

O
VE

, C
A 

93
95

5

Project number

Date

005-001

PR
O

JE
C

T 
TI

TL
E:

06/20/19

APN: 006-287-012

A-6

RENDERING

WEST ELEVATION  ON GRAND AVE.

Item No. 7C 
Page 37 of 37

Page 105 of 121



 

 

 

Page 106 of 121



1 
 

CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE 
300 Forest Avenue, Pacific Grove, California 93950 

AGENDA REPORT 

TO: Honorable Chair Boyle and Members of the Architectural Review Board 

FROM: Laurel O’Halloran, Associate Planner 

MEETING DATE: July 9, 2019 

SUBJECT: Story Poles and Netting Discussion 

CEQA: Does not constitute a “Project” under California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA) Guidelines Section 15378 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
Receive report and attachments, discuss options and provide direction to Staff. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
The City Council adopted Resolution No. 09-028 July 15, 2009 amending Resolution No. 6-023 
adopting procedures and requirements for mailing of legal notices, publishing and posting legal 
notices, story poles and netting.  
 
Architectural Review Board members have requested this item to be discussed and to possibly 
update the 2009 Resolution and policy concerning story pole and netting. 
 
Staff has reached out to three jurisdictions within California on their procedures for public hearing 
noticing. The City of San Luis Obispo policy is to notice projects 7-10 days before the hearing with 
an on-site poster and postcards to the neighbors, story pole and netting are not required on any 
projects. The Town of Los Gatos policy  requires story poles and netting for the following types of 
Community Development Department, Planning Division, land use applications: new residential 
(excluding single-story accessory structures) and non-residential buildings, residential second story 
additions and nonresidential additions exceeding 100 square feet. The City of Hillsborough policy is 
that story poles are required for all ARB projects twenty-two feet in height or greater (regardless of 
the number of stories), new two-story houses and second-story additions. Second story additions 
which are less than 500 square feet in floor area and do not face a street, may be reviewed 
administratively and may not require installation of story poles, as determined by Planning Staff.  
 
ATTACHMENTS 

1. May 16, 2018 Council Agenda Report  
2. May 28, 1987 Planning Commission Memo 

 
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,                                    

   
Laurel O’Halloran, Associate Planner 

Item No. 8A 
Page 1 of 16

Page 107 of 121



   

CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE 
300 Forest Avenue, Pacific Grove, California 93950 

AGENDA REPORT 

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of City Council 

FROM: Mark Brodeur, Community & Economic Development Director 

MEETING DATE: May 16, 2018 

SUBJECT: Consideration of Amendments to City Council Policy on Story Poles 

CEQA: Does not Constitute a “Project” per California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA) Guidelines 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
Provide staff with direction to amend City Council Resolution No. 09-028 with regards to 
procedures for story poles and public notification. 
 
BACKGROUND 
Story poles are one of several tools employed by cities to illustrate the height and width of a 
proposed project. Story poles assist the general public in visualizing the dimensions of a proposed 
building. In recent months, the City has had three new building proposals in the downtown that 
have not employed story poles due to safety concerns by the Community Development Director.  
The Director utilized the waiver of story poles based upon a 2009 City Council Policy, which 
permits the use of computer simulations when the Director finds story poles are infeasible. 

The 2009, the City Council amended a 2006 Council policy (Resolution 06-023) regarding story 
poles. The current Council Policy regarding story poles provides, 

“H. In rare cases where size or position of a proposed project renders these story pole and netting 
procedures infeasible, applicants may seek relief and directions for effective alternatives from the 
Chief Planner. These alternatives may include broader mailings of public notices, a newspaper ad, 
photomontages, flagging or a combination of the above or other methods” 

While the 2006 policy empowered the Planning Commission to suggest alternatives to the story 
poles and netting, the 2009 policy shifted that responsibility to the Chief Planner The 2009 
modification came after Planning Commission review on the practicalities of implementing the 
2006 policy. The Commission reviewed the procedures for all types of permits, including netting 
and story pole requirements for architectural approvals involving building additions or 
modifications to height and mass. The Commission approved the new policy, findings “due to 
budget constraints, streamlining of noticing procedures and requirements are necessary to reduce 
the time associated with planning permit review and approvals.” 

In the case of recent commercial buildings in downtown, the Director waived the story pole 
deployment due to safety and liability concerns, and in favor of allowing the use of computer 
generated photomontages to show the proposed building in relation to surrounding properties. This 

Item No. 8A 
Page 2 of 16

Page 108 of 121



   

tool is felt to more accurately depict the actual building in place.  

DISCUSSION 
Historically story poles have been used for two purposes. The primary purpose is to help illustrate 
proposed building locations and heights for pending development applications. The second purpose 
is to alert the community of development applications that are scheduled for consideration at a 
public hearing. The story pole installations  continue to work very well in residential areas. 

Proposed development projects in the downtown sit directly on the corners (zero setback) of the 
property without benefit of a setback. If poles are placed accurately, the four supporting guy lines to 
support the pole would need to extend into the public right of way. The Chief Building Official and 
the Community Development Director both agree that placing story poles in the commercial 
downtown with a zero setback present  a safety and liability issue. 

Alternatives to Story Pole Installation 
As noted in this report, story poles provide two purposes: 1) illustrating proposed building locations 
and heights of pending development applications and 2) alerting the community of upcoming public 
hearings on the proposed development. In regards to the first purpose, the 2009 Council Policy 
permits alternative methods to represent the proposed development. Typically the alternative 
methods are photo simulations or computer models.  

Regarding the second purpose, public notification, most jurisdictions, including Pacific Grove, 
require posting signs on the property where there is a pending development application. This can be 
a very useful tool for notifying the public of a pending hearing since the sign could include the 
photo simulations as well as all the necessary hearing information. While story poles may be 
effective in communicating building bulk and mass, they only alert the public that a hearing is 
pending, but do not provide the necessary details on the project and hearing. Those items can be 
found on the 11x17 postings that Planning Staff currently attaches to each building façade.  

In addition, City staff includes information on proposed projects on the City website. Projects that 
are not suitable for story poles could be given a special location on the Department webpage 
(“What’s New and Exciting”) to draw the residents’ attention. 

As an alternative, the City could develop standards for posting larger signs on the property. The 
standards can include sign size requirements based on the type of application, color, detailed project 
description, hearing information, staff contact information, photo simulations, etc. The City could 
establish standards for the number and location of signs. For example the standards could require 
the placement of pending development signs on two property frontages.  Staff recommends that 
such signs be of sufficient size to alert motorists as well as pedestrians, such as a 4x4 foot sign that 
is at least five feet off the ground.  

In most cases, the City Council’s 2009 Policy and City staff procedures have been successful in 
providing a basic understanding of the proposed development and notifying the community of a 
pending development application. However, due to concerns expressed by some members of the 
City Council and community members on some recent downtown applications, and based on the 
review of a survey of other jurisdictions, staff is recommending the following possible 
modifications to the existing policy and or procedures: 

Item No. 8A 
Page 3 of 16

Page 109 of 121



   

 Only allow applicants to request alternatives to story poles when required due to existing 
property use or public safety considerations. Requests must be in writing, providing both the 
justification for the exception and proposed alternatives for increased public noticing and 
project visualization. Only the Director can approve exceptions upon verbal notice to the 
full Council during “Staff Announcements”. 

 Develop specifications for public notification signs, including but not limited to: number, 
size, height from the ground, location/placement, required information, color, timelines for 
when the sign(s) is required to be installed and removed, and maintenance provisions (such 
as graffiti removal), etc.  

 Regularly update the City’s web page (What’s New and Exciting”) that contains the list of 
pending projects and other news-worthy. 

 
CEQA 
The recommended action does not constitute a “Project” as that term is defined under the California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Guideline Section 15378, as it is an organizational or 
administrative activity that will not result in direct or indirect physical changes in the environment.  
 
OPTIONS 
1. Do nothing, thereby continuing the current 2009 Policy to stand. 
2. Authorize a “Pilot Project” for one year to see how the new recommendations might work. 
 
GOAL ALIGNMENT 
Operational Excellence 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
No direct impact. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
1.  Resolution No. 09-028 
2. Community Development Handout for Project staking and story poles. 
 
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, REVIEWED BY, 
 

    
_______________________________ _______________________________ 
Mark Brodeur Ben Harvey 
Community and Economic Development Director City Manager 
 

Item No. 8A 
Page 4 of 16

Page 110 of 121



   

RESOLUTION NO. 09-028 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE 
AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 6-023 ADOPTING PROCEDURES AND 

REQUIREMENTS FOR MAILING OF LEGAL NOTICES, PUBLISHING AND 
POSTING LEGAL NOTICES, STORY POLES AND NETTING 

 
WHEREAS, on October 4, 2006, the City Council adopted Resolution 6-023, specifying 

procedures and requirements for mailing of legal notices, publishing and posting legal notices, 
story poles and netting; and  
 

WHEREAS, based on the Planning Commission’s review and the practicalities of 
implementing this resolution, the modifications to Resolution 6-023 clarify and improve the 
noticing procedures for all types of permits, including netting and story pole requirements for 
architectural approvals involving building additions or modifications to height and mass; and  
 

WHEREAS, due to budget constraints, streamlining of noticing procedures and 
requirements are necessary to reduce the time and cost associated with planning permit review 
and approval; and  
 

WHEREAS, the procedures and requirements for noticing for use permits, variances, or 
equivalent permits are consistent with California Planning and Zoning Laws, as defined by 
Government Code Sections 65090, 65091 and 65905;  
 

WHEREAS, the procedures and requirements for noticing of Architectural Approvals 
are consistent with Municipal Code Section 23.73.050 and the City of Pacific Grove 
Architectural Review Guidelines for Single-Family Residences. 

 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed this resolution and recommends the 

Council adopt it as presented; and  
 
WHEREAS, adoption of this resolution is not defined as a project under the California 

Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), as set forth in CEQA Guideline Section 15378(B)(5)), 
organizational or administrative activities of governments that will not result in direct or indirect 
physical changes in the environment; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
PACIFIC GROVE: 
 

SECTION 1. The foregoing recitals are adopted as findings of the City Council as though 
set forth fully herein. 

 
SECTION 2. This council hereby adopts as City Policy the procedures specified in 

attachment “A,” attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference, regarding mailing legal 
notices, publishing and posting legal notices, story poles and netting and projects for which story 
poles and netting are required. 

 

Item No. 8A 
Page 5 of 16

Page 111 of 121



Item No. 8A 
Page 6 of 16

Page 112 of 121



Item No. 8A 
Page 7 of 16

Page 113 of 121



Item No. 8A 
Page 8 of 16

Page 114 of 121



Item No. 8A 
Page 9 of 16

Page 115 of 121



CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

APPLICANT REQUIREMENTS FOR PROJECT STAKING AND STORY POLES & 
IDENTIFICATION OF TREES OR BRANCHES PROPOSED FOR REMOVAL 

Story poles and netting are required for all projects involving building additions or modification of 
massing or height.  They shall be installed and maintained by the applicant as follows: 

A. The proposed ridgelines and exterior wall lines of such projects shall be delineated with
international orange netting supported by poles or other appropriate materials. Netting shall be a
minimum of one foot in width.

B. The netting and supports shall accurately reflect the extent of the proposed project as well as its
position on the site. A pole and flag shall indicate the chimney height. New or modified architectural
details such as windows, doors, or small gables need not be indicated by netting. Changes to
exterior materials also are exempt.

C. Story Poles and netting shall be in place at the time the public notice or notices are posted for
architectural approval. Netting shall remain in place until all appeal and call-up periods have ended.

D. Netting and its supports shall be kept in an accurate, well-maintained, and safe condition until the
end of the appeal period, or as long as they remain in place.

E. If trees or branches are proposed for removal as part of a project, they shall have fluorescent pink
or red flagging ribbon, with a minimum width of 1”, tied around their most visible portion. This ribbon
shall be in place by the time the notice or notices are posted and shall remain in place until the end
of the appeal period.

F. It is the applicant/property owner’s responsibility to ensure the accuracy of the staking and flagging
of the proposed project.  If staking and netting is found to be inaccurate in the field, the project may
be continued to a future meeting date.

G. In rare cases where the size or position of a proposed project renders these story pole and netting
procedures infeasible, applicants may seek relief and directions for effective alternatives from the
CDD Director. These alternatives may include broader mailings of public notices, a newspaper ad,
photomontages, flagging, or a combination of the above or other methods.

H. EXCEPTIONS: Proposed netting procedures will not apply to projects deemed eligible for
administrative approval by the CDD Director or to projects that are exempt from discretionary
review. Refer to Section 23.73.042 of the Pacific Grove Municipal Code for these exceptions.

Approved by City Council on July 15, 2009 

Item No. 8A 
Page 10 of 16

Page 116 of 121



 
 

Item No. 8A 
Page 11 of 16

Page 117 of 121



Item No. 8A 
Page 12 of 16

Page 118 of 121



Item No. 8A 
Page 13 of 16

Page 119 of 121



Item No. 8A 
Page 14 of 16

Page 120 of 121



Item No. 8A 
Page 15 of 16

Page 121 of 121


	Item 7B- AP18-1031-1205 OVB.pdf
	Project Plans 7-1-19.pdf
	A 0-0 Title Sheet
	A 0-1 Permit Data
	A 0-2 Abbreviations
	A 0-3 Notes and Legend
	A 0-4 Site Photographs
	A 0-5 Design Visualizations
	A 1-1 FINAL Site Plan EXISITING
	A 1-2 FINAL Site Plan Proposed
	A 1-3 FINAL Simple Site Plan EXISITING
	A 1-4 FINAL Simple Site Plan Proposed
	A 1-5 FINAL Simple Site Plan CALCULATIONS
	A 2-1 Exisiting Ground Floor Plan
	A 2-2 Proposed Ground Floor Plan
	A 2-3 Exisiting Second Floor Plan
	A 2-4 Proposed Second Floor Plan
	A 2-5 Exisiting Roof Plan
	A 3-1 North Elevations
	A 3-2 West Elevations
	A 3-3 South Elevations
	A 3-4 East Elevations
	A 4-1 Longitudinal Sections
	A 4-2 Cross Sections
	A 5-1 Detail
	A 5-2 Material Elevations


	Item 7C - AP-UP-19-0273-301 Grand Ave..pdf
	301 GRAND AVE. PROJECT 062019.pdf
	A-2 FLOOR PLAN_3 UNITS-A-2 FLOOR PLAN.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	A-2 FLOOR PLAN


	A-3 ROOF PLAN_3 UNITS-A-3 ROOF PLAN.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	A-3 ROOF PLAN


	A-5 SECTIONS _3 UNITS-A-5 SECTION.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	A-5 SECTION


	A-6 Rendering.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	A-5 SECTION


	A-1  COVER SHEET & SITE PLAN_3 UNITS-A-1 SITE PLAN.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	A-1 SITE PLAN


	A-4 ELEVATIONS_3 UNITS-A-5 ELEVATIONS.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	A-5 ELEVATIONS


	A-4.1 EXT.ELEVATIONS-A-5.1 ELEVATIONS.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	A-5.1 ELEVATIONS




	Item 8A - Story Pole Discussion.pdf
	Attachment 1.pdf
	CCStoryPoleAR (d&l)_revBH-MBfinal
	1 09-028 - Noticing Requirements Amend
	2 Staking and story poles.Rev 4-18





